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Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

This Report on Form 10-K for the year ended June2@15 contains forwarbboking statements that are subject to the safednarcreated und
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “SeesrAct”), and the Securities Act of 1934, as adezh (the “Exchange Act”). Forwatdeking
statements give our current expectations and giojecrelating to our financial condition, resultsoperations, plans, objectives, future perforne
and business, and can be identified by the fattttiey do not relate strictly to historical or cmt facts. Such forwarkboking statements may inclu
words such as "expect,” “anticipate,” “intend,” lleve,” “estimate,” “plan,” “target,” “strategy,” ¢ontinue,” “may,” “will,” “should,” variations o
such words, or other words and terms of similar mmaa All forward{ooking statements reflect our best judgment amdbased on several fact
relating to our operations and business environpadinof which are difficult to predict and manywhich are beyond our control. Such factors inc|
but are not limited to, the risks as identifiedtire “Risk Factors,” “Managemest’'Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditior &esults ¢
Operations” and “Business” sections in this RemsrtForm 10K, and other risks as identified from time to tinmeour Securities and Exchar
Commission reports. Forwatdeking statements are based on information availéd us on the date hereof, and we do not have,expressl
disclaim, any obligation to publicly release anyafes or any changes in our expectations, or aaggehin events, conditions, or circumstance
which any forward-looking statement is based. @ctual results and the timing of certain eventsiccaliffer materially from the forwardboking
statements. These forwalabking statements do not reflect the potentialastpof any mergers, acquisitions, or other busimessbinations that hi
not been completed as of the date of this filing.

”ou

Statements made in this report, unless the cootietrwise requires, include the use of the ternss’“twe,” “our,” the “Company” and “Synapticstb
refer to Synaptics Incorporated and its consoldiatédsidiaries.




PART |

ITEM 1. BUSINESS
Overview

We are a leading worldwide developer and supplierustomédesigned human interface product solutions thablerngeople to intera
more easily and intuitively with a wide variety mbbile computing, communications, entertainmend, atiher electronic devices. We curre
generate revenue from the markets for smartphaakelets, automobiles, the personal computer, orpP&jucts, primarily notebook computt
and other select devices. Every solution we delder contains or consists of our touch-, digmaver- or fingerprint authenticatiobase:
semiconductor solutions, which includes our chiystomer-specific firmware, and software.

We are a market leader in providing human interfaceluct solutions to our target markets. Our aagiequipment manufacturer,
OEM, customers include most of the wosddargest OEMs for smartphones and tier one PC OBMes generally supply our human interf
product solutions to our OEM customers throughrthentract manufacturers, which take delivery of products and pay us directly for s
products.

Our website is located at www.synaptics.cofhrough our website, we make available, freehafrge, all our Securities and Exche
Commission, or SEC, filings, including our annugparts on Form 10-K, our proxy statements, our tgulgrreports on Form 1@, and ou
current reports on FormI8; as well as Form 3, Form 4, and Form 5 Repont®tw directors, officers, and principal stockhakj@¢ogether wit
amendments to those reports filed or furnishedyantsto Sections 13(a), 15(d), or 16 under the S@xiExchange Act of 1934, as amen
or the Exchange Act. These reports are availablow website immediately after their electroniin§ with the SEC. Our website a
includes corporate governance information, inclgdinir Code of Conduct, our Code of Ethics for t&0Cand Senior Financial Officers, ¢
our Board Committee Charters.

Our fiscal year is the 52- or 53-week period endingthe last Saturday in June. The fiscal yeagsgnted in this report were Belk
periods ended June 27, 2015, June 28, 2014 and29u213.

Mobile Product Applications Marke

We believe our intellectual property portfolio, @mgering knowhow, systems engineering experience, technologigpkrtise, ar
experience in providing human interface productisohs to major OEMs of electronic devices positignto be a key technological enablel
multiple consumer electronic devices targeted tetntiee growing mobile product applications marketkjch include all touchscreen vic
display products, display driver products, and dimpgint authenticatiotrased products. Based on these strengths, welemging opportunitie
created by the growth of mobile computing commutiices, mobile product applications and entertainiméavices. Mobile produ
applications include smartphones, tablets, largetscreen applications, as well as a variety ofil@pbandheld, wireless, and entertainn
devices. Our array of human interface producttsmis for mobile product applications are desigh@enrich the interface on smartpho
tablets, and peripherals, allowing the user to ssdbeir devices or applications through fingerpratognition, to view the screen on tl
devices, and to more easily use or navigate complerxu systems on their devices. We believe owtiagi technologies, our range of proc
solutions, and our emphasis on ease of use, sip@jllsw power consumption, advanced functionabggure access, durability, reliability,
simplified security enable us to serve multipleexdp of the markets for mobile product applicatiand other electronic devices.

Our human interface product solutions for mobilpla@ations constitute an important percentage ofrai revenue. Net revenue for
human interface product solutions for mobile pradapplications accounted for approximately 85%, 7a#el 64% of our net revenue for fis
2015, 2014, and 2013, respectively. Our ongoirggass in serving these markets will depend uporctiméinued growth of the smartphe
portion of the overall mobile phone market; our timned growth in the tablet and large touchscrepplieations markets; our ability
demonstrate to mobile product applications OEMsatheantages of our human interface product solstiorterms of performance, usabil
size, simplified security, durability, power consption, integration, and industrial design posdieiti; and the success of products utilizing
human interface product solutions. In additior, success will depend on our ability to demonsttatmobile product applications OEMs
advantages of our display driver products, ourilillextouchscreen and fingerprint sensor fulfilmerdadel and systems engineering expertise.

Industry projections for the smartphone markettfe@ 2015 to 2016 calendar year period show a groatdh of approximately 9¢
reflecting the trend towards greater functionalitysmartphone products to meet and address thend&ganeeds and expectations of
consumemriented market. These products require a singegble, and intuitive human interface product sofuto access their devices
applications through fingerprint recognition anchele the user to view and navigate efficiently tllo menus and scroll through informa
contained in the host device. We believe we alépesitioned to take advantage of




this growing market b ased on our technology, exgiimg knowhow, systems engineering experience, and the aueptof our hums
interface product solutions by OEMs in this market.

The tablet and large touchscreen markets also seprean opportunity for our touchscreen and findgetysensor intellectual prope
portfolio, engineering knovirow, and technological expertise. Touchscreen laisgriver, and fingerprint sensor solutions regdirfor the
tablet market range from basic e-book vendor smhstito multi-function solutions designed for mooenplex operating systems. Tabletse:
capacitive touch interface devices are now offdmgdseveral leading PC and mobile phone OEMs arl@eutvarious operating syster
including Android and Windows 10. Industry projects for the tablet market for the 2015 to 201&nodhr year period show a growth rat
approximately 2%.

PC Product Applications Mark

We provide custom human interface product solutfon:avigation, cursor control, and multimedia tols and for access to device:
applications through fingerprint recognition for myaof the worlds premier PC OEMSs. In addition to notebook appilices, other PC prodt
applications for our technology include peripheralsch as keyboards, mice, and monitors, as webraste control devices for desktops, |
and digital home applications. Net revenue for louman interface product solutions for PC prodygiliaations accounted for approximat
15%, 27%, and 36% of our net revenue for fiscals2@D14, and 2013, respectively.

The latest industry projections for notebook usit®ws a decline for the 2015 to 2016 calendar peaod representing a negat
growth rate of less than 1%. While the marketrotebooks is projected to decline, we continuexieaed our available product offerir
through technology development and acquisitiondémgus to increase our product content withinhemotebook unit. Based on the strel
of our technology and engineering kntyaw, we believe we are well positioned to continogake advantage of the opportunities in
notebook computer market.

Our Strategy

Our objective is to continue to enhance our pasiis a leading supplier of human interface prodotitions for the mobile prodt
applications markets, including smartphones, talbdeid large touchscreens, and for the PC prodysticapons market. Key aspects of
strategy to achieve this objective include thosdaeh below.

Extend Our Technological Leaderst

We plan to utilize our extensive intellectual prdpeportfolio, engineering knowow, and technological expertise to extend
functionality of our product solutions and offemavative product solutions to customers across ipl@limarkets. We intend to contir
utilizing our technological expertise to reduce twerall size, weight, cost, and power consumptibour human interface product soluti
while increasing their applications, capabilitiesnd performance. We plan to continue enhancingetitee of use and functionality of
solutions. We also plan to expand our researchdamdlopment efforts through increased investmeour engineering activities, the hirinc
additional engineering personnel, and strategiauiait@pns and alliances. We believe that thesereffwill enable us to meet custor
expectations and achieve our goal of supplyinga éimely and cost-effective basis, the most advdneasy-taise, functional human interfe
semiconductor product solutions to our target narke

Enhance Our Position in the Smartphone, Tablet,R8dProduct Application Marke

We intend to continue introducing marke&ding human interface product solutions in tewhgerformance, power consumpti
functionality, size, and ease of use for the snhante, tablet, and PC product applications markKéts. plan to continue enhancing
customersindustrial design alternatives and device functibypahrough innovative product development, in @rdo enhance and grow 1
position within our target markets.

Capitalize on Growth of New and Evolving Markets

We intend to capitalize on the growth of new andlemg markets, such as the tablet market, ultr&bamd convertible portions of t
PC market, and automotive market, brought abouhbyconvergence of computing, communications, artdrinment devices. We plar
build upon our existing innovative, intuitive humanterface semiconductor product solutions andinaetto address the evolving portabil
connectivity, security, and functionality requiremt® of these new markets. We plan to offer thedetions to existing and potential OF
customers to enable increased functionality, redisize, lower cost, simplified security, enhanastlistrial design features, and to enhanc
user experience of their products. We plan tdazetibur existing technologies as well as aggresiversue new technologies as new mai
evolve that demand new solutions.




Emphasize and Expand Customer Relations

We plan to emphasize and expand our strong andléstigg customer relationships and establish sgégeselationships with ne
customers. In each market we serve, we plan teiggahe most advanced human interface productisokifor our customers' products.
believe that our human interface product solutienable our customers to deliver simplified secuaityl a positive user experience an
differentiate their products from those of theimymetitors. We continually strive to enhance thenpetitive position of our customers
providing them with innovative, distinctive, andghiquality human interface product solutions oineely and coseffective basis. To do ¢
we work continually to improve our productivity,dece costs, and increase the speed of deliveryrdfiuman interface product solutions.
endeavor to streamline the entire design and dglpmcess through our ongoing design, engineegnd,production improvement efforts.
also focus on providing timely support to our cnséos after their purchase of our solutions.

We plan to increase our business with existingarusts and attract new customers by offering fingetrgensor solutions, display dri
solutions, and both custom designed touch solutiamsvell as design tools, documentation, a faofilgapacitive sensing ASICs, and techr
support to assist the development of human interfiesigns in products such as smartphones, tahlaishooks, PC peripherals, and o
digital entertainment devices. We offer our custosra choice of determining the most optimal waynt®et their emerging and growing to
solution needs: our traditional custom module t@hs or our chip or tail solutions, which enablestomers to utilize our proprietary soluti
together with third-party components and assemBlyr chip solution consists of our proprietary greged circuit, customespecific firmware
and software. Our tail solution consists of ourietary integrated circuit, associated electrsnaustomespecific firmware, software, a
flexible circuit material. Touchscreen solutions Mmobile phones, tablets, and notebooks are pityrachip solution. Display driver solutic
for mobile phones and tablets are a chip solutidatomotive solutions are a chip solution. Fingarpsensor solutions are a module solution.

Pursue Strategic Relationships and Acquisiti

We intend to develop and expand strategic relatigssto enhance our ability to offer valadded human interface product solutior
our customers, penetrate new markets, and stremgtigetechnological leadership of our product sohg. We also intend to evaluate
potential acquisition of companies in order to expaur technological expertise and to establisbt@ngthen our presence in selected t
markets.

Continue Virtual Manufacturing

We plan to expand and diversify our production c#tgathrough thirdparty relationships, thereby strengthening ouruai
manufacturing platform. This strategy results iscalable business model, enables us to concewnimater core competencies of researck
development and product design and engineering, raddces our capital expenditures and working abpiquirements. Our virtt
manufacturing strategy allows us to maintain aalde cost model, in which we do not incur most wf manufacturing costs until our prod
solutions have been shipped and billed to our custs.

Product Solutions

We develop and enhance human interface technoldligédsprovide simplified security and enrich thens experience in interacti
with the users mobile computing, communications, and entertaimtngdevices. We engage with our customers in tleégdeof their custol
products and offer product solutions ranging frohips, which may include customspecific firmware, to full module solutions.
innovative and intuitive human interface produciuons can be engineered to accommodate many sdivelatforms, and our expertise
human factors and usability can be utilized to iower the features and functionality of our solutio@ur extensive array of technolog
include chips, firmware, software, mechanical aledteical designs, fingerprint authentication, pattrecognition, touckensing technologie
and display driver technologies.

Our customdesigned human interface product solutions areonustngineered, total solutions for our customens, iaclude sens
design, module layout, chips, firmware, and sofeMaatures for which we provide manufacturing aasigh support, and device testing. -
allows us to be a onstop supplier for complete human interface desigmnfthe early design stage, to manufacturing, &irtg ani
support. Through our engineering kntwaw and technological expertise, we provide outamsrs with solutions that address their indivir
design requirements and result in high-performafeaturerich, and reliable interface solutions. We belieg interface solutions offer t
following characteristics:

. Ease of Us. Our interface solutions offer the ease of uskintuitive interaction that users demand.

. Small Size The small, thin size of our interface soluti@sables our customers to reduce the overall sidewasight of thei
products in order to satisfy consumer demand fotapdity.




. Low Power Consumptio. The low power consumption of our interface dols enables our customers to offer products
longer battery life or smaller battery si.

. Advanced Functionalit. Our interface solutions offer advanced featusesh as virtual scrolling, customizable tap zoreeky«
motion, and tapping and dragging icons, to enhémeeiser experienc

. Reliability. The reliability of our interface solutions séits consumer requirements for dependability, wlisch major compone
of consumer satisfactio

. Durability . Our interface solutions withstand repeated baesh physical treatment, and temperature flucinativhile providing
superior level of performanc

. Simplified Security Our fingerprint authentication solutions protéoe users identity, while simplifying the user experienae
electronic devices

We believe these characteristics will enable uotdinue to enhance our position as a technologitabler within our target markets.

Our emphasis on technological leadership and desagabilities positions us to provide unique hurirdarface product solutions t
address specific customer requirements, as wedhisfy our customerspecifications, including features and functionyalindustrial desigi
security, mechanical, and electrical requiremefar products also offer unique integration optjansluding the ability to place our capacil
sensors underneath the plastic of the device, adtpfor streamlined and stylized designs, and LBf2gration to indicate status or enhe
industrial design.

Our longterm working relationships with large, global OEMsovide us with the experience to satisfy their dading desig
specifications and other requirements. Our cugiooduct solutions provide OEMs with numerous besagiincluding the following:

. ease of system integration;

. reduced product development costs;

. shorter product time to market;

. compact and efficient platforms;

. improved product functionality and utility; and

«  product differentiation.

Our collaborative efforts with our customers redtlue duplication and overlap of investment and wes®s, enabling our OEM partn
to devote more time and resources to the markedldpment of their differentiated products.

We utilize capacitive technology rather than réssbr mechanical technology, in our touch and dimgint sensor solutions. Unli
resistive and mechanical technology, our set@te capacitive technology has no moving partsdamas$ not require activation force, ther
providing a durable, more reliable solution that be integrated into both curved and flat surfag@apacitive technologies also allow for m
thinner sensors than resistive or mechanical tdolggoproviding for slimmer, more compact and umdadustrial designs.

Products

Our family of product solutions allows our custosiéo solve their interface needs and differentibdr products from those of th
competitors.

ClearPad®

Our ClearPad family of products enables the usenteract directly with the display on electronievites, such as smartphones
tablets. Our ClearPad has distinct advantages)dimy low-profile form factor; high reliability, durabilityand accuracy; and low pov
consumption. We typically sell our ClearPad solutas a chip or tail, together with custorspecific firmware, to sensor manufacturers tc
in the production of both discrete and integrataathscreen products. A discrete touchscreen ptagpically consists of a transparent, 1
capacitive sensor that can be placed over anyadisplich as a Liquid Crystal Display, or LCD, or@mmganic Light Emitting Diode, or OLEI
and combined with a flexible circuit material andoach controller chip. An integrated touchscreeoduct typically consists of a capaci
touch sensor embedded into the LCD panel, combividda flexible circuit material and a touch corigo chip. Each ClearPad solutior
custom designed to integrate custorsgecific input preferences such as pen input, gldirger recognition, proximity, finger hover, aad
swipe functionality.




Our ClearPad Series 3 product family can providetifme tracking of ten or more fingers simultansbu, and features stylus suppor
well as support for various se nsor configurationsjuding traditional discrete sensors; sensotems; which includes sensor electrc
patterned on the bottom of the glass cover lenssain which includes sensor electrodes pattermethe display glass; and a@ell, which inc
udes sensor electrodes patterned inside the LC3.gla

Our ClearPad Series 4 product family combines goprietary capacitive multi-touch technology withdavices display driver in
single<chip solution (TDDI) delivering advanced displayis® management and improved capacitive sensingompesthce. Our displ:
integration on-cell and in-cell solutions providesteffective, capacitive, multéuch interfaces for mobile devices and enablentgirforn
factors.

Our ClearPad Series 7 product family is designethéet the requirements of the large touchscreekenhéor products more close
related to clamshell notebooks, slates, tabletd, similar devices. Our ClearPad Series 7 prodimciside low-cost, singlehip touchscree
solutions and multchip touchscreen solutions designed for devices hlaze more demanding user input requirements, siclgamin
applications.

Display Drivers

Our display driver products offer advanced imagecpssing technology for entry-level smartphonesutn highresolution tablets. Ti
adaptive image processing works in concert wittppetary customization options enabling developnaingfficient and coseffective higl
performance solutions and faster time to market.

Natural ID ™™

Natural ID is an industry leading fingerprint IDnfily of products designed for use in smartphonablets, notebook PCs,
peripherals, and other applications. Thin formtde provide industrial design flexibility, whilebust matching algorithms provide str
security. Natural ID products are designed to benmatible with Fast IDentity Online (FIDO) protosplenhancing compatibility a
interoperability across the ecosystem. FIDO waméal to enhance online authentication by developiogn, scalable technical standarc
help facilitate the adoption of robust, easy to aséhentication that reduces the reliance on passwdNatural ID products increase the sec
of mobile and PC products while maintaining easesaf for the customer.

TouchPad'™

Our TouchPad family of products, which can take pteze of, and exceed the functionality of a moise, small, touclsensitive pa
that senses the position and movement of one oe firagers on its surface through the measuremecapdicitance. Our TouchPad provide
accurate, comfortable, and reliable method forestrgavigation, cursor movement, and gestures anddas a platform for interactive input
both the consumer and corporate markets. Our TRagtlsolutions allow our customers to provide gtylsmple, usefriendly, and intuitiv:
human interface semiconductor product solutionar QouchPad solutions also offer various advancedtufes, including scrollin
customizable tap zones, tapping and dragging ofsicand device interaction.

Our TouchPad solutions are available in a varidtgizes, electrical interfaces, and thicknessed,ae designed to meet the elect
and mechanical specifications of our customersst@nized firmware and driver software ensure thailability of specialized features. A
result of their solid state characteristics, ouuditPad solutions have no moving parts that wearrestilting in a robust and reliable in
solution that also allows for unique industrial iges.

SecurePadV

SecurePad integrates our fingerprint sensor diréetb the TouchPad area, improving usability fodeisers and simplifying the sup
chain for notebook PC manufacturers.

ClickPad™

Our ClickPad introduces a clickable mechanical gte$o the TouchPad application that eliminatesrteéed for physical buttons. T
buttonless design of our ClickPad allows for unigmuitive industrial design and makes it an ebadl alternative to conventional input :
navigation devices. Our ClickPad is activated bgsping down on the internal tact switch to perfdefittbutton or rightbutton clicks an
provides tactile feedback similar to pressing asptgl button. The latest version of ClickPad feasuClickEQ™ , a mechanical solution tt
provides uniform click depth to maximize the sudacea available for gestures and improves clicklopeance over hinged designs.




ForcePad®e

Our ForcePad is a thinner version of our ClickRaklich introduces a new dimension in control throtigé addition of variable for
sensitivity. ForcePad is designed to provide «iast performance across OEM models through itgyddatelligence and selfalibratior
features. By varying the amount of force appliedicePad is engineered to enable more intuitive @adise user interactions in opera
system controls and applications. Designed with aind light notebooks in mind, ForcePad is 40%rthr than a conventional touch pad.

Other Products

Other product solutions we offer include Dual PioigtSolutions, TouchStyk, and TouchButtdis. Our dual pointing solutions of
TouchPad with a pointing stick in a single notebaoknputer, enabling users to select their interfafcehoice. TouchStyk is a salbntaine
pointing stick module that uses capacitive techgplsimilar to that used in our TouchPad. Touch&nsdtprovide capacitive buttons
scrolling controls for an easy-to-use and styligieiiface solution designed to replace mechanidabibst

Capabilities

Our products are supported by a variety of featapgbilities allowing for further product differémtion and easy customer integration.

ChiralMotion® Gesture

With our ChiralMotion Gesture technology, the usen apply one continuous circular motion to inéigrecise and finatned scrollini
on any two-dimensional input surface, such as muwchPad and ClearPad solutions.

ChiralMotion Gesture technology is well suited fmall handheld products, such as featigk-mobile phones, personal naviga
systems, and personal media players that requing &xess to entertainment, music, and other Hfgéa. Scrolling through long docume
or pages on a notebook PC becomes simple when asimyichPad enhanced with ChiralMotion. Reversirggdirection of scrolling simp
requires the user to reverse the circular motiotheif finger.

Enhanced Gesture Recogniti™

Our Enhanced Gesture Recognition is a suite ofrekh gestures included in our firmware. Custoncarseasily enable SingleTot
gestures, such as Tap, Double Tap, Press, and BliddTouch gestures, such as Pinch and Pivot Raaad multifinger gestures for ClearF
directly from our touch module firmware. No addital recognition software is required on the hosicessor to implement the
gestures. This approach lowers host processoumasaequirements and ensures that gestures atenmapted using our pattereeognitior
technology.

Synaptics Gesture Suite

Our Synaptics Gesture Suite, or S@G% , provides users with an intuitive way to intergmoductively with their noteboc
computers. SGS was developed by analyzing the ommstnon workflows from entertainment activitiesclsuas viewing photos and listen
to music, to productivity activities, such as asieg emails and presentations. The result is afligent usability model that makes it intuit
for consumers to understand and discover featwsiyeresulting in a better user experience. $&8esents a growing portfolio of gestt
available on our interface solutions. These gestare compatible with a wide range of Microsoft Wéws and Linux applications to enha
the value and productivity of notebook PCs andpbemial devices that use our TouchPads. Gesturesndy in the market include Pin
Rotate, ChiralMotion Scrolling, Two-Finger ScroliinThree-Finger Flick, Three-Finger Down, and FBurger Flick.

SignalClarity™ Technology

SignalClarity technology provides an improved sigoanoise ratio for enhanced touch detection and noisaunity and enable
smartphone OEMSs to support inexpensive chargerswamld with multiple display types. SignalClaritgahnology works with multidispl
configurations, including discrete sensors, senselens, on-cell, and in-cell stackup solutions.

TypeGuard™M

TypeGuard technology allows the system to diffaegatbetween a finger and a palm, virtually elintimg accidental cursor movemel
scrolling and clicks.




TDsync™

TDsync technology effectively eliminates problemeused by displajsduced noise in the touch subsystem, improvingactipe
sensing performance and reducing errors to dedivastter user experience. TDsync technology wailts in-cell designs, including both two-
chip and single-chip controller implementations.

Proximity Sensin

Our proximity sensing technology enables usersnteract with consumer electronics without touchluding our latest 30euct
capability. With this technology, sensors in a deyisuch as a notebook PC, mobile phone, periptardigital photo frame, sense the pres
of a users finger or hand to activate a function. Thesessencan illuminate LEDs for discoverable buttamanediately wake devices frc
power-saving mode, or activate other functionaitie

Design Studic™™

Design Studio provides customers with an advanoddcamprehensive touch system tool set which igyded to enable the custome
evaluate touch system performance and efficiemiyidément its ClearPad touchscreen solution.

Image Studi(™

Image Studio provides customers with an advancddcamprehensive image system tool set which igydesi to enable the custome
evaluate image system performance and efficientpléement its solution incorporating a Synapticplig driver.

Technologies

We have developed and own an extensive array thtdogies, encompassing ASICs, firmware, softwarechanical and electric
designs, display systems, pattern recognition,tandhsensing technologies. We continue to develop ®olgy in these areas. We beli
these technologies and the related intellectuglgnty rights create barriers for competitors atovals to provide highvalue human interfa
semiconductor product solutions in a variety ohhggowth markets.

Our broad line of human interface semiconductodpob solutions is currently based upon the follaykey technologies:
. capacitive position sensing technology;

. capacitive force sensing technology;

. transparent capacitive position sensing technology;

. pattern recognition technology;

. mixed-signal integrated circuit technology;

. display systems and circuit technology;

. capacitive active pen technology;

. multi-touch technology;

. proprietary microcontroller technology; and

. fingerprint sensing technology.

In addition to these technologies, we develop fiarevand device driver software that we incorponatie our products, which provi

unique features, such as virtual scrolling, custaile tap zones, and tapping and dragging of icbmaddition, our ability to integrate all
our products to interface with major operating syst provides us with a competitive advantage.

Capacitive Position Sensing Technolog¥his technology provides a method for sensirggptesence, position, and contact area o
or more fingers or a stylus on a flat or curvedae. Our technology works with very light toustipports full multitouch capabilities, ai
provides highly responsive cursor navigation, dierg] and selection. It uses no moving parts, banimplemented under plastic, an
extremely durable. Our technology can also trawk @ more fingers in proximity to the touch sugac

Capacitive Force Sensing Technolagyhis technology senses the direction and madaitf a force applied to an object. The ot
can either move when force is applied, like a tggpjoystick used for gaming applications, or it ¢eisometric, with no




perceptible motion during use, like our TouchStyk ForcePad. The primary competition for this temlbgy is resistive strain gau
technology. Resisve strain gauge technology requires electronies ¢an sense very small changes in resistancesrgieg challenges to t
design of that circuitry, including sensitivity &lectrical noise and interference. Our electrarifcuitry determines the mgnitude an
direction of an applied force, permits very accairs¢nsing of tiny changes in capacitance, and niEgesrelectrical interference from ot
sources.

Transparent Capacitive Position Sensing Technolo@yis technology allows us to build transparentsers for use with our capacit
position sensing technology, such as in our ClehrPahas all the advantages of our capacitivatipossensing technology and allows
visual feedback when incorporated with a displayigke such as an LCD. Our technology supports falliti-touch, does not requ
calibration, does not produce undesirable intemefiéctions, and has reduced power requiremertsyialg for longer battery life.

Pattern Recognition TechnologyThis technology is a set of software algorithamsl techniques for converting real world data, sar
gestures and handwriting, into a digital form thah be recognized and manipulated within a compu@er technology provides relial
gesture decoding and handwriting recognition, ardlze used in other applications such as signs#uiécation for a richer user experience.

Mixed-Signal Integrated Circuit TechnologyThis hybrid analogligital integrated circuit technology combines th&wer of digita
computation with the ability to interface with ndigital, realworld signals, such as the position of a fingestgtus on a surface. Our pater
design techniques permit us to utilize this techgplto optimize our core ASIC engine for all oungucts. Our mixedignal technolog
consists of a broad portfolio of circuit expertiseareas such as the following:

. precision capacitance measurement;

. power management (switching converters, charge puama Low-dropout regulators (“LDOSs"));
. analog-to-digital and digital-to-analog converters;

. LCD source and VCOM drivers;

. high-speed serial interfaces;

. display timing controllers (“TCONS");

. display driver ICs (“DDICs")

. SRAM, DRAM, and non-volatile memories;

. VLSI digital circuits with multiple clock and powelomains; and

. communications and signal processing circuits.

Display Systems and Circuit Technologyrhis technology enables us to develop optimikathan interface semiconductor proc
solutions with improved compatibility with their plcation environments. This technology consistsnodbile and large format displ
semiconductor expertise, including the followingdtional blocks:

. TCON:Ss;

. DDICs;

. TFT gamma references;

. VCOM drivers;

. source drivers;

. content adaptive brightness control;
e  contrast enhancement;

. color enhancement;

. color space adjustment;

« gamma curve control;

. local area active contrast optimization;

. sunlight readability enhancements;




. adaptive image compression;

. image decompression;

. sub-pixel rendering;

. video scaling;

. edge enhancement;

. frame rate control;

. selective update;

. touch and display synchronization;

. high-speed serial interfaces such as MIPI DSI andl€pmm MDDI; and

. display power circuits such as inductive switchergrge pumps, and LDOs.

This technology also enables us to develop advapoeducts that combine the functions of the dis@ay touch sensing system:
enable highly integrated display and touch funeliy with improved performance, thinner form fatoand lower system cost.

Capacitive Active Pen TechnologyThis technology allows us to develop a pen tbah be used for input on a capaci
touchscreen. As well as generating a signal thaws the touchscreen to track the pen, additiolzh, such as the pen applied force anc
button states, are also communicated to the toustsalevice. Information can also be communichtad the touchscreen to the pen.

Proprietary Microcontroller Technology One example of this technology is our proprieteg-bit microcontroller core that is embed
in the digital portion of our mixed signal ASIC, igh allows us to optimize our ASIC for position samg tasks. Our embedded microcontr
provides great flexibility in customizing our prazts via firmware, which eliminates the need to gesiew circuitry for each new application.

Fingerprint Sensing TechnologyThis technology provides for fingerprint authieation by scanning and matching an image of a'sise
fingerprint, as well as initial fingerprint enroleamt. Our fingerprint sensing technology simplifiee® system or application authentica
process by substituting the user’s fingerprinttfar login name and password.

Research and Development

We conduct ongoing research and development pragthat focus on advancing our existing interfacghnelogies, improving ol
current product solution, developing new produictgyroving design and manufacturing processes, anihgrihe quality and performance
our product solutions, and expanding our techne¢d serve new markets. Our goal is to providecagtomers with innovative solutions t
address their needs and improve their competitogtions. Our longerm vision is to offer human interface semicondugroduct solution
such as touch, fingerprint, handwriting, visionjoeocapabilities, and other biometrics that carrdaadlily incorporated into various electrc
devices.

Our research and development programs focus oddbelopment of accurate, easy to use, reliable,ir@ndive human interfaces {
electronic devices. We believe our innovativeriigtge technologies can be applied to many diversdyzts, and we believe the interface
key factor in the differentiation of these produc®e believe that our interface technologies emald to provide customers with proc
solutions that have significant advantages ovegrmiditive technologies in terms of functionalityzesi power consumption, durability, ¢
reliability. We also intend to pursue strategilatienships and acquisitions to enhance our rebesnd development capabilities, leverage
technology, and shorten our time to market with teshnological applications.

Our research, design, and engineering teams frdguetmrk directly with our customers to design @t solutions for specif
applications. We focus on enabling our customersvercome their technical barriers and enhancepéréormance of their products.
believe our engineering knolwew and electronic systems expertise provide dgait benefits to our customers by enabling the:
concentrate on their core competencies of productial marketing.

As of the end of fiscal 2015, we employed 1,227pbe@ our technology, engineering, and productgiefunctions in the United Stat
Taiwan, Japan, India, Korea, China, Hong Kong, Antienia. Our research and development expenses agproximately $293.2 millio
$192.7 million, and $144.7 million for fiscal 201514, and 2013, respectively.




Intellectual Property Rights

Our success and ability to compete depend in padup ability to maintain the proprietary aspedtear technologies and products.
rely on a combination of patents, trade secratsieimarks, confidentiality agreements, and othetractual provisions to protect our intellect
property, but these measures may provide onlyéidngrotection.

As of June 27, 2015, we held 671 active patents &%l active patents pending worldwide. Collectivelyese patents and pai
applications cover various aspects of our key teldgies, including those for opaque touchpads,rdieach screens, fingerprint sensors,
displays. Our proprietary software, including smucode, is also protected by copyright laws anpdiegble trade secret laws.

Our extensive array of technologies includes thretasted to ASICs, firmware, software, and mechdrieadware. Our products rely
a combination of these technologies, making iticliff to use any single technology as the basisdplicating our products. Furthermore,
lengths of our customers’ design cycles and th&auigations required by our customepsbducts also serve to protect our intellectuappro,
rights.

Customers

Our customers include many of the wosldargest smartphone, tablet, and PC OEMSs, basetibrshipments, as well as a variet
consumer electronics manufacturers. Our demosstitafck record of technological leadership, desmgovation, product performance, ¢
effectiveness, and dime deliveries have resulted in our leadershiptjposin providing human interface semiconductaogict solutions. W
believe our strong relationship with our OEM cusénsy many of which are also currently developirgets, and mobile application produ
will continue to position us as a source of sugphytheir product offerings.

Our leading OEM customers in fiscal 2015 includeel following:

e Acer * Meizu

e BBK *  Microsoft

« Dell * Motorola

* Gionee *  Oppo Mobile
e Hewlet-Packarc e Samsun

« HTC * Sharg

e Huawei * Sony
 Lenova e Xiaomi

* LG Electronics

We generally supply custom-designed products to ®EMough their contract manufacturers or supplgirch We sell our custom-

designed products directly to these customers, ssfmdnich include Samsung Display, Sanshin, Shetphrmeister Electronicgompal
and Worldshine. Sales to Samsung Display andffitates, Sanshin, Sharp, and Fuhrmeister Eleédtorach accounted for 10% or mon
our net revenue in fiscal 2015.

We consider both the OEMs and their contract masufars or supply chain partners to be our custemBpth the OEMs and th
partners may determine the design and pricing reménts and make the overall decision regarding use of our human interfa
semiconductor product solutions in their produdise contract manufacturers place orders with ughi® purchase of our products, take fitl
the products purchased upon shipment by us, andupaiirectly for those purchases. These custoimave no return privileges except
warranty provisions.

Strategic Relationships

We have used strategic relationships to enhancaluility to offer value-addedustomer solutions in the past. We intend to eimt®
additional strategic relationships with compankest tnay help us serve our target markets.

Sales and Marketing

We sell our product solutions for incorporationoirthe products of our OEM customers. We generatessthrough direct sal
employees as well as outside sales representativedistributors. Our sales personnel receivetaotial technical assistance and support
our internal engineering resources because ofigtdyhtechnical nature of our product solutionaleS frequently result from muligvel sale
efforts that involve senior management, designrezwgis, and our sales personnel interacting witlcostomers' decision makers throughou
product development and order process.
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As of the end of fiscal 2015 , we employed 341 saled marketing professionals. We m aintain ¢astomer support offic
domestically and internationally, which are locatedhe United States, Taiwan, China, Indi@rea, Japan, and Europe. In addition, we u
value added resellers and sales distributors in&iapan, and Taiwan .

International sales constituted over 86% of ouenese for each of fiscal 2015, 2014, and 2013. réxmately 79% of our sales w
made to companies located in China, Japan, anch &mrea that provide design and manufacturing ses/for major notebook computer
mobile product applications OEMs. Our sales amaoat exclusively denominated in U.S. dollars. Thiformation should be read
conjunction with note 13 to the consolidated finahstatements contained elsewhere in this report.

Manufacturing

We employ a virtual manufacturing platform througtird-party relationships. We currently utilize a fewmseonductor wafe
manufacturers to supply us with silicon wafers gné&ting our proprietary design specifications. Thenpleted silicon wafers are forwarde:
third-party package and test processors for further peig into die and packaged ASICs, as applicalidgiware then utilized in our cust
interface products or processed as our ASIC-basietian.

After processing and testing, the die and ASICscaresigned to various contract manufacturers feembly or are shipped directly
our customers. During the assembly process, @iodASIC is either combined with other componeatsomplete the module for our cusi
human interface solution or the ASIC is maintaireda standalone finished good. The finished adsehfiyoduct is subsequently ship
directly to our customers or by our contract maotufeers directly to our customers for integratintoitheir products.

We diversify our production capacity through thpdrty relationships, thereby strengthening ouruirtmanufacturing platform. V
believe our virtual manufacturing strategy providescalable business model, enables us to contewimaour core competencies of rese
and development, technological advances, and ptahsign and engineering, and reduces our capitastment.

Our third-party contract manufacturers and semioeotat fabricators are Asidoased organizations. We generally provide our eai
manufacturers with six-month rolling forecasts af production requirements. We do not, howeveveHangterm agreements with any of (
contract manufacturers that guarantee productipaaty, prices, lead times, or delivery schedul®sir reliance on these parties exposes
vulnerability owing to our dependence on few sosireEsupply. We believe, however, that other sesiaf supply are available. In additi
we may establish relationships with other contraghufacturers in order to reduce our dependene@mpione source of supply.

Periodically, we purchase inventory from our cocttrmanufacturers when a customer delays its dgliselnedule or cancels its order.
those circumstances in which our customer has tladcés order and we purchase inventory from oomtact manufacturers, we consids
write-down to reduce the carrying value of the imeey purchased to its net realizable value. Weghavritedowns to reduce the carryi
value of obsolete, slow moving, and non-usablentoy to its net realizable value and charge sudtesdowns to cost of revenue. We ¢
record a liability and charge to cost of revenuedstimated losses on inventory we are obligateoutchase from our contract manufactu
when such losses become probable from customeysdetaorder cancellations.

Backlog

As of the end of fiscal 2015, we had a backlogrdeos of $159.0 million, an increase of $26.7 millicompared with a backlog of ord
as of the end of fiscal 2014 of $132.3 million. €Timix of products ordered by customers at the drfidaal 2015 had a slightly higher aver.
selling price than those ordered at the end oflfi2014 and the quantity on backlog was also higti@ch was primarily due to our ni
display driver business which was acquired in fi@€d5. Our backlog consists of product ordersiwbich purchase orders have been rece
and which are scheduled for shipment in the subm@qguarter. Most orders are subject to rescheglulir cancellation with limite
penalties. Because of the possibility of custoeteanges in product shipments, our backlog as odrticplar date may not necessarily
indicative of net revenue for any succeeding period

Competition

Our touch, display and fingdrased semiconductor products are sold into mark@tsanobile applications products, PC proc
applications and other electronic devices. Theketarfor touchscreen products are characterizecypigly changing technology and inte
competition. Our principal competition in the safetouchscreen products includes Atmel, Elan Méteotronics, Focaltech Systems, Goc
Melfas, Parade Technologies, STMicroelectronics amadious other companies involved in human intexfaxemiconductor prodt
solutions. Our principal competitors in the sdl@atebook touch pads are Alps Electric and Elan
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Microelectronics . Our principal competitors hretsale of display driver produdty the mobile and PC product applications markesthide
Himax Technologies , Novatek Microelectronics amaditech . Our principal competitors in the sale of fingerp@uthentication solutions 1
the mobile and PC product applications marketsGye ress Semiconductor , Egis Technology, Fingetpg@iards, Goodix, IDEX NEXT
Biometrics, Silead and Qualcommin certain cases, large OEMs may acquire a ctimpéechnology, develop alternative human intes
semiconductor producsolutions for their own products or provide altdiviea key components for use in designing human rfiate
semiconductor product solutions.

We believe our solutionkased systems and engineering experience, coufiedw technologies, offer benefits in terms afesipowe
consumption, durability, ease of use, cost effectéss, and reliability when compared to our corgrstiand other technologies. While
markets continue to evolve, we believe we are peditioned to compete aggressively for this businessed on our proven track record,
technological expertise, our marquee global custdrase, our technology roadmap, and our reputéiodesign innovation. Our competit
position could be adversely affected if one or mafreur current OEMs reduce their orders or if we @nable to develop new customers for
human interface semiconductor product solutions.

Employees

As of the end of fiscal 2015, we employed a tofal @89 persons, including 221 in operations, foggrand administration; 341 in s¢
and marketing; and 1,227 in research and developn@ithese employees, 728 were located in NortteAca, 1,053 in Asia/Pacific, and ¢
Europe. We consider our relationship with our esgpks to be good, and none of our employees aresaqted by a union in collect
bargaining with us.

Competition for qualified personnel in our indusisyextremely intense, particularly for engineerargd other technical personnel.
success depends on our continued ability to attinéret, and retain qualified personnel.

Acquisition Activity

On June 11, 2014, we entered into a stock purcagigement to acquire all of the outstanding stddRemesas SP Drivers, Inc., or R
a leading provider of small- and mediwgized display driver integrated circuits for smhdpes and tablets, or the RSP Acquisition. The
Acquisition is intended to accelerate our produsadmap for high-performance, lovest display integration products, strengthen
relationships with key customers, and create oppdiés to drive increased revenue. Effective a®cfober 1, 2014, or the Closing Date,
completed the RSP Acquisition of 100% of the oudilag capital stock of RSP for an initial purch@siee of approximately 30.6 billion (o
approximately $463 million), with Japanese yen ested into U.S. dollars at the Closing Date coneersate of 109.4 Japanese yen to
U.S. dollar. The purchase price at the Closing Dee paid entirely in cash, wittv 25 billion (or approximately $66 million) held dauntil
the date that is 18 months after the Closing Dai&ddress any post-closing adjustments or claimgieolndemnification Holdback, and 2¢
billion (or approximately $48 million) held back irespect of a potential poskesing working capital, cash balance, indebtedres
transaction expenses adjustments, or the Workingt&aHoldback. Subsequent to the Closing Date,determined that $4.8 million
additional purchase consideration was due to tHersgursuant to the requirements of the Workirapi@l Holdback and have adjusted
purchase price to $468 million. We anticipatelsstent of the Indemnification Holdback to occuthie fourth quarter of fiscal 2016.

The Working Capital Holdback as adjusted for addiil purchase consideration was settled in theethrenths ended March 31, 2!
for a total of ¥5.78 billion (or $48.6 million). Bhindemnification Holdback is included in acqusitirelated liabilities in the current liabiliti
section of the condensed consolidated balance.shieetRSP Acquisition has been accounted for assméss combination and the result
RSP’ operations have been included in our consolidhtehcial statements since the Closing Date. Uriderterms of the stock purch
agreement, RSP entered into an inventory purchalggation with Renesas Electronics CorporationR&L, to acquire Closing Date invent
held by REL. This inventory purchase obligation watled in the three months ended December 34 &0 Japproximately $115 million.
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Executive Officers of the Registrant

The following table sets forth certain informatiggarding our executive officers as of August 812

Name Age Position

Richard A. Bergmai 51 President and Chief Executive Officer, and Dire:

Wajid Al 42 Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Offi

Kevin D. Barber 55 Senior Vice President and General Manager, SrBésplay
Division

Scott Deutscl 50 Senior Vice President, Worldwide Sa

Ritu Favre 46 Senior Vice President and General Manager, BinoseProduct
Division

John McFarlanc 48 Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Segr

Bret C. Sewel 54 Senior Vice President, Marketing and Business Dopraknt

Huibert Verhoeven a7 Senior Vice President and General Manager, Huimgerface

Systems Divisior

Alex Wong 60 Senior Vice President, Worldwide Operatic

Richard A. Bergmarhas been President and Chief Executive Officer wf @ompany since September 2011. Prior to joirtog
company, Mr. Bergman was Senior Vice President@aderal Manager of Advanced Micro Devices (“AMDP)joduct Group from May 20!
to September 2011. From October 2006 to May 2BB9Bergman served as Senior Vice President anceaéManager of AMDS Graphic
Product Group. Mr. Bergman'’s career at AMD begarOtctober 2006 when AMD acquired ATl Technologi&sT("), where he served
Senior Vice President and General Manager of theGRilip. Prior to ATI, Mr. Bergman served as Chigfe@ating Officer at S3 Graphics
division of SonicBlue Inc. Mr. Bergman has held isedevel management positions in the technologydfisince his early roles at Te
Instruments, Inc. and IBM. Mr. Bergman is a membkthe Board of Directors and a member of the Campgon Committee of Maxwi
Technologies, a developer and manufacturer of gnetayage and power delivery solutions. Mr. Bergrhalds a Bachelor of Science deg
in Electrical Engineering from the University of dhigan and a Master’s degree in Business Administrdrom the University of Colorado.

Wajid Alihas been Senior Vice President and Chief Finaffader of our company since May 2015. Prior tihjpg our company, M
Ali was Vice President and Controller of Teledynenfi 2012 to 2015, after previously serving as \WRresident and Chief Financial Officel
Teledyne DALSA, Inc., a Teledyne Technologies ddiasy from 2011 to 2012, and as Chief Financialic2ff of Teledyne DALSAS
predecessor, DALSA Corporation, a public semicotmucompany, from 2007 to 2011. Mr. Ali also hefarious key financial managem
positions at ATl Technologies prior to its acquait by Advanced Micro Devices (“AMD”)after which Mr. Ali held a key financi
management position at AMD. Mr. Ali holds a Badarebf Arts and a Master of Arts iR conomics from York University, a Masters
Business Administration from the Schulich SchooBokiness, York University, and a CPA, CMA desigmatrom the Chartered Professia
Accountants of Ontario, Canada.

Kevin D. Barberhas been Senior Vice President and General Marafgétre Smart Display Division of our company sintanuar
2011. Prior to joining our company, Mr. Barber whs Chief Executive Officer of ACCO Semiconducham 2008 to 2010. From 2007
2008, Mr. Barber served as a principal consultafRTM focused on the electronics industry. Mr.ligarwas Senior Vice President, Gen
Manager of the Mobile Solutions business at Skywdsblutions from 2003 to 2006 where he was resptm$or delivering innovative F
products to the mobile industry. Mr. Barber wasi8eNice President of Operations at Skyworks Solusi from 2002 to 2003 and Cone»
Systems from 2001 to 2002. Previously, Mr. Barkeddlvarious senior operations positions at Cone$gstems and Rockwell Semiconduc
Mr. Barber holds a Bachelor of Science degree @ttical Engineering from San Diego State Univgraitd a Mastes degree in Busine
Administration from Pepperdine University.

Scott Deutsclmas been Senior Vice President of Worldwide Salesiocompany since January 2013. Prior to joirong company, M
Deutsch served as Vice President of Worldwide SfalegwuthenTec from 2010 to 2012. Mr. Deutsch hptitions as the Vice Presiden
Worldwide Sales at Alereon from 2008 to 2009 andeVPresident of Sales and Marketing for SanBiSREM Consumer Products Divis
from 2004 to 2008. Earlier in his career, Mr. Bt was the Director of Sales for the Western Wi MMC Networks. Before joinin
MMC Networks, Mr. Deutsch spent eight years at @gprSemiconductor in various sales and managewiest Mr. Deutsch holds a Bache
of Science degree in Electrical Engineering frorsiio State University.
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Ritu Favrehas been the Senior Vice President and General géamd the Biometrics Product Division of our compaince June 201
Prior to joining our company, Ms. Favheld various senior level positions at Freescalmi&anductor from 2003 to 2014, including Se
Vice President and General Manager of the RF Qimigiom 2012 through 2014, and Vice President aivisibn General Manager of the
Division from 2010 ta2012. Ms. Favre ran the North America/Japan AutbradBusiness in the Analog and Mixed Signal Prasluivisior
inside Motorola Semiconductor from 2002 to 2003 tmelCompound Semiconductor business in the Madidreless Infrastructure Divisii
from 1999 to 2002. Ms. Favre holds a Bachelor a¢isme degree in Electrical Engineering, as wel &4asters of Science degree in Electri
Engineering from Arizona State University.

John McFarlandhas been Senior Vice President, General Counsebaarktary of our company since November 2013or Rwi joining
our company, Mr. McFarland served for nine yearstles Executive Vice President, General Counsel Sedretary of MagnaCt
Semiconductor. Mr. McFarland spent his early caa¢déaw firms in Palo Alto, California, and Seokibrea. Mr. McFarland holds a Bachelo
Arts degree in Asian Studies, conferred with highistinction from the University of Michigan, atdJuris Doctor degree from the Univer
of California, Los Angeles, School of Law.

Bret C. Sewelhas been Senior Vice President of Marketing andrigss Development of our company since May 20Xrir o joining
our company, Mr. Sewell served as Executive VicesiEent at Coulomb Technologies from 2010 to 2@l served as Chief Execul
Officer of Venturi Wireless and Kiwi Networks frorB005 to 2007, and 2003 to 2004, respectively. ABeapTracks acquisition b
Qualcomm, he served as President of Qualcomm’s Baek subsidiary and Senior Vice President in Qualn’'s semiconductor divisio
Earlier in his career, Mr. Sewell served as genenanager for the Asia Pacific divisions of Octel n@ounications and Aspe
Telecommunications. Mr. Sewell holds a Mastedegree in Business Administration from the Whartchool of the University
Pennsylvania, a Mastar'of Arts degree in International Studies from theiversity of Pennsylvania, and a Bachelor of Adegree i
Biological Anthropology from Harvard University.

Huibert Verhoeveinas been Senior Vice President and General Mamdigee Human Interface Systems Division of our campsinc
August 2014. Prior to joining our company, Mr. Wieeven was Vice President and General Manageredridsh Components Division at |
Corporation from 2013 to 2014. Mr. Verhoeven serasdthe Vice President and General Manager of thedviSignal Systems group
Intersil Corporation from 2008 to 2013. Prior tddrsil, Mr. Verhoeven held design engineering aasigh management positions at Nati
Semiconductor Corporation. Mr. Verhoeven holds atbr of Philosophy and a Masterbf Science in Electrical Engineering from O
University, The Netherlands.

Alex Wonghas been Senior Vice President of Worldwide Openatiof our company since July 2010. Mr. Wong s#ras Vic
President of Worldwide Operations of our compamyrfrSeptember 2006 to July 2010. From 2003 to 2BB6Wong served our company
Managing Director of Hong Kong and Director of Ggtesns. Prior to joining our company, Mr. Wongdeghrious management positions v
National Semiconductor Corporation, including Gahdvlanager for National Joint Ventures in China dtong Kong and Director
Corporate Business Development. Mr. Wong holdsaahBlor of Science degree in Computer Science f€aiifornia State University
Northridge and a Mast's degree in Business Administration from the Unsity of East Asia, Macau.

There are no arrangements, understandings, onfasidtionships pursuant to which our executiveceffs were selected. There are
related party transactions between us and our éxecuofficers. We have entered into indemnificatiagreements with our officers ¢
directors.
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

You should carefully consider the following factotegether with all the other information includedthis report, in evaluating
company and our business.

We currently depend on our human interface solutios for the mobile product applications market and tle PC product applications
market for substantially all of our revenue, and ary downturn in sales of these products would advergeaffect our business, revenu
operating results, and financial condition.

We currently depend on our human interface solstfon the mobile product applications market arelRIC product applications mar
for substantially all of our revenue. Any downtumnsales of these products would adversely affactoisiness, revenue, operating results
financial condition. Similarly, a softening of dand in the smartphone market, the tablet marketh@motebook portion of the PC proc
applications market, or a slowdown of growth in thebile product applications market because of wowes preferences, the emergenc
applications not including our solutions, or otfastors would cause our business, operating resuitsfinancial position to suffer.

Net revenue from our human interface solutions fomobile product applications has been volatile in th past, and may not increase 1
be less volatile in the future.

Net revenue from our human interface solutions rfabile product applications, particularly smartpéerhas been volatile in 1
past. Our net revenue from our human interfacetieols for mobile product applications may not eage or be less volatile in the future.
revenue from our human interface solutions for neoproduct applications was $1,442.1 million farchl 2015, $689.9 million for fiscal 20:
and $424.1 million for fiscal 2013. Our interfabesiness for mobile product applications faces mamgertainties, including our succes
enhancing our position in evolving markets domidaby a limited number of OEMs, and market accepamfcour product solutions o\
competitive product solutions. Our inability todress these uncertainties successfully would neggtaffect our business.

We are exposed to industry downturns and cyclicalitin our target markets that may result in fluctuations in our operating results.

The PC and electronics industries have experiesiggdficant economic downturns at various time$ie§e downturns are character|
by diminished product demand, accelerated erosi@verage selling prices, and production overcdpadn addition, the PC and electror
industries are cyclical in nature. We seek to cedaur exposure to industry downturns and cycligdly providing design and product
services for leading companies in rapidly expandimystry segments. We may, however, experienbstantial period-tgeriod fluctuation
in future operating results because of generalstrgiconditions or events occurring in the genecainomy.

We cannot assure you that our human interface buséss for new markets will be successful or that weillvbe able to continue tc
generate significant revenue from these markets.

Our product solutions may not be successful in mewkets despite the fact that these product solsitwe capable of enabling peopl
interact more easily and intuitively with a wideriedy of mobile computing, communication, entertaant, and electronic devices in addi
to notebook computers and smartphones.

Various target markets for our interface solutissisg;h as tablets and large touchscreen applicatiehsding automotive touchscree
may develop slower than anticipated or could wiilbmpeting technologies. The markets for cexithese products depend in part upor
continued development and deployment of wireles$ ather technologies, which may or may not addteesneeds of the users of th
products.

Our ability to generate significant revenue fromvrmaarkets will depend on various factors, includihg following:

. the development and growth of these markets;

. the ability of our technologies and product solntido address the needs of these markets, thegnit@erformance requireme
of OEMs, and the preferences of end users;

. our ability to provide OEMs with human interfacdwimns that provide advantages in terms of sin&ygr consumption, reliabilit
durability, performance, and va-added features compared with alternative soluti

Many manufacturers of these products have esthblished relationships with competitive suppliebur ongoing success in th
markets will require us to offer better performaatternatives to other solutions at competitivet€og he failure of any of
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these target markets to develop as we expect,rdiadure to serve these markets to a significamémet, will impede our sales growth and cc
result in substantially reduced earnings. We capnedict the siz or growth rate of these markets or the marketeshe will achieve ¢
maintain in these markets in the future.

If we fail to maintain and build relationships with our customers, or our customers’products which utilize our human interface
solutions do not gain widespread market acceptanceur revenue may stagnate or decline.

We do not sell any products to end users and weodaontrol or influence the manufacture, promatidistribution, or pricing of tr
products that incorporate our human interface &mist Instead, we design various human interfaaatiens that our OEM custom
incorporate into their products, and we dependumh OEM customers to successfully manufacture astdiltlite products incorporating ¢
solutions and to generate consumer demand throwagketing and promotional activities. As a resdlttlis, our success depends aln
entirely upon the widespread market acceptancaupnfOEM customersproducts that incorporate our human interface sniat Even if ot
technologies successfully meet our customers' itk performance goals, our sales would decliniibto develop if our customers do
achieve commercial success in selling their pragitit incorporate our human interface solutions

We must maintain our relationships with our exigtoustomers, particularly with the leading notebooknputer OEMs, and expand
relationships with smartphone and tablet OEMs. €ustomers generally do not provide us with firrmgdéerm volume purchase commitme
opting instead, to issue purchase orders thatdheycancel, reduce, or delay at any time. In cimleneet the expectations of our customer:
must provide innovative human interface solutionsactimely and costffective basis. This requires us to match ourgiesind productic
capacity with customer demand, maintain satisfgati@livery schedules, and meet performance gdélse are unable to achieve these g
for any reason, our sales may decline or fail teettgp, which would result in decreasing revenue.

In addition to maintaining and expanding our customelationships, we must also identify areas ghiicant growth potential in oth
markets, establish relationships with OEMs in thosekets, and assist those OEMs in developing mtsdbat incorporate our human inter
product solutions. Our failure to identify potetgrowth opportunities, particularly in the sméudpe and the tablet market, the PC pra
applications market, or establish and maintaintia@iahips with OEMs in those markets, would preveut business from growing in thc
markets.

A significant portion of our sales comes from one romore large customers, the loss of which could har our business, financie
condition, and operating results.

Historically, we have relied on a limited numbercotomers for a substantial portion of our totalenue. If we lost key customers, ¢
key customers reduced or stopped placing order®dorhighvolume products, our financial results could beeadely affected. Sales
Samsung Display and its affiliates, Sanshin, Sharm Fuhrmeister Electronics accounted for 10% orenof our net revenue in fisi
2015. Significant reductions in sales to our latgeustomers, the loss of other major customers general decrease in demand for
products within a short period of time could adedysffect our revenue, financial condition andibass.

We sell to contract manufacturers that serve ouM@Bstomers. Any material delay, cancellationremtuction of orders from any ¢
or more of these contract manufacturers or the Offldg serve could harm our business, financial itanmg and operating results. The adw
effect would be more substantial if our other costos do not increase their orders or if we are coesssful in generating orders for
solutions from new customers. Many of these cehtreanufacturers sell to the same OEMs, and thezefar concentration with certain OE
may be higher than with any individual contract mfacturer. Concentration in our customer base make fluctuations in revenue ¢
earnings more severe and make business planning difticult.

We depend on third parties to maintain satisfactorymanufacturing yields and delivery schedules, andheir inability to do so could
increase our costs, disrupt our supply chain, andesult in our inability to deliver our products, which would adversely affect ou
operating results.

We depend on our contract manufacturers and sechictor fabricators to maintain high levels of protility and satisfactory delive
schedules at manufacturing and assembly faciliieated primarily in China, Taiwan, and Thailani/e provide our contract manufactul
with six-month rolling forecasts of our productigequirements. We do not, however, have ltergn agreements with our contt
manufacturers that guarantee production capaadiiyeq lead times, or delivery schedules. On dooagustomers require rapid increase
production, which can strain our resources andaecdwr margins. Although we have been able toioltareased production capacity fr
our thirdparty contract manufacturers in the past, themeoigguarantee that our contract manufacturers wiliable to increase product
capacity to meet customer demands in the futungr. @ntract manufacturers also serve other cuswmn@genumber of which have gre:
production requirements than we do. As aresult, o
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contract manufacturers could determine to priagifwoduction capacity for other customers or reduceliminate deliveries to us on sh
notice. Qualifying new contract manufacturers, apécifically semiconductor foundries, is time cangwg and might result in unforese
manufacturing and operations problems. We may aismunter lower manufacturingiglds and longer delivery schedules in commer
volume production of new products that we introdwekich could increase our costs or disrupt oupsiap. The loss of relationships with
contract manufacturers or assemblers, or theirlibato ¢ onduct their manufacturing and assembly servicesigoas anticipated in terms
capacity, cost, quality, and timeliness could adebraffect our ability to fill customer ordersaccordance with required delivery, quality,
performance requirement s, and adversely affecbopearating results.

Shortages of components and materials may delay oeduce our sales and increase our costs, therebyrh@ng our operating results.

The inability to obtain sufficient quantities ofraponents and other materials necessary for theuptioth of our products could result
reduced or delayed sales or lost orders. Mankefaterials used in the production of our prodantsavailable only from a limited numbe
foreign suppliers, particularly suppliers located Asia. In most cases, neither we nor our contraghufacturers have lortgrm suppl
contracts with these suppliers. As a result, veesabject to increased costs, supply interruptians, difficulties in obtaining materials. (
customers also may encounter difficulties or inseeacosts in obtaining the materials necessarydduge their products into which «
product solutions are incorporated. Future shogtaanaterials and components, including potemstigiply constraints of silicon, could ca
delayed shipments and customer dissatisfactiorghwiiay result in lower revenue.

We are subject to lengthy development periods andrpduct acceptance cycles, which can result in dewgment and engineering cos
without any future revenue.

We provide human interface solutions that are ipomted by OEMSs into the products they sell. OEiake the determination duri
their product development programs whether to ipemte our solutions or pursue other alternatividss process requires us to m
significant investments of time and resources i dlesign of human interface solutions well befone customers introduce their prodt
incorporating these interfaces, and before we aarsure that we will generate any significant satesur customers or even recover
investment. During a customer’s entire producteligyment process, we face the risk that our intedfawill fail to meet our customer’
technical, performance, or cost requirements, at thur products will be replaced by competitive ducts or alternative technologi
solutions. Even if we complete our design prodesa manner satisfactory to our customer, the castamay delay or terminate its proc
development efforts. The occurrence of any oféahegents could cause sales to not materialize eferréd, or be cancelled, which wa
adversely affect our operating results.

We face intense competition that could result in auosing or failing to gain market share and suffeing reduced revenue.

We serve intensely competitive markets that areacherized by price erosion, rapid technologicarae, and competition from ma
domestic and international companies. This intecm@petition could result in pricing pressures, éovsales, reduced margins, and Ic
market share. Depressed economic conditions,vedshon in the PC or mobile product applications neéskthe emergence of new prod
not including our product solutions, rapid changeshe smartphone market and competitive pressomag result in lower demand for ¢
product solutions, and reduced unit margins.

Any movement away from high-quality, custom desdynfeaturerich human interface solutions to lower priced ralégives woul
adversely affect our business. Some of our conmpsfiparticularly in the markets for mobile protiapplications and other electronic devi
have greater market recognition, larger customse$iaand substantially greater financial, technioakketing, distribution, and other resou
than we possess and that afford them greater cdimpetdvantages. As a result, they may be ablietmte greater resources to the promq
and sale of products, negotiate lower prices far maaterials and components, deliver competitivedpobs at lower prices, and introduce |
product solutions and respond to customer requingsmaore quickly than we can. Our competitive posicould suffer if one or more of ¢
customers determine not to utilize our custom esgjied, total solutions approach and instead, ddoidiEsign and manufacture their ¢
interfaces, contract with our competitors, or useraative technologies.

Our ability to compete successfully depends on mbar of factors, both within and outside our contbhese factors include t
following:
. our success in designing and introducing new huim@nface solutions, including those implementirgvrtechnologies;

. our ability to predict the evolving needs of oustmmers and to assist them in incorporating ounrtelogies into their new a
existing products

. our ability to meet our customerséquirements for low power consumption, ease of vsl@bility, durability, and small for
factor;
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. our ability to meet our customers’ price and perfance requirements;

. the quality of our customer service and support;

. the rate at which customers incorporate our humganface solutions into their own products;
. product or technology introductions by our competit and

. foreign currency fluctuations, which may cause ®eiffn competitors products to be priced significantly lower tham puoduc
solutions.

If we do not keep pace with technological innovatiws, our products may not remain competitive and ourevenue and operating result
may suffer.

We operate in rapidly changing highly competitivarkets. Technological advances, the introductionesf products and new des
techniques could adversely affect our businesssenie are able to adapt to changing conditionghA@ogical advances could render
solutions less competitive or obsolete, and we may be able to respond effectively to the technickigrequirements of evolvii
markets. Therefore, we will be required to expsnbistantial funds for and commit significant resesrto enhancing and developing
technology which may include purchasing advancesigdetools and test equipment, hiring additionghhy qualified engineering and otl
technical personnel, and continuing and expandisgarch and development activities on existingpartential human interface solutions.

Our research and development efforts with resgeoetv technologies may not result in customer akataacceptance. Some or al
those technologies may not successfully make #resition from the research and development stagedteffective production as a result
technology problems, competitive cost issues, yetiblems, and other factors. Even if we succgstomplete a research and developr
effort with respect to a particular technology, customers may decide not to introduce or may teatei products utilizing the technology fc
variety of reasons, including difficulties with ethsuppliers of components for the products, sopégichnologies developed by our compet
and unfavorable comparisons of our solutions witse technologies, price considerations and lagnt€ipated or actual market demanc
the products.

Our business could be harmed if we are unable veldp and utilize new technologies that addressneds of our customers, or
competitors or customers develop and utilize nehrielogies more effectively or more quickly than eam. Any investments made to enh:
or develop new technologies that are not successfultl have an adverse effect on our net revendeperating results.

We may not be able to enhance our existing produsblutions and develop new product solutions in artiely manner.

Our future operating results will depend to a digant extent on our ability to continue to providew human interface solutions t
compare favorably with alternative solutions on Hasis of time to introduction, cost, performaraeg end user preferences. Our succe
maintaining existing customers and attracting nesta@mers, and developing new business dependsrimusdactors, including the following:

. innovative development of new solutions for custopreducts;

. utilization of advances in technology;

. maintenance of quality standards;

. performance advantages;

. efficient and cost-effective solutions; and

. timely completion of the design and introductiomefv human interface solutions.

Our inability to enhance our existing product sioings and develop new product solutions on a tiniaygis could harm our operat
results and impede our growth.

Additionally, our human interface solutions areideed to integrate touch, handwriting, and visi@pabilities. New computing a
communications devices could be developed thatfoakh different interface solution. Existing dees could also be modified to allow fc
different interface solution. Our business coutdharmed if our products become noncompetitive sssalt of a technological breakthrot
that allows a new interface solution to displacesmlutions and achieve significant market acceggan
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| nternational sales and manufacturing risks couldadversely affect our operating results.

Our manufacturing and assembly operations are pityimeonducted in China, Taiwan, and Thailand byttact manufacturers a
semiconductor fabricators. We have sales and tlogi®perations in Hong Kong, and sales and engimgealesign support operations
Armenia, China, India, Japan, Korea, Switzerland] &aiwan. These international operations exp@séowarious economic, political, &
other risks that could adversely affect our operaiand operating results, including the following:

. difficulties and costs of staffing and managing @timational organization;
. unexpected changes in regulatory requirements;

. differing labor regulations;

. potentially adverse tax consequences;

. tariffs, duties and other trade barrier restriction

. changes to export or import compliance laws;

. possible employee turnover or labor unrest;

. greater difficulty in collecting accounts receivapl

. the burdens and costs of compliance with a vaoéfgreign laws;
. the volatility of currency exchange rates;

. potentially reduced protection for intellectual peoty rights;

. political or economic instability in certain padbthe world; and
. natural disasters, including earthquakes or tsusami

If any of these risks associated with internatior@drations materialize, our operations could lseugted, which would negatively aff
our operating results.

Our operating results could be adversely affectedybfluctuations in the value of the U.S. dollar agaist foreign currencies.

We transact business predominantly in U.S. dolkans, we invoice and collect our sales in U.S. dsllaA weakening of the U.S. dol
could cause our overseas vendors to require relagigatof either the prices or currency we pay tfegir goods and services. In the fut
customers may negotiate pricing and make paymenmtentJ.S. currencies. For fiscal 2015, approximateloldf our costs were denomina
in nonU.S. currencies, including Armenian dram, Canadialiars, European Union euro, Hong Kong dollarslidan rupee, Taiwan dolla
Japanese yen, Korean won, Chinese yuan, and Sarssf

If our overseas vendors or customers require usattsact business in n@hS. currencies, fluctuations in foreign currenggheng:
rates could affect our cost of goods, operatingeagps, and operating margins and could result @hange losses. In addition, curre
devaluation could result in a loss to us if we hdkposits of that currency. Hedging foreign cucies can be difficult, especially if t
currency is not freely traded. We cannot predietimpact of future exchange rate fluctuations enaperating results.

If we fail to manage our growth effectively, our irfrastructure, management, and resources could berstined, our ability to effectively
manage our business could be diminished, and our egating results could suffer.

The failure to manage our planned growth effectiweuld strain our resources, which would impedeatility to increase revenue.
have increased the number of our human interfalcgisos and plan to further expand the number anerslity of our solutions and their use
the future. Our ability to manage our planned diifieation and growth effectively will require ts:

. successfully hire, train, retain, and motivate &ddal employees, including employees outside thi#dd States;
. efficiently plan and expand our facilities to me®treased headcount requirements;
. enhance our global operational, financial, and rganeent infrastructure; and

. expand our development and production capacity.

In connection with the expansion and diversificatéd our product and customer base, we are incrgasir personnel and making ot
expenditures to meet demand for our expanding taafterings, including offerings in the mobile pikact applications
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market and the notebook computer market. Any as®ein expenses or investments in infrastructucefagilities in anticipation of futu
orders that do not narialize would adversely affect our profitabilitQur customers also may require rapid increasdesign and productis
services that place an excessive short-term buodeour resources and the resources of our commaoufacturers. An inabilityo quickly
expand our development, design or production capacian inability of our thirggarty manufacturers to quickly expand developmeesigt
or production capacity to meet this customer denm@mndd result in a decrease to our revenue or tipegaresults. If we cannot manage
growth effectively, our business and operating ltssould suffer.

We depend on key personnel who would be difficultot replace, and our business will likely be harmed we lose their services or canni
hire additional qualified personnel.

Our success depends substantially on the effodsailities of our senior management and other pensonnel. The competition
qualified management and key personnel, espe@alfjineers, is intense. Although we maintain norpetition and nondisclosure covene
with most of our key personnel, and our key exeegtihave change of control severance agreementdpwet have employment agreem:
with any of them. The loss of services of one @renof our key employees or the inability to hirajn, and retain key personnel, espec
engineers and technical support personnel, andbt@asales and customsupport employees outside the United States, cdaldy th
development and sale of our products, disrupt asimess, and interfere with our ability to execute business plan.

Our ability to compete successfully and continue @wing as a company depends on our ability to adeqtely protect our proprietary
technology and confidential information.

We protect our proprietary technology and confid@nbformation through the use of patents, traderats, trademarks, confidentia
agreements and other contractual provisions. Tleess of seeking patent protection is lengthy axpmkmsive. Further, there can be
assurance that even if a patent is issued, thdtlihot be challenged, invalidated or circumvented that the rights granted under the pa
will provide us with meaningful protection or angramercial advantage.

We have not applied for, and do not have, any dgpyregistration on our technologies or produdfée have applied to register cert
of our trademarks in the United States and othenti@s. There can be no assurance that we wiliobegistrations of principal or ott
trademarks in key markets. Failure to obtain tegii®ns could compromise our ability to fully peat our trademarks and brands, and ¢
increase the risk of challenge from third partiesotir use of our trademarks and brands. Effectivellectual property protection may
unavailable or limited in some foreign countrieswhich we operate. In particular, the validity, @mfeability and scope of protection
intellectual property in China, where we deriveigngicant portion of our net sales, and certaihestcountries where we derive net sales
still evolving and historically, have not protectadd may not protect in the future, intellectuabperty rights to the same extent as |
developed in the United States.

We do not consistently rely on written agreemerith wur customers, suppliers, manufacturers, ahdratecipients of our technolog
and products, and therefore some trade secretctimiemay be lost and our ability to enforce outeilectual property rights may
limited. Confidentiality and nodisclosure agreements which are in place may natdeguate to protect our proprietary technologresay
be breached by other parties. Additionally, ourteoners, suppliers, manufacturers, and other radipief our technologies and products |
seek to use our technologies and products withpptogriate limitations. In the past, we did not sistently require our employees
consultants to enter into confidentiality, employmeor proprietary information and invention assigmt agreements. Therefore, our for
employees and consultants may try to claim someeesinip interest in our technologies and produatsay use our technologies and prod
competitively and without appropriate limitationgnauthorized parties may attempt to copy or otheewise aspects of our technologies
products that we regard as proprietary. Other canegaincluding our competitors, may independedéyelop technologies that are simila
superior to our technologies, duplicate our tecbgigls, or design around our patents. If our intéliel property protection is insufficient
protect our intellectual property rights, we cotdde increased competition in the markets for eahmologies and products.

We are currently pursuing litigation to enforce dantellectual property rights and, in the futures way need to file other lawsuits
enforce our intellectual property rights, to protewr trade secrets, or to determine the validityl &cope of the proprietary rights
others. This litigation, whether successful oruatessful, could result in substantial costs aneérdion of resources, which could ha:
material adverse effect on our business, finargabition, and operating results.

Any claims that our technologies infringe the intdectual property rights of third parties could result in significant costs and have
material adverse effect on our business.

We cannot be certain that our technologies andyatsddo not and will not infringe issued patentsotirer third party proprieta
rights. Any claims, with or without merit, coul@sult in significant litigation costs and diversiof resources, including the attentior
management, and could require us to enter intdtsogalicensing agreements, any of which couldéhnavmaterial
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adverse effect on our business. There can be that such licenses could be obtained on evoiatly reasonable terms, if at all, or
the terms of any offered licenses would be accéptib us. We may also have pay substantial damages to third parties, or indif
customers or licensees for damages they sufféaeifproducts they purchase from us or the techndlogy license from us violates any tt
party intellectual property rights. An adverse deti@ation in a judicial or administrative proceeding,eofailure to obtain necessary license
use such thirgrarty technology could prevent us from manufactyrimsing, or selling certain of our products, amer¢ is no guarantee that
will able to deve lop or acquire alternate noniimding technology.

In addition, we license certain technology usedid for our products from third parties. Thesedtparty licenses are granted v
restrictions, and there can be no assurancesubhattkird-party technology will remain availableuts on commercially acceptable terms.

If third-party technology currently utilized in our produ@sno longer available to us on commercially atakle terms, or if any thi
party initiates litigation against us for allegedringement of their proprietary rights, we may betable to sell certain of our products ant
could incur significant costs in defending agaiitgjation or attempting to develop or acquire atge noninfringing products, which wou
have an adverse effect on our operating results.

If we become subject to product returns or claims esulting from defects in our products, we may incussignificant costs resulting in i
decrease in revenue.

We develop complex products in an evolving marlketgland generally warrant our products for a pesiot? months from the date
delivery. Despite testing by us and our customaegects may be found in existing or new produdignufacturing errors or product defe
could result in a delay in recognition or loss efenue, loss of market share, or failure to achieaeket acceptance. Additionally, deft
could result in financial or other damages to austomers, causing us to incur significant warrastygport, and repair costs, and diverting
attention of our engineering personnel from keydpiad development efforts.

Any acquisitions that we undertake could be difficlt to integrate, disrupt our business, dilute stockolder value, and harm oul
operating results.

We expect to pursue opportunities to acquire othesinesses and technologies in order to complem@nturrent human interfa
solutions, expand the breadth of our markets, eséhanr technical capabilities, or otherwise cregiavth opportunities. We acquired Valic
in fiscal 2014 and acquired RSP in the second quaftfiscal 2015. We cannot accurately predicttthiéng, size, and success of any fu
acquisitions. We may be unable to identify su#aldcquisition candidates or to complete the adipris of candidates that
identify. Increased competition for acquisitiomdalates or increased asking prices by acquistandidates may increase purchase price
acquisitions to levels beyond our financial capsbilor to levels that would not result in the retsrrequired by our acquisiti
criteria. Acquisitions may also become more diffién the future as we or others acquire the matisactive candidates. Unforeseen expe
difficulties, and delays frequently encounteredamnection with rapid expansion through acquisgioould inhibit our growth and negativ
impact our operating results. If we make any faitacquisitions, we could issue stock that wouldtdilexisting stockholders' percent
ownership, incur substantial debt, assume continlgghilities, or experience higher operating exgpen

We may be unable to effectively complete an integnaof the management, operations, facilities, asdounting and informatis
systems of acquired businesses with our own; efiity manage the combined operations of the aadjuiresinesses with our operatic
achieve our operating, growth, and performanceggimalacquired businesses; achieve additional iev@s a result of our expanded operat
or achieve operating efficiencies or otherwiseireatost savings as a result of anticipated adiprissynergies. The integration of acqu
businesses involves numerous risks, including diieviing:

. the potential disruption of our core business;

. the potential strain on our financial and manadieaatrols, reporting systems and procedures;

. potential unknown liabilities associated with tlogaired business;

. unanticipated costs associated with the acquisition

. diversion of management’s attention from our carsitess;

. problems assimilating the purchased operationbnptdogies, or products;

. risks associated with entering markets and buséseisswhich we have little or no prior experience;
. failure of acquired businesses to achieve expeemudlts;

. adverse effects on existing business relationshithssuppliers and customers;
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. failure to retain key customers, suppliers, or penel of acquired businesses;
. the risk of impairment charges related to potemtigie-downs of acquired assets; and

. the potential inability to create uniform standamtntrols, procedures, policies, and informatipstams.

We cannot assure you that we would be successfavéncoming problems encountered in connection witi acquisitions, and ¢
inability to do so could disrupt our operationsut in goodwill or intangible asset impairment ies, and adversely affect our business.

Potential strategic alliances may not achieve thewbjectives, and the failure to do so could impedaur growth.

We have entered, and we anticipate that we willtinae to enter, into strategic alliances. We aarlly explore strategic allianc
designed to enhance or complement our technologyoowork in conjunction with our technology; to pide necessary knoWwew,
components, or supplies; and to develop, introdand,distribute products utilizing our technologyertain strategic alliances may not ach
their intended objectives, and parties to our sgiatalliances may not perform as contemplatede fallure of these alliances to achieve {
objectives may impede our ability to introduce mawducts and enter new markets.

We must finance the growth of our business and théevelopment of new products, which could have an a&drse effect on our operatin
results.

To remain competitive, we must continue to makenifitant investments in research and developmeratkeating, and busine
development. Our failure to sufficiently increase net revenue to offset these increased costiivealversely affect our operating results.

From time to time, we may seek additional equitydebt financing to provide for funds required tgpamd our business, includi
through acquisitions. We cannot predict the timargamount of any such requirements at this tifiesuch financing is not available
satisfactory terms, we may be unable to expandbosiness or to develop new business at the rateedesnd our operating results n
suffer. If obtained, the financing itself carriésks including the following: (i) debt financirigcreases expenses and must be repaid rege
of operating results; and (ii) equity financingcliding the issuance of additional shares in cotmeaevith acquisitions, could result in diluti
to existing stockholders and could adversely affieetprice of our common stock.

Our indebtedness could adversely affect our finanal condition or operating flexibility and prevent us from fulfilling our obligations
outstanding under the Credit Agreement and other inebtedness we may incur from time to time.

We have incurred a significant amount of indebtsdni@ connection with the RSP Acquisition. Our eatrand longerm bank del
incurred in connection with the close of the RSRjdisition was approximately $250.0 million, and Wwave $50.0 million of undrav
availability in the revolving credit facility undehe Credit Agreement. As of June 30, 2015, ouresurand longerm bank debt outstanding
$246.3 million.

Our level of indebtedness could have important eqaences on our future operations, including:

. making it more difficult for us to satisfy our pagmt and other obligations under the Credit Agredgmeur other outstanding d
from time to time

. risking an event of default if we fail to comply tlithe financial and other covenants containechen @redit Agreement, whi
could result in all of our bank debt becoming immaéely due and payable and could permit the lendeder the Credit Agreeme
to foreclose on the assets securing such

. subjecting us to the risk of increased sensititdtynterest rate increases on our debt with vagiafterest rates, including the d
incurred under the Credit Agreeme

. reducing the availability of our cash flows to fumarking capital, capital expenditures, acquisisiaand other general corpor
purposes, and limiting our ability to obtain addlital financing for these purpos:

. limiting our flexibility in planning for, or reaatig to, and increasing our vulnerability to, changesur business, the industry
which we operate and the general economy;

. placing us at a competitive disadvantage comparedit competitors that have less debt or are &sgaged.

Our business may not generate sufficient cash ftow operations and future borrowings may not bailable to us under the Cre
Agreement or otherwise in an amount sufficientrtatde us to pay our debt or to fund our other tigyineeds.
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The covenants in the Credit Agreement impose restritions that may limit our operating and financial flexibility.

The Credit Agreement includes certain covenantslifmét (subject to certain exceptions) our abiltty, among other things, (i) incur
guarantee additional indebtedness; (ii) incur dfesuo exist liens securing indebtedness; (iik@anvestments; (iv) consolidate, merge
transfer all or substantially all of our assets); q@ll assets; (vi) pay dividends or other distiifis on, redeem or repurchase capital s
(vii) enter into transactions with affiliates; (yiamend, modify, prepay or redeem subordinateéhtetiness; (ix) enter into certain restric
agreements; (x) engage in a new line of businass; (ki) enter into sale leaseback transactionsaddition, the Credit Agreement conte
financial covenants that (i) restrict the amountapital expenditures that may be made in anylfigear, (ii) require the ratio of the amoun
our consolidated total indebtedness to consolid&BHIDA to be less than certain maximum ratio leyednd (iii) require the ratio of t
amount of our consolidated EBITDA to consolidatetkiest expense to be greater than a certain minimatio level.

If we violate these covenants and are unable taiohvaivers, our debt under the Credit Agreementildidoe in default and could
accelerated, and could permit, in the case of secdebt, the lenders to foreclose on our assetsrisgcthe Credit Agreement. If t
indebtedness is accelerated, we may not be alikpty our debt or borrow sufficient funds to refioa it. Even if we are able to obtain r
financing, it may not be on commercially reasondbtens or on terms that are acceptable to us.riflebt is in default for any reason, our ¢
flows, results of operations or financial conditicould be materially and adversely affected. Initmitl complying with these covenants n
also cause us to take actions that may make it diffreult for us to successfully execute our bgsia strategy and compete against comp
that are not subject to such restrictions.

Cash expenditures and capital commitments associatevith the RSP Acquisition may decrease our liquidy.

Our principal sources of liquidity are cash on hacash generated from operations and funds frorareat borrowings and equ
issuances. Although we have incurred and may ceatto incur significant transaction expenses ane ltammitted a significant amount
cash on hand to cover the purchase price for the R&uisition, we believe that cash flow from operg activities, coupled with ti
remaining cash on hand and cash equivalents ami$ fuom external borrowings, will be adequate terage our business and otherwise se
our capital needs. However, to the extent thatlt®su events differ or transaction expenses exgeepctions or business plans, our liqui
may be adversely affected. If we fail to generatffigent cash from operations, we may need toeraidditional equity or borrow additiol
funds to achieve our long term objectseThere can be no assurance that such equityrmviings will be available, or if available, wilkba
rates or prices acceptable to us.

If we are unable to maintain effective internal cotrol over our financial reporting, we may incur significant expenses to remedial
internal control deficiencies, lose investor confidnce and our share price may decline.

We are subject to rules adopted by the SEC, putdoaBection 404 of the Sarban®sley Act of 2002, or SOX, which requires ut
include in our quarterly and annual reports on Fof-Q and 10-K, our managementéport on, and assessment of the effectivenessu
internal control over financial reporting. Thesdesuallow us to exclude the internal controls ofPR&iring our first year of acquisition. \
have since concluded that our internal control diremncial reporting, excluding RSP, is effectitwever, we need to successfully intec
RSP into our internal control over financial refragt maintain our existing processes and systerdsadapt such processes and systems
business grows and chang&his continuous process of maintaining and adaptimginternal controls and complying with SOX ipeRrsive
time-consuming and requires significant management tadteniWe cannot be certain that we will be ablertaintain adequate and effect
internal controls over our financial processes espubrting and ensure compliance with SOX and SHEsrururthermore, as we grow
company or acquire other companies, our internatrots may become more complex and may requirefgigntly more resources to ens
they remain effective. Failure to comply with S@Xd SEC rules, including a delay in or failure tieeessfully integrate new businesses
our internal control over financial reporting, aldee to implement required new or improved corgrobr difficulties encountered in 1
implementation of such new or improved controlgyldcharm our operating results or cause us to restrour reporting obligations. If we
our auditors identify material weaknesses in oterimal controls, the disclosure of that fact, eifequickly remedied, may cause investor
lose confidence in our consolidated financial stests and the trading price of our common stock ahegline. Remediation of a mate
weakness could require us to incur significant espeand expend significant management attentiafdurg to remedy any material weakr
could result in inaccurate financial statementsinability for the company to report our financiakults on a timely and accurate basis, a Ic
investor confidence, decline in the trading priéeoar common stock, restriction on access to woidéwcapital markets, and sanction:
investigation by regulatory authorities, includithg SEC or The Nasdaq Global Select Market.

Repatriation of our foreign earnings to the UnitedStates or changes in tax laws may adversely affeatir future reported tax rates anc
financial results or the way we conduct our busines

Changes in tax laws may adversely affect our futeported tax rates and financial results or thg wa conduct our business. '
consider the undistributed operating earnings ghaeforeign subsidiaries of approximately $718\llion as of the end of fiscal
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2015, to be indefinitely invested outside the Utiftates and have not provided for U.S. federalstagk income taxes that may ressflom
future remittances of the se undistributed opegagarnings. Proposals to reform U.S. tax lawsluimiing proposals that could reduce
eliminate the deferral of U.S. income tax on ouefgn subsidiariesindistributed earnings, could require those eamtngoe taxed at the U
federal income tax rate. If we do need to accessfareign subsidiari edindistributed earnings for our domestic operations,would b
required to accrue and pay U.S. taxes to repatitietee funds, which would adversely impact ourrfaial position and results of operatic

Additionally, if changes to tax laws or T&ourt decisions invalidate existing tax laws orulegions upon which we have relied, this ct
adversely impact our financial position and resofteperations.

Currently our investments in auction rate securities, or ARS investments, are not liquid, and we mayke some or all of our principz
invested, or may be required to further reduce thecarrying value if the issuers are not able to medheir payment obligations or if we
sell our ARS investments before they recover.

We ended fiscal 2015 with $19.1 million investedARS investments for which the auctions have faded our investments are
liguid. The carrying value of these investments W&5.8 million, reflecting $11.2 million of othédrantemporary impairment, partially offe
by $7.9 million of unrealized recovery. If theusss are not able to meet their payment obligat@mi$ we sell our ARS investments bef
they recover, we may lose some or all of the ppakinvested or may be required to further redeedarrying value. This would advers
affect our financial position, operating resultsgdaash flows.

We face risks associated with security breaches oyber attacks.

We face risks associated with security breachesyber attacks of our computer systems or thoseuoftiirdparty representative
vendors, and service providers. Although we haweléemented security procedures and controls toeaddhese threats, our systems may
be vulnerable to data theft, computer viruses, iuogning errors, attacks by third parties, or simdesruptive problems. If our systems
systems owned by third parties affiliated with @ampany, were breached or attacked, the proprietady confidential information of o
company and our customers could be disclosed andmag be required to incur substantial costs andilii@s, including th
following: expenses to rectify the consequenceshef security breach or cyber attack; liability ftolen assets or information; costs
repairing damage to our systems; lost revenue aodme resulting from any system downtime causedumh breach or attack; loss
competitive advantage if our proprietary informatiis obtained by competitors as a result of sueadir or attack; increased costs of ¢
security protection; costs of incentives we maydwppiired to offer to our customers or businessngastto retain their business; and dama
our reputation. In addition, any compromise ofusitg from a security breach or cyber attack codéder customers or business partners
entering into transactions that involve providirmpfidential information to us. As a result, anyrmgomise to the security of our systems c
have a material adverse effect on our businesatagpn, financial condition, and operating results

We expect to incur additional expenses in complyingith corporate governance and public disclosure rguirements.

Changing laws, regulations, and standards reldtiraprporate governance and public disclosureuding SEC regulations and Nas
Global Select Market rules, create uncertainty amleased expenses for companies such as ours.oNeWwanged laws, regulations, .
standards are subject to varying interpretatiamsnany cases due to their lack of specificity asdhaesult, their application in practice r
evolve over time as new guidance is provided bylagry and governing bodies, which could resultcontinuing uncertainty regardi
compliance matters and higher costs necessitatetdpying revisions to disclosure and governancetiocess. We are committed to maintair
high standards of corporate governance and puldatodure. As a result, our efforts to comply watyolving laws, regulations, and stand;
have resulted in, and are likely to continue tailte®, increased general and administrative expemsd a diversion of management time
attention from revenugenerating activities to compliance activities. @#pect these efforts to require the continued citmemt of significar
resources.

During the third quarter of calendar year 2012, $it6€C adopted rules implementing the Ddd@dnk Wall Street Reform and Consui
Protection Act, or Dodd-Frank. These rules impdisigence and disclosure requirements regardinguteeof “conflict mineralstnined fron
the Democratic Republic of Congo and adjoining ¢oas. Compliance with these rules is likely tauk in additional costs and expen
including costs and expenses incurred for due atilig to determine and verify the sources of anylicominerals used in our products, i
remediation and other changes to products, progesseources of supply as a consequence of suiflcagon efforts. These rules may a
affect the sourcing and availability of mineraledsn the manufacture of our products as there beapnly a limited number of suppli
offering “conflict free” minerals that can be used in our products. Tharebe no assurance that we will be able to obta¢h sninerals i
sufficient quantities or at competitive prices.
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In the future, if we are unable to obtain stockhol@r approval of additional shares for our share-basg compensation award programs
we could be at a competitive disadvantage in the meetplace for qualified personnel or may be required to increase the cash element
our compensation program.

Our compensation program, which includes cash hagebased compensation award components, has beenniesttal in attractin
hiring, motivating, and retaining qualified persehnCompetition for qualified personnel in our ustky is extremely intense, particularly
engineering and other technical personnel. Ouwessdepends on our continued ability to attraa, motivate, and retain qualified persor
and our shar&ased compensation award programs provide us withmgpetitive compensatory tool for this purposée Eontinued use of ¢
sharebased compensation program is necessary for usmpete for engineering and other technical perdaame professional talent withc
significantly increasing cash compensation cobisthe future, if we are unable to obtain stockleoldpproval of additional shares for
sharebased compensation award programs, we could becamgetitive disadvantage in the marketplace falified personnel or may
required to increase the cash elements of our cosapien program to account for this disadvantage.

The accounting requirements for income taxes on c&in of our share-based compensation awards will subject our future warterly and
annual effective tax rates to greater volatility anl, consequently, our ability to reasonably estimate@ur future quarterly and annual
effective tax rates will be greatly diminished.

We recognize a tax benefit upon expensing nongedlgtock options and deferred stock units, or DS&&ied under our shabase!
compensation plans. However, under current acoayistandards, we cannot recognize that tax benefiturrent with expensing incent
stock options and employee stock purchase plaresi{gualified stock options) issued under our shased compensation plans. For qual
stock options that vested after our adoption of dpplicable accounting standards, we recognizetakebenefit only in the period wh
disqualifying dispositions of the underlying stoockcur and, for qualified stock options that vespemr to our adoption of the applica
accounting standards, the tax benefit is recordettty to additional paida capital. Accordingly, because we cannot recogtie tax bene
for sharebased compensation expense associated with qdadifeek options until the occurrence of future daifying dispositions of tt
underlying stock, such disqualified dispositionsyni@ppen in periods when our stock price substaniracreases, and because a portio
that tax benefit may be directly recorded to addai paidin capital, our future quarterly and annual effeetiax rates will be subject to gre:
volatility and, consequently, our ability to estimaeasonably our future quarterly and annual éffecax rates is greatly diminished.

Our charter documents and Delaware law could make imore difficult for a third party to acquire us, and discourage a takeover.

Our certificate of incorporation and the Delawaren€ral Corporation Law contain provisions that rhaye the effect of making m¢
difficult or delaying attempts by others to obtaiontrol of our company, even when such attempts bmayin the best interests of
stockholders. Our certificate of incorporationcasithorizes our Board of Directors, without stadkler approval, to issue one or more st
of preferred stock, which could have voting andwegsion rights that adversely affect or dilute Yiodéing power of the holders of our comn
stock. Delaware law also imposes conditions omagebusiness combination transactions with “indrd stockholders.Our certificate ¢
incorporation divides our Board of Directors intorde classes, with one class to stand for eledawh year for a thregear term after tt
election. The classification of directors tendsdiecourage a third party from initiating a proxglisitation or otherwise attempting to obt
control of our company and may maintain the incunclyeof our Board of Directors, as this structur@eyally increases the difficulty of,
may delay, replacing a majority of directors. @artificate of incorporation authorizes our Boafdirectors to fill vacancies or newly crea
directorships. A majority of the directors thendffice may elect a successor to fill any vacandesiewly created directorships, ther
increasing the difficulty of, or delaying a thirdny’s efforts in, replacing a majority of direcsor

The market price of our common stock has been and ay continue to be volatile.

The trading price of our common stock has beenraagl continue to be subject to wide fluctuationgdésponse to various factc
including the following:

. variations in our quarterly results;
. the financial guidance we may provide to the pylaity changes in such guidance, or our failureeetrsuch guidance;
. changes in financial estimates by industry or sgearanalysts or our failure to meet such estigiate

. various market factors or perceived market factorsluding rumors, whether or not correct, involyins, our customers, ¢
suppliers, or our competitor

. announcements of technological innovations by uscompetitors, or our customers;

. introductions of new products or new pricing p@iby us, our competitors, or our customers;
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. acquisitions or strategic alliances by us , oraampetitors , or our customers ;

. recruitment or departure of key personnel,

. the gain or loss of significant orders;

. the gain or loss of significant customers;

. market conditions in our industry, the industrié®wor customers, and the economy as a whole;
. short positions held by investors;

. new federal and state laws and regulations affgair industry; and

. general financial market conditions or occurrengeduding market volatility resulting from geopiidial risks, acts of war, terror
attacks, cybersecurity attacks, financial marketmelogical glitches and interruptions of tradirogivty.

In addition, stocks of technology companies haveeernced extreme price and volume fluctuations dfien have been unrelatec
disproportionate to these companieperating performance. Public announcements bynt#ogy companies concerning, among other th
their performance, accounting practices, or legablems could cause the market price of our comstock to decline regardless of our ac
operating performance.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
Not applicable.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Our principal executive offices, as well as oumpipal research and development, sales, markedingd),administrative functions, i
located in San Jose, California, where we own apprately 241,000 square feet of facilities. Weoalsave research and developn
functions in leased offices in New York, Arizonaxas, Idaho, and Georgia. Our two Asia/Pacific @pal offices are located in leased offi
in Hong Kong and Japan, where we have sales, apesatand research and development functions. &ve keased facilities with logisti
operations in Hong Kong and Japan, leased faailitiéh sales and support operations in China, Héagg, Japan, Korea, Switzerland .
Taiwan, and leased facilities with engineering gesiupport operations in Armenia, China, IndiaadgfKorea, Switzerland and Taiwan.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
Not applicable.

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES
Not applicable.
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PART II
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSU ER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES
Market Information on Common Stock

Our common stock has been listed on the NasdagaG®blect Market (formerly on the Nasdaqg Nationarkét) under the symt
"SYNA" since January 29, 2002. Prior to that tirtteere was no public market for our common stotEke following table sets forth, for t
periods indicated, the high and low sales pricesunfcommon stock as quoted on the Nasdaq GlobaetiSdarket.

High Low

Fiscal 2015:

First quartel $ 93.27 $ 71.0¢

Second quarte $ 77.25 $ 59.02

Third quarte! $ 86.27 $ 58.22

Fourth quarte $ 102.5( $ 78.82
Fiscal 2014:

First quartel $ 45.8¢ $ 37.8i

Second quarte $ 56.5( $ 43.0¢

Third quartel $ 67.11 $ 48.6-

Fourth quarte $ 91.5( $ 55.4¢

Stockholders

As of August 14, 2015, there were approximately h6ldlers of record of our common stock. The clggirice of our common stock
guoted on the Nasdaq Global Select Market as oudugi4, 2015 was $72.57.

Dividends

We have never declared or paid cash dividends ot@mmon stock. We currently plan to retain alingags to finance the growth
our business, make our debt payments, or purcliesessunder our common stock repurchase prograyméhts of any cash dividends in
future will depend on our financial condition, opting results, and capital requirements, as wetlthsr factors deemed relevant by our B
of Directors.

Our credit agreement entered into pursuant to Bié Rcquisition also places restrictions on the paytnof any dividends.

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

From April 2005 through July 2015, our Board of &itors cumulatively authorized $850.0 million farracommon stock repurche
program, which expires in July 2017. As of July 3@15, the remaining amount authorized for theirefpase of our common stock is $1¢
million. Repurchases under the stock repurchasgram during the three-month period ended Jun@@I5 were as follows.

Total Maximum
Number of Dollar Value
Shares of Shares
Average Purchased that May
Total Price as Part of Yet Be
Number Paid Publicly Purchased
of Shares per Announced Under the
Period Purchaser Share Program Program
March 29, 201! April 25, 2015 — $88,978,00!
April 26, 2015- May 23, 201t 125,88: $ 84.8€ 125,88: 78,295,001
May 24, 201%- June 27, 201 — 78,295,001

Total 125,88:
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Performance Graph

The following line graph compares cumulative tatimickholder returns for the five years ended Juihe€815 for (i) our common stot
(i) the Nasdag Composite Index and (iii) the Pdéphia Semiconductor Index. The graph assumesnastment of $100 on June
2010. The calculations of cumulative stockholdgtum on the Nasdagq Composite Index and the Phia@deSemiconductor Index inclu
reinvestment of dividends. The calculation of clative stockholder return on our common stock doatsinclude reinvestment of divider
because we did not pay any dividends during thesareanent period. The historical performance shisamot necessarily indicative of futt
performance.

COMPARISON OF 60 MONTH CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN
Among Ssnaptcs Incorporated, The Masdag Composite Indsx,
and The PHL X Semiconductor Index

§360 1

§310 -

§260

$210 -

§160

§110 -

610 611 612 613 614 615

—H— Synaptics Incorporatad —-A—-Nazdagq Compesite Index

g BT Semiconductor

The performance graph above shall not be deeméatiffor purposes of Section 18 of the Exchange Actptberwise subject to tl
liability of that section. The performance gragioee will not be deemed incorporated by referemte any filing of our company under -
Exchange Act or the Securities Act.
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table presents selected financiahdat each fiscal year in the fiyeear period ended June 30, 2015. Our fiscal ysetre
52- or 53-week period ending on the last Saturdajune. Fiscal 2012 was a 53-week period andttier fiscal years presented wereVs@el
periods. Our past results of operations are noéssarily indicative of our future results of opiEnas. You should read the selected finat
data below in conjunction with Item 7. ManagemsmrDiscussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiord @esults of Operations and
consolidated financial statements and related ratetained elsewhere in this report.

2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
(in millions, except per share amounts

Consolidated Statements of Income Data:

Net revenu $ 1,703.C $ 9475 % 663.€ $ 548z $ 598.t
Cost of revenu 1,124 5114 337.€ 292.7 352.5
Gross margir 578.7 436.1 325.€ 255.5 246.C

Operating expense
Research and developmt 293.2 192.7 144.7 118.C 105.C
Selling, general, and administrati 127.¢ 100.C 79.6 70.0 68.5
Acquired intangibles amortizatic 14.2 1.0 1.0 — —
Change in contingent considerati (18.8) 69.9 1.3 — —
Gain on sale of property and equipm — — (1.5) — —
Total operating expens 416.5 363.€ 225.1 188.C 173.5
Operating incom: 162.2 72.5 100.7 67.5 72.5
Interest incom: 1.6 2.0 1.0 0.9 0.9
Interest expens (3.8) — — — —
Impairment recovery on investments, 0.2 — — 0.1 0.1
Income before provision for income ta» 160.2 74.5 101.7 68.5 73.5
Provision for income taxe 49.8 27.8 2.8 144 9.7
Net income $ 1104 $ 46.7 $ 989 $ 541 $ 63.8

Net income per shar

Basic $ 299 $ 134 $ 3.03 $ 164 $ 1.87

Diluted $ 284 $ 126 $ 289 $ 157 $ 1.8C
Shares used in computing net income per sl

Basic 36.9 34.8 32.7 33.0 34.C

Diluted 38.9 37.1 34.2 34.4 35.5

Consolidated Balance Sheets Data:

Cash, cash equivalents, and s-term investment $ 399.¢ % 472z  $ 355.2 % 305.C % 247 .2
Working capital 469.2 488.1 410.€ 340.€ 281.4
Total asset 1,519.¢ 1,020.: 691.3 541.k 456.2
Long-term debi 231.1 — 2.3 2.3 2.3
Treasury shares, at c( 651.7 5304 460.z 413.€ 352.1
Total stockholders' equi 793.1 701.2 521.¢ 396.€ 340.C

Our basic net income per share amounts for eadhdppresented have been computed using the weigivieige number of share:
common stock outstanding. Our diluted net incomee ghare amounts for each period presented indloelenveighted average effect
potentially dilutive shares. We used the “treasstock” method to determine the dilutive effect of our &toptions, Deferred Stock Units,
DSUs, Market Stock Units, or MSUs, and convertifd¢es.
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| TEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF F INANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Forward-Looking Statements and Factors That May Afect Results

You should read the following discussion and arialisconjunction with our financial statements aathted notes contained elsewt
in this report. This discussion contains forwérdking statements that involve risks, uncertastiand assumptions. Our actual results
differ materially from those anticipated in thesewardiooking statements as a result of a variety ofdis;tincluding those set forth un
Item 1A. Risk Factors.

Overview

We are a leading worldwide developer and supplfecustomeesigned human interface semiconductor productieokithat enab
people to interact more easily and intuitively withwide variety of mobile computing, communicatioeatertainment, and other electrc
devices. We believe our results to date refleet ¢tbmbination of our customer focus, the strendtlowr intellectual property and ¢
engineering know-how, which allow us to develogngineer products that meet the demanding deskggifgations of OEMSs.

We recognize revenue from product sales when ikgrersuasive evidence that an arrangement ediigery has occurred and title |
transferred, the price is fixed or determinabled anllection is reasonably assured. Our net rewéncreased from $598.5 million for fis
2011 to $1,703.0 million for fiscal 2015, represegta compound annual growth rate of approxima®&Bp. For fiscal 2011, we derived 48.
of our net revenue from the personal computer ntaakd 51.7% of our net revenue from the mobile pobdpplications market. For fis
2015, revenue from the personal computer marketuanted for 15.3% of our net revenue and revenua fitee mobile product applicatic
market accounted for 84.7% of our net revenue.

Many of our customers have manufacturing operationShina, and many of our OEM customers have ésteddl design centers
Asia. With our expanding global presence, inclgdiffices in Armenia, China, Finland, Hong Kongdin, Japan, Korea, Switzerland, Taiw
and the United States, we are well positioned twige local sales, operational, and engineeringatservices to our existing customers
well as potential new customers, on a global basis.

Our manufacturing operations are based on a varizddt model in which we outsource all of our pitiuin requirements and gener
drop ship our products directly to our customermmrour contract manufacturerfacilities, eliminating the need for significant pital
expenditures and allowing us to minimize our inwestt in inventories. This approach requires uswvtwk closely with our contra
manufacturers and semiconductor fabricators torenadequate production capacity to meet our fotedaslume requirements. We prov
our contract manufacturers with sixenth rolling forecasts and issue purchase ordasged on our anticipated requirements for the né
days. However, we do not have any long-term supphracts with any of our contract manufacturéftée use thirdparty wafer manufacture
to supply wafers and thirgarty packaging manufacturers to package our petapsi ASICs. In certain cases, we rely on a sisglerce or
limited number of suppliers to provide other keynpmnents of our products. Our cost of revenueutes all costs associated with
production of our products, including materialsgitics, amortization of intangibles related to @oed developed technology, backlog,
supplier arrangements, manufacturing, assemblyfestdosts paid to thirparty manufacturers, and related overhead costeiassd with oL
indirect manufacturing operations personnel. Addally, we charge all warranty costs, losses arefiiory purchase obligations, and write
downs to reduce the carrying value of obsoletay stmving, and non-usable inventory to net realigatalue to cost of revenue.

Our gross margin generally reflects the combinatibthe added value we bring to our OEM custon@iucts in meeting their cust
design requirements and the impact of our ongoogg-tnprovement programs. These dagprovement programs include reducing mate
and component costs, and implementing design amceps improvements. Our newly introduced prodoety have lower margins than
more mature products, which have realized greatsefits associated with our ongoing cmsprovement programs. As a result, new pro
introductions may initially negatively impact outogs margin.

Our research and development expenses include émrstsupplies and materials related to product tgreent, as well as tl
engineering costs incurred to design ASICs and mumarface solutions for OEM customers prior td after their commitment to incorpor
those solutions into their products. These expehsee generally increased, reflecting our contiguitommitment to the technological
design innovation required to maintain our positiorur existing markets, and to adapt our existewhnologies or develop new technolo
for new markets.

Selling, general, and administrative expenses dekxpenses related to sales, marketing, and agtraiiive personnel; internal sales

outside sales representatives' commissions; marigiusability research; outside legal, accountmgl consulting costs; and other marke
and sales activities. These expenses have generaibased, primarily reflecting incremental staffand
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related support costs associated with our busiaeggisitions , increased business levels, growtbuinexisting markets, and penation intc
new markets.

Acquired intangibles amortization is the amortiaatof the cost of our acquired intangible asseeted to customer relationships |
patents which are amortized over their estimatedulifives of two to five years.

Change in contingent consideration is a cost aggstiwith the acquisition of a business in whicreameut arrangement is entered i
between us and a selling party. We entered into-@atr arrangements in connection with our acquisiioh both Pacinian Corporation,
Pacinian, and Validity Sensors, Inc., or Validitjhe earneut arrangements were designed to deliver morehpsecprice consideration to
selling parties, provided the acquired busineswela on the negotiated earn-out terms. Under thasgout arrangements, upon satisfactio
certain financial metrics and other conditions gofarward, additional cash will be delivered to fleemer Pacinian stockholders and for
Validity stockholders and option holders. Accordingve anticipate that changes in the fair valugh® contingent consideration in fut
accounting periods could result in volatility inraaperating results due to changes in our estin@tése timing and the number of qualify
units expected to be sold during the eam-period, the degree of success of current analeprojects incorporating the developed techry
of Pacinian and/or Validity, and changes in thealist rates used to determine the fair value ofcthr@ingent consideration liabilities o
time.

Acquisition Activity

On June 11, 2014, we entered into a stock purchgmement to acquire RSP, a leading provider oflsawad mediumsized displa
driver integrated circuits for smartphones anddthlThe RSP Acquisition is intended to accelevateproduct roadmap for higherformance
low-cost display integration products, strengthen @lationships with key customers, and create oppii®s to drive increased reven
Effective as of October 1, 2014, or the ClosingeDate completed the RSP Acquisition for an inipalchase price of approximatelp®:€
billion (or approximately $463 million), with Japase yen converted into U.S. dollars at the CloBiatg conversion rate of 109.4 Japanest
to one U.S. dollar. The purchase price at the @{p&late was paid entirely in cash, with.2 billion (or approximately $66 million) held dk
until the date that is 18 months after the Clodixade to address any padtsing adjustments or claims, or the IndemnifmatHoldback an
¥5.25 billion (or approximately $48 million) held ddain respect of a potential padtsing working capital, cash balance, indebtedrees
transaction expenses adjustment, or the Workingit@&lagoldback. Subsequent to the Closing Date, weemhined that $4.8 million
additional purchase consideration was due to tHersgursuant to the requirements of the Workirapi@l Holdback and have adjusted
purchase price to $468 million.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, we npaglehase price allocation adjustments to provai@mounts recorded during
measurement period, including a $9.7 million deseet® intangible assets, a $9.0 million increaseutoent deferred tax assets, a $2.8 mi
decrease to deferred tax liability, and an $8.2lionil decrease to goodwill. The changes to intadeg#ssets caused us to change
amortization expense retroactively to the previpuglported numbers for the three months ended Deeer@l, 2014, by reducing |
amortization to intangible assets recorded in mglligeneral, and administrative expenses by $1lkomiand increasing the provision
income taxes by $0.5 million.

Under the terms of the stock purchase agreemem, &ifered into an inventory purchase obligatiol WEL to acquire the Closi
Date inventory held by REL. The inventory purchaséigation was settled in the three months endedeber 31, 2014 for approximat
$115 million.

In connection with the RSP Acquisition, on Septen8f® 2014, we entered into the Credit Agreemeith the lenders party thereto,
the Lenders, and Wells Fargo Bank, National Assmriaor Wells Fargo, as administrative agent far Lenders.

The Credit Agreement provides for, among otherghijr(i) a revolving credit facility of up to $15Gillion, which includes a $20 millic
sublimit for letters of credit and a $20 milliontdmit for swingline loans, and (ii) a term loarcfity in an amount of $150 million. Under {
terms of the Credit Agreement, we may, subjecth® gatisfaction of certain conditions, requestaases in the revolving credit facil
commitments and additional term loan commitmen@nraggregate principal amount of up to $100 rmltio the extent existing or new lenc
agree to provide such increased or additional cdmerits, as applicable. We borrowed $150 millionarnithe term loan facility and $1
million under the revolving credit facility to fimee a portion of the RSP Acquisition purchase pritke debt issuance costs w
approximately $5.0 million.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statemémtconformity with GAAP requires us to make esties and judgments that af
the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, reeeedpenses, and related disclosure of contingesstsand liabilities. On an ongoing basis
evaluate our estimates, including those relatedet@nue recognition, allowance for doubtful acceugbst of revenue, inventories, proc
warranty, share-based compensation costs, provisiancome taxes, deferred income tax asset
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valuation allowances, uncertain tax positions, taxtingencies, goodwill, intangible assets, investts, and contingencies. We base
estimates on historical experience, applicaldg$ and regulations, and various other assumptitatswe believe to be reasonable unde
circumstances, the results of which form the bé&mignaking judgments about the carrying value afess and liabilities that are not rea
apparent from othe r sources. Actual results nitigrdrom these estimates under different assuomgtior conditions.

The methods, estimates, interpretations, and judtgnee use in applying our most critical accountomdicies can have a signific:
impact on the results that we report in our counsdéid financial statements. The SEC considers tity’snmost critical accounting policies
be those policies that are both most importanhéoptortrayal of the entitg’financial condition and results of operations #rabse that requi
the entitys most difficult, subjective, or complex judgmertdften as a result of the need to make assumpéindsestimates about matters
are inherently uncertain. We believe the followargical accounting policies affect our more sfigant judgments and estimates used ir
preparation of our consolidated financial staterment

Revenue Recognitic

We recognize revenue from product sales when ikgrersuasive evidence that an arrangement ediigery has occurred and title |
transferred, the price is fixed or determinabla] aaollection is reasonably assured, which is gdlyempon shipment of the product. We acc
for estimated sales returns, incentives and othewances at the time we recognize revenue. Oadymts contain embedded firmware
software that allows for further differentiation dagustomer integration, which together with, or sisting of, our ASIC chip delivers t
essential functionality of our products and, ashssoftware revenue recognition guidance is noticgipe.

Investment:

Accounting standards require us to record avaiteditesale securities at fair value, with unrealized gaind losses being reported .
component of other comprehensive income. We fotlosvaccounting standards to assess whether owstingats with loss positions are other
thantemporarily impaired. We follow the hierarchal apgch established under the accounting standardfetiermine fair value of o
investments.

The accounting standards define fair value as thoe phat would be received to sell an asset adl paitransfer a liability in an orde|
transaction between market participants at the ureasent date. Our fair value estimates considewng other factors, the collate
underlying the security investments, creditwortbmef the counterparty, timing of expected futuastc flows, and, in the case of A
investments, the probability of a successful auctioa future period. We follow the guidance pdmd to estimate fair value when the volt
and level of activity for an asset or liability lesgignificantly decreased in relation to normal kearmactivity for the asset or liability, and
determine circumstances that may indicate thairesaction is not orderly.

Further, we use judgment in evaluating whetherdimie in fair value is temporary or other-theemporary and consider the follow
indicators: changes in credit ratings or assetityyathanges in the economic environment; lengthiroe and extent to which fair value |
been below cost basis; changes in market condjtemd changes in expected cash flows. We do nehdhto sell our investments, and
more likely than not that we will not be requir@dsell our investments before recovery of their gimed cost basis. Temporary declines in
value are recorded as charges to accumulated @ihgrehensive income in the equity section of @laice sheet, while other-thtamporar
declines in fair value are bifurcated between drkxdises, which are charged to earnings, and nditdosses which, depending on facts
circumstances may be charged to other compreheimgivene or earnings.

Inventory

We state our inventories at the lower of cost orketa We base our assessment of the ultimatezedi@in of inventories on o
projections of future demand and market conditioBadden declines in demand, rapid product impr@res) or technological changes, or
combination of these factors can cause us to hasese or obsolete inventories. On an ongoing pagsreview for estimated obsolete
unmarketable inventories and write down our inveatoto their net realizable value based upon owedasts of future demand and ma
conditions. If actual market conditions are lesgofable than our forecasts, additional inventorigeadowns may be required. The follow
factors influence our estimates: changes to oraltimns of customer orders, unexpected declindeimand, rapid product improvements
technological advances, and termination or chabgesir OEM customers of any product offerings ipowating our product solutions.

Periodically, we purchase inventory from our coctraanufacturers when a customer delays its dgliselnedule or cancels its order.

those circumstances, we record a wdtevn, if necessary, to reduce the carrying valuahef inventory purchased to its net realiz
value. The effect of these write-downs is to dihla new cost basis in the related inventory,civhive do not
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subsequenty write up. We also record a liability and chatgecost of revenue for estimated losses on invgni@ are obligated to purch:
from our contract manufacturers when such lossesrhe probable from customer delays or order caatdatis.

Acquired Intangible:

We review acquired intangible assets with finitee$ for impairment whenever events or changesrauiistances indicate the carry
value of an asset may not be recoverable. Recailigraid these intangible assets is assessed basgdtle estimated undiscounted future
flows expected to result from the use of the adktie undiscounted future cash flows are less tha carrying amount, the acquired intang
assets with finite lives are considered to be imguhiThe amount of the impairment is measured agdlifference between the carrying am«
of these assets and the fair value.

Our business combinations have included the puech&iprocess research and development assets that taaenodaizable until th
underlying project is complete. We assess thatimgrocess research and development project is coenpleen all material research
development costs have been incurred and no signifirisks remain. We review the carrying valuanofefinitedived intangible assets 1
impairment at least annually during the last quasteour fiscal year, or more frequently if we lgslé indicators of impairment exist.

Business Combinatior

We have applied significant estimates and judgmentsrder to determine the fair value of the idfed assets acquired, liabiliti
assumed, goodwill recognized, and contingent cenattbn recorded in connection with our businesshioations to ensure the value of
assets and liabilities acquired are recognizeaiatvhlue as of the acquisition date. In measutimgfair value, we utilize valuation techniq
consistent with the market approach, income aproaccost approach.

The valuation of the identifiable assets and lib# includes assumptions made in performing leation, such as projected revel
weighted average cost of capital, discount ratetimated useful lives, estimated probabilities dfiaving contingent payment milestones,
other relevant assessments. These assessments s@mnificantly affected by our estimates, judgrseand assumptions. If actual results
not consistent with our estimates, judgments, su@ptions, or if additional or new information assin the future that affects our fair ve
estimates, then adjustments to our initial faiueagstimates may have a material impact to ouhaige accounting or our results of operations

Share-Based Compensation Costs

We account for employee share-based compensatists a0 accordance with relevant accounting starsdavde utilize the Black-
Scholes option pricing model to estimate the gdate fair value of certain employee shbesed compensatory awards, which require
input of highly subjective assumptions, includingpected volatility and expected life. Historicahdaimplied volatilities were used
estimating the fair value of our shavased awards. The expected life for our options praviously estimated based on historical treimiss
our initial public offering. In fiscal 2011, we gan to grant options with a contractual life of exewears rather than ten years, and we t
using the simplified method to establish the expedife as we did not have any history of optiorithveevenyear lives. In fiscal 2013, v
began to grant options that vest over a threeyedod rather than a foyrear period, and we continue to use the simplifrethod to establit
the expected life as we have a limited history pfians that vest over a thrgear period. Changes in these inputs and assunsptal
materially affect the measure of estimated faiugadf our share-based compensation. Estimateélitiarés for sharéased awards that are
expected to vest are estimated based on histdriadls since our initial public offering. We charthe estimated fair value less estim
forfeitures to earnings on a straidinte basis over the vesting period of the undegdyamvards, which is now generally three years forstock
options, DSUs, MSUs and up to two years for ourlegge stock purchase plan.

The BlackScholes option pricing model was developed for msestimating the fair value of traded options thave no vestir
restrictions and are fully transferable. As ousckt option and our employee stock purchase plarrdsvhave characteristics that di
significantly from traded options, and as changethé assumptions can materially affect the esédhatlue, our estimate of fair value may
accurately represent the value assigned by a flairty in an arms-length transaction. There culyaatno marketased mechanism to ver
the reliability and accuracy of the estimates dmdifrom the Blackscholes option pricing model or other allowableuation models, nor
there a means to compare and adjust the estimatastial values. While our estimate of fair vaare the associated charge to earr
materially affects our results of operations, i In@ impact on our cash position.

We estimate the fair value of markesed MSUs at the date of grant using a Monte Ganhwmlation model and amortize those
values over the requisite service period, genethlige years, adjusted for estimated forfeitureefzh separately vesting tranche of the a
The Monte Carlo simulation model that we use tonese the fair value of markétased MSUs at the date of grant incorporates im
valuation the possibility that the market conditioay not be satisfied. Provided that the requisgt®ice is
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rendered, the total fair value of the market-bag&lJs at the date of grant must becagnized as compensation expense even if the n
condition is not achieved. However, the numberhafres that ultimately vest can vary significantigtvthe performance of the specified ma
criteria.

There are significant variations among allowabl&iaion models, and there is a possibility that way adopt a different valuati
model or refine the inputs and assumptions undercowent valuation models in the future, resultinga lack of consistency in futt
periods. Our current or future valuation model #ralinputs and assumptions we make may also laiparability to other companies that
different models, inputs, or assumptions, and éselting differences in comparability could be miate

Income Taxe

We recognize federal, foreign, and state currentitdilities or assets based on our estimate xdgegpayable or refundable in the t
current fiscal year for each tax jurisdiction. \Also recognize federal, foreign, and state defe@ardiabilities or assets based on our estil
of future tax effects attributable to temporaryfeli€nces and carryforwards and record a valuatiowance to reduce any deferred tax as
by the amount of any tax benefits that, based @ilable evidence and our judgment, are not expetcidxd realized. If our assumptions,
consequently our estimates, change in the futbeeyaluation allowance we established for our detetax assets may change, which c
impact income tax expense.

We use a twatep approach to recognizing and measuring thbdagfits related to uncertain tax positions. Tite $tep is to determil
whether it is more-likely-thanot that a tax position will be sustained upon exation, including resolution of any related apgeal litigatior
processes. The second step is to measure theetefitbas the largest amount that is more than 6kéty of being realized upon ultime
settlement with a taxing authority. The calculataf tax liabilities involves significant judgmeimt estimating the impact of uncertainties in
application of highly complex tax laws. Resolutiohthese uncertainties in a manner inconsistetit wiir expectations could have a mat
impact on our consolidated financial position, testfi operations, or cash flows. We believe we énadequately provided for reason:
foreseeable outcomes in connection with the reisolutf income tax uncertainties. However, our lsshave in the past, and could in
future, include favorable and unfavorable adjustimém our estimated tax liabilities in the periodetermination of such estimated tax liab
is made or resolved, upon the filing of an amenagdrn, upon a change in facts, circumstancesyterpretation, or upon the expiration «
statute of limitation. Accordingly, our effectitax rate could fluctuate materially from periodpriod.

We consider the operating earnings of our foreigbsgliaries to be indefinitely invested outside theited States. Accordingly,
provision has been made for the U.S. federal, statéoreign taxes that may result from future riéamices of undistributed earnings of
foreign subsidiaries.

We recognize a tax benefit upon expensing certagmesbased awards associated with our shased compensation plans, incluc
nonqualified stock options, DSUs, and MSUs, butcaenot recognize tax benefits concurrent with #eagnition of sharéased compensati
expenses associated with qualified stock optiamse(itive stock options and employee stock purchiseshares). For qualified stock optic
we recognize a tax benefit only in the period whésgualifying dispositions of the underlying stogkcur, which historically has been ug
several years after vesting and in a period wherstmek price substantially increases. As a result future quarterly and annual effective
rates may be subject to greater volatility and,seguuently, our ability to estimate reasonably oture quarterly and annual effective tax r
is greatly diminished.
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Results of Operations

The following sets forth certain of our consolidhtgatements of income data for fiscal 2015, 2@h4, 2013, along with comparat
information regarding the absolute and percenthgages in these amounts (in millions, except péages):

2015 $ $
1)@ 2014  Change % Change 20141 2013 Change % Change
Mobile product application $1,4421 $ 689.6 $ 752.c 109.1% $ 689.€6 $ 4241 $ 265.7 62.7%
PC product applicatior 260.€ 257.7 3.2 1.2% 257.7 239.E 18.2 7.6%
Net revenue 1,703.( 947.5 755.5 79.7% 947.E 663.€ 283.¢ 42.8%
Gross margit 578.7 436.1 142.€ 32.7% 436.1 325.¢ 110.3 33.9%
Operating expense
Research and developm:e 293.2 192.7 100.E 52.2% 192.7 144.7 48.C 33.2%
Selling, general, and administrati 127.¢ 100.C 27.9 27.9% 100.C 79.6 204 25.6%
Acquired intangibles amortizatic 14.2 1.0 13.2 1320.(% 1.0 1.0 — —
Change in contingent considerat| (18.9) 69.8 (88.7) (126.%) 69.9 1.3 68.€ 5276.%
Gain on sale of property and equipm — — — nm 3 — (1.5) 15 (100.(%)
Operating incomi 162.2 72.5 89.7 123.7%0 72.5 100.7 (28.2) (28.0%)
Interest and other income, r 1.8 2.0 0.2 (10.0%) 2.0 1.0 1.0 100.C%
Interest expens (3.8) — (3.8) nm ) — — — nm )
Income before provision for income
taxes 160.2 74.5 85.7 115.(% 74.5 101.7 (27.2) (26.7%)
Provision for income taxe®) 49.8 27.8 22.C 79.1% 27.8 2.8 25.C 892.9%
Net income $ 1104 $ 467 $ 637 136.4% $ 467 $ 989 $ (52.9 (52.8%)

(1) Includes the po-acquisition results of operations from Validitygaaded on November 7, 201

(2) Includes the postequisition results of operations from RSP, acquoe October 1, 2014 (see Note 5 to the finant&ements contained elsewher
this report).

(3) Not meaningful

(4) The GAAP provision for income taxes for fis@dl15 is higher than reported in our July 30, 28&kings release and reflects the asjuisition ta
provision impact of the completion of purchase @radlocation adjustments to provisional amount®nded during the measurement period for
acquisition of RSF

The following sets forth certain of our consolidhatements of income data as a percentage oévetues for fiscal 2015, 2014, i
2013:

Percentage Percentage
Point Point
Increase Increase
20150 @ 20141 (Decrease 20141 2013 (Decrease
Mobile product application 84.7% 72.8% 11.9% 72.8% 63.9% 8.9%
PC product applicatior 15.3% 27.2% (11.9%) 27.2% 36.1% (8.9%)
Net revenue 100.C% 100.C% 100.C% 100.(%
Gross margit 34.C% 46.0% (12.0%) 46.0% 49.1% (3.1%)
Operating expense
Research and developm:e 17.2% 20.3% (3.1%) 20.3% 21.8% (1.5%)
Selling, general, and administrati 7.5% 10.6% (3.1%) 10.6% 12.0% (1.4%)
Acquired intangibles amortizatic 0.8% 0.1% 0.7% 0.1% 0.2% (0.1%)
Change in contingent considerat| (1.1%) 7.4% (8.5%) 7.4% 0.2% 7.2%
Operating incom 9.5% 7.7% 1.8% 7.7% 15.2% (7.5%)
Income before provision for income ta» 9.4% 7.9% 1.5% 7.9% 15.3% (7.4%)
Provision for income taxe 2.9% 2.9% 0.0% 2.9% 0.4% 2.5%
Net income 6.5% 4.9% 1.6% 4.9% 14.9% (10.0%)

(1) Includes the po-acquisition results of operations from Validitygaaded on November 7, 201
(2) Includes the postequisition results of operations from RSP, acquoe October 1, 2014 (see Note 5 to the finant&kments contained elsewher
this report).
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Fiscal 2015 Compared with Fiscal 2014
Net Revenue

Net revenue was $1,703.0 million for fiscal 2015npared with $947.5 million for fiscal 2014, an iease of $755.5 million,
79.7%. Of our fiscal 2015 net revenue, $1,442 Hianj or 84.7%, of net revenue was from the mobpileduct applications market and $2¢
million, or 15.3%, of net revenue was from the P@dpct applications market. The overall increasenét revenue for fiscal 2015 v
attributable to a $752.3 million, or 109.1%, inean net revenue from mobile product applicati@m] an increase of $3.2 million, or 1.
in net revenue from PC product applications. Tiergase in net revenue was driven by an increasieeirunits sold in the mobile prod
applications market, primarily reflecting substahttontributions from our acquisition of RSPdisplay driver integrated circuit, or DD
products (which contributed $715.5 million). Therngase in PC product applications was primarilgsult of higher unit sales related to
biometrics products.

Based on industry estimates of unit shipments froaendar 2015 to 2016, the smartphone market igipated to increa:
approximately 9%, the notebook market is anticipate decrease less than 1% and the tablet marlesttisipated to increase approxima
2%.

Gross Margin.

Gross margin as a percentage of net revenue wa%34r $578.7 million, for fiscal 2015 comparediw#t6.0%, or $436.1 million, fi
fiscal 2014. The 1200 basis point decline in grassgin was primarily related to amortization ofjated intangibles recognized in the cur
year (430 basis points), as well as lower margim®ar DDIC products. The increased amortizatiorintdngibles is related to the RSP
Validity acquisitions.

We continuously introduce new product solutions,nynaf which have life cycles of less than one yeanrther, as we sell ¢
technology solutions in designs that are generaligue or specific to an OEM customer’s applicatigross margin varies on a product-by
product basis, making our cumulative gross margiolemd of our product specific designs. As a wttmanufacturer, our gross mar
percentage is generally not impacted materiallplmyshipment volume. We charge losses on invemorghase obligations and writiewn tc
reduce the carrying value of obsolete, slow moviaggd nondsable inventory to net realizable value (includimgrranty costs) to cost
revenue.

Operating Expenses.

Research and Development Expens&esearch and development expenses increasedb®hillon, to $293.2 million, for fiscal 20:
compared with fiscal 2014. The increase in researd development expenses primarily reflectech 50.6 million increase in employ
compensation and employmeetated costs, resulting from a 52.8% increaseesearch and development headcount associated Ive
ongoing expansion of our product portfolio, incluglinew employees related to the acquisition of B&& annual compensation adjustme
(ii) a $14.3 million increase in infrastructure tomelated to new facilities and information teclogy to support the additional staff, (i) a $1
million increase in nommployee services, (iv) a $11.0 million increassaftware license fees, and (v) a $7.5 million éase in supplies a
project related costs.

Selling, General, and Administrative Expense3elling, general, and administrative expenseased $27.9 million, to $127.9 millic
for fiscal 2015 compared with fiscal 2014. Therease in selling, general, and administrative egpemprimarily reflected (i) a $26.0 milli
increase in employee compensation and employmsdatted costs resulting from a 54.2% increase lIlinge general, and administrati
headcount, including new employees related to tB& Rcquisition, and annual compensation adjustméntsa $7.8 million increase
temporary employee services, and (iii) a $3.6 oillincrease in travel and related expenses, garttiset by $14.7 million foreign curren
gains primarily related to the RSP acquisition.

Acquired Intangibles Amortizatiocquired intangibles amortization reflects the atization of intangibles acquired through rec
acquisitions. See note 5 to the financial stateaseontained elsewhere in this report.

Change in Contingent Consideratio@ur contingent consideration decreased $88.7 millior fiscal 2015 compared with fisi
2014. The decrease was primarily attributablehtodecrease in the estimated fair value of theimgent consideration liability related to
Validity acquisition, which resulted from a decredn expected unit sales of products embodyinguiakdity fingerprint sensor technolo
over the remaining earn-out period.

Operating Income.

We generated operating income of $162.2 millionffecal 2015, an increase of $89.7 million compangth $72.5 million in fisce
2014. As discussed in the preceding paragrapasndnease in operating income was primarily thsgilteof a significant
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de crease in the change in contingent considergimmially offset by incre ased operating leverfigen the 79.7% in crease in net revenue.

Nor-Operating Income.

Interest and other income, nénterest and other income, net was $1.8 millionfifgral 2015 compared with $2.0 million for fis@014
resulting from a decrease in cash and cash eqatgale

Interest expense.Interest expense represents interest on the @26illion in debt borrowed in conjunction with oacquisition of RS
in October 2014. See note 5 and 7 to the finastédeéments contained elsewhere in this report.

Provision for Income Taxe

The provision for income taxes was $49.8 milliord &27.8 million for fiscal 2015 and 2014, respeefyv The income tax provisi
represented estimated U.S. federal, foreign, aae $saxes for fiscal 2015 and 2014. The effedi@serate for fiscal 2015 was approxima
31.1% and diverged from the combined federal aat sttatutory rate, primarily as a result of ovasserofits taxed at generally lower tax re
nontaxable contingent consideration, and the beoéfiesearch tax credits; partially offset by igrewithholding taxes, and net unrecogni
tax benefits associated with qualified stock optioiihe effective tax rate for fiscal 2014 was agpnately 37.3% and diverged from
combined federal and state statutory rate, primasl a result of overseas profits taxed at genel@ler tax rates, the resolution of an ince
tax audit, and the benefit of research tax cregistially offset by foreign withholding taxes andt unrecognized tax benefits associated
qualified stock options.

In May 2011, we were notified by the Internal Reverservice, or the Service, that our fiscal 2008ugh 2006 and fiscal 2008 throt
2010 returns would be subject to examination. layN015, we received the Revenue Ageieport concluding this audit without any
adjustment. Our case, reviewed by the Joint Cotemitn Taxation, was concluded in the fourth quantéiscal 2015.

The Tax Increase Prevention Act, or the Act, whietroactively extended the federal research tadicfeom January 1, 2014 throu
December 31, 2014 was enacted on December 19, 204 4uch, we recognized six months of tax beriefin the federal research tax cr
related to fiscal 2014 and another six months défal research tax credit in the second quartéscdl 2015.

It is reasonably possible that the amount of ligbfbr unrecognized tax benefits may change withia next 12 months and an estin
of the range of possible changes could resultdeaease of $1.3 million up to an increase of $2lRon.

On March 31, 2015, Japanparliament approved legislation to reduce cogarecome tax rates by 3.29 percentage points ttneenex
two years. As a result, the current combined natiand local effective tax rate of 35.6% will legluced to 32.3% over the next two years.
have accounted for the impact of the tax rate chamghe fourth quarter of our fiscal 2015.

In Altera Corporation v. Commissionerthe U.S. Tax Court invalidated a section of tmeaBury Regulation that requires taxpaye
include stock compensation expense under a coshghegreement with related parties, whether orusitig the grant date or exercise me
to determine the value of stock options. We areertly reviewing the impact of this court decision.

Fiscal 2014 Compared with Fiscal 2013
Net Revenue

Net revenue was $947.5 million for fiscal 2014 camgal with $663.6 million for fiscal 2013, an incseaof $283.9 million, or 42.8%.
our fiscal 2014 net revenue, $689.8 million, or8P2, of net revenue was from the mobile productiappbns market and $257.7 million,
27.2%, of net revenue was from the PC product egfitins market. The overall increase in net regedion fiscal 2014 was attributable t
$265.8 million, or 62.7%, increase in net revermaentf mobile product applications, and an increas®1®.1 million, or 7.6%, in net rever
from PC product applications. Specific reasonstfar increase in net revenue include an increagbdrunits sold in the mobile prod
applications market, reflecting both the growingrkes and an increase in our market share, as \seflates related to our new biomel
products. Within the mobile product applicationarket, one customer accounted for 28% of fiscal420ét revenue. The increase in
product applications was primarily a result of heghunit sales related to our new biometrics proslu@ingerprint sensor product rever
which contributed to both mobile and PC productli@aions revenue, was $105.4 million in fiscal 201
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Gross Margin.

Gross margin as a percentage of net revenue w%46r $436.1 million, for fiscal 2014 comparedwi9.1%, or $325.8 million, fi
fiscal 2013. The 310 basis point decline in grosesgin was primarily attributable to an unfavorabié of lower margin revenue driv
largely by the addition of fingerprint sensor magpkoducts, an increase in PC application modweymts, and further penetration into lo
end mobile application products in China.

Operating Expenses.

Research and Development Expensé®esearch and development expenses increase@d i®Bon, to $192.7 million, for fiscal 20:
compared with fiscal 2013. The increase in researd development expenses primarily reflected $24.5 million increase in employ
compensation and employmeaetated costs, resulting from a 38.2% increaseesearch and development headcount associated Ive
ongoing expansion of our product portfolio, incluglinew employees related to the recent acquisagfoxalidity and annual compensat
adjustments, (ii) a $7.2 million increase in infrasture costs related to new facilities and infation technology to support the additional s
(iii) a $5.0 million increase in noamployee services, (iv) a $4.5 million increaseupplies and project related costs, and (v) a $2l8n
increase in software license fees.

Selling, General, and Administrative Expense3elling, general, and administrative expenseeased $20.4 million, to $100.0 milli
for fiscal 2014 compared with fiscal 2013. Therewse in selling, general, and administrative egpsmrimarily reflected (i) a $10.2 milli
increase in employee compensation and employmsdated costs resulting from a 30.8% increase Ilinge general, and administrati
headcount, including new employees related to thdWy acquisition and annual compensation adjestts, (i) a $5.2 million increase
professional fees, primarily associated with adtjaisrelated costs, (iii) a $4.1 million increase in frary employee services, and (iv) a ¢
million increase in travel and related expensegjgly offset by a $2.3 million decrease in shamsed compensation.

Acquired Intangibles AmortizationAcquired intangibles amortization reflects theoatization of intangibles acquired through res
acquisitions.

Change in Contingent ConsideratianOur contingent consideration increased $68.5ianillfor fiscal 2014 compared with fisi
2013. The increase was primarily attributableh® increase in the estimated fair value of theingent consideration liability related to
Validity acquisition, which resulted from a subdtahincrease in expected unit sales of productbazying the Validity fingerprint sens
technology over the remaining earn-out period. 18#e 5 to the financial statements contained elsesvim this report.

Gain on property and equipmentThe gain on sale of property and equipment ifecal 2013 resulted from the sale of our for
headquarters building.

Operating Income.

We generated operating income of $72.5 millionffecal 2014, a decline of $28.2 million comparedhafiscal 2013. As discussed
the preceding paragraphs, the decrease in operatogne was primarily the result of a significantiease in the change in conting
consideration, partially offset by increased opagaleverage from the 42.8% increase in net revenue

Nor-Operating Income.

Interest and other income, net Interest and other income, net was $2.0 milfionfiscal 2014 compared with $1.0 million for d&
2013, resulting from increases in interest rates.

Provision for Income Taxe

The provision for income taxes was $27.8 milliord &2.8 million for fiscal 2014 and 2013, respediiveéThe income tax provisic
represented estimated U.S. federal, foreign, am@ saxes for fiscal 2014 and 2013. The effectaerate for fiscal 2014 was approxima
37.3% and diverged from the combined federal aat sttatutory rate, primarily as a result of ovasserofits taxed at generally lower tax re
and the benefit of research tax credits; partialffset by foreign withholding taxes, nondeductilidentingent consideration, and
unrecognized tax benefits associated with qualifeitk options. The effective tax rate for fis2all3 was approximately 2.8% and diver
from the combined federal and state statutory giejarily as a result of overseas profits taxedeaterally lower tax rates, the resolution ¢
income tax audit, and the benefit of research teedits; partially offset by foreign withholding tax and net unrecognized tax ben
associated with qualified stock options.
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Quarterly Results of Operations

The following table sets forth our unaudited qudyteesults of operations for the eight quartergha twoyear period ended June
2015. The following table should be read in conjion with the financial statements and relatecesaontained elsewhere in this report.
have prepared this unaudited information on theeshasis as our audited financial statements. fahie includes all adjustments, consis
only of normal recurring adjustments that we coesitecessary for a fair presentation of our finalngosition and results of operations for
quarters presented. Past results of operationaaraeecessarily indicative of future operatingfpenance; accordingly, you should not d
any conclusions about our future results from #selts of operations for any quarter presented.

Three Months Ended

(in millions, except per share amounts) June March Decembel  Septembel June March Decembel  Septembel
(unaudited. 20150 @ 20150 @ 20140 @ 2014 2014 2014 2013@ 2013
Net revenue $ 478.C $ 477.€ $ 4637 $ 282 $ 314.¢ $ 204 $ 205.7 $ 222.€
Cost of revenu 311.€ 313.: 336.€ 162.5 175.1 111.€ 111.2 113.:
Gross margir 167.3 164.3 126.€ 120.3 139.¢ 92.5 94.5 109.8
Operating expense
Research and developmt 79.7 78.7 77.3 57,5 56.9 49.4 45.9 40.5
Selling, general, and administrati 394 35.8 22.0 30.7 30.2 25.9 22.8 21.1
Acquired intangibles amortizatic 4.7 4.6 4.6 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.2 0.3
Change in contingent considerati (0.5) (6.7) (7.2) (4.5) 13.1 53.1 3.4 0.3
Total operating expens: 123.: 112.4 96.8 84.C 100.4 128.7 72.3 62.2
Operating income/(los: 44.C 51.¢ 30.0 36.3 394 (36.2) 22.2 47.1
Interest and other income, r 0.4 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4
Interest expens (1.3) (1.3) (1.2) — — — — —
Income/(loss) before income tax 43.1 50.¢ 29.3 36.¢ 40.0 (35.7) 22.7 47.5
Provision for income taxe® 11.8 19.4 8.3 10.3 5.5 4.4 5.2 12.7
Net income/(loss $ 313 $ 315 $ 210 $ 26€ $ 345 $ (40.1) $ 175 $ 3478

Net income/(loss) per shai

Basic $ 084 $ 08 $ 057 $ 072 $ 095 $ (1120 $ 051 $ 1.05

Diluted $ 08 $ 082 $ 055 $ 068 $ 083 $ (1120 $ 048 $ 0.9¢
Shares used in computing net income/(loss)

per share

Basic 37.2 36.7 36.5 37.C 36.4 35.7 34.C 33.C

Diluted 39.C 38.5 38.2 39.2 38.8 35.7 36.1 35.C

(1) Includes the po-acquisition results of operations from Validitygaaed on November 7, 201

(2) Includes the postequisition results of operations from RSP, acgluoe October 1, 2014 (see Note 5 to the finantsements contain
elsewhere in this report

(3) The GAAP provision for income taxes for the threentihs ended June 2015 is higher than reportedridudy 30, 2015 earnings rele
and reflects the postequisition tax provision impact of the completiohpurchase price allocation adjustments to prowiai amount
recorded during the measurement period for ouriaitoun of RSP

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our cash and cash equivalents, which exclude AR&siments, were $399.9 million as of the end afafif015 compared with $44°
million as of the end of fiscal 2014, a decreas&4#.3 million. This decrease primarily reflecte2D8.1 million provided from operating c
flows, $245.4 million from proceeds from issuanddamg-term debt, $49.1 million from the issuance of sharader our employee eqt
compensation programs, $12.8 million for excessharefit from shardased compensation, partially offset by $294.3iomllused for
business acquisition, $121.3 million used to repase shares of our common stock, $51.9 million dsedhe purchase of property ¢
equipment, which includes the renovation of onéheftwo new buildings we purchased in fiscal 20djaeent to our headquarters campus,
$16.0 million used for payroll taxes for deferrédck units. We consider earnings of our foreighssdiaries indefinitely invested overseas
have made no provision for income or withholdinget that may result from a future repatriation lafse earnings. As of June 30, 2
$278.4 million of cash and cash equivalents wad bgl our foreign subsidiaries. If these funds reeded for our operations in the Un
States, we would be required to accrue and paytalix8s to repatriate these funds.
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Cash Flows from Operating Activities.F or fiscal 2015 , the $204.1 million in net leggovided by operating activitiegas primaril
attributable to net income of $110.4 million plw§justments for non-cash charges, including acquirethgibles amortization of $87.6 millign
share-based compensation costs of $44.1 milli@pretiation and amortization of $24.8 million, Elly offset by other norcash adjustmer
of $33.1 million , accretion and remeasurementasftingent consideration liability of $18.8 milligrand a nethange in operating assets
liabilities of $10.9 million . The net change ipayating assets and liabilities related primardytihe $51.5 million increase imventory
partially offset by the $30.2 increase in accoyagable . Our days sales outst anding i ncreased %6 to 61 days from fiscal 2014 fiscal
2015 . Our inventory turns remained consistergigttt in fis cal 2015 and 2014-or fiscal 2014, net cash provided by operatingviiets ol
$131.6 million was primarily attributable to nettome of $46.7 million plus adjustments for non-cablarges, including accretion and re
measurement of the contingent consideration lighdi f $69.9 million, shar&ased compensation costs of $32.8 million, deptiecisanc
amortization of $14.2 million, other nartash adjustments of $18.6 million, and a net changeperating assets and liabilities of $t
million. The net change in operaty assets and liabilities related primarily to $#2.8 million increase in accounts receivable, Whisulte:
from the substantial increase in net revenue irfabgh quarter of fiscal 2014 compared with fis2@ll3. Our days sales outstanding imprdve
from 58 to 56 days from fiscal 2013 to fiscal 20Xdur inventory turns decreased from nine to efgh fiscal 2013 to fiscal 2014 For fisca
2013, net cash provided by operating activitie$102.2 million was primarily attributable to necameof $98.9 million plus adjustments
non-cash charges, including share-based compensaigis of $32.2 million, depreciation and amotiara of $10.8 million, other nonast
adjustments of $1.0 million and a net change inraeg assets and liabiligs of $38.8 million. The net change in operatisgets an
liabilities related primarily to the $44.3 milliancrease in accounts receivable resulting fromstiigstantial increase in net revenue in the fc
quarter of fiscal 2013 compared with fis@8l12. Our days sales outstanding improved frono@&8tdays from fiscal 2012 to fiscal 2013.
inventory turns remained stabl e at nine for theesgeriod .

Cash Flows from Investing ActivitiesNet cash used in investing activities for fis@ll5, 2014, and 2013 was $341.3 million, $
million, and 37.5 million, respectively. Net casbked in investing activities for fiscal 2015 consistof $294.3 million used for a busin
acquisition and $51.9 million used for the purcha$e&apital assets, partially offset by $4.9 roitliin proceeds from sales of noarren
investments. Net cash used in investing activitiesfiscal 2014 consisted of $38.7 million used fbe purchase of capital assets and 4
million used for a business acquisition. Net casbduin investing activities for fiscal 2013 constsbf $48.5 million used for the purchas
capital assets and $5.0 million used for a busiaegsiisition, partially offset by proceeds of $1tnblion for the sale of real property, as v
as proceeds of $3.4 million from redemptions of AR&stments.

Cash Flows from Financing ActivitiesNet cash provided from financing activities fachl 2015 and 2014 was $93.6 million and $
million, respectively, and net cash used in finagdor fiscal 2013 was $14.3 million. Our net cgshbvided by financing activities for fisc
2015 was primarily attributable to $245.4 milliohgroceeds from issuance of lotgrm debt, $49.1 million of proceeds from commarck
issued under our share-based compensation plads$lzh8 million of excess tax benefit from shhesed compensation, partially offsel
$121.3 million used to repurchase shares of ourncomstock in the open market, $72.2 million used dayment of acquisitiorelatec
liabilities and $16.0 million used for the paymeifitpayroll taxes for DSUs and MSUs. Our net casivided by financing activities for fisc
2014 was primarily attributable to $80.7 million pfoceeds from common stock issued under our dbesed compensation plans and $
million of excess tax benefit from shavased compensation, partially offset by $70.3 millused to repurchase shares of our common st
the open market, and $8.9 million used for the paynof payroll taxes for DSUs and MSUs. Our nehcased in financing activities for fis
2013 was primarily attributable to $46.3 millionedsto repurchase shares of our common stock ioplea market, $4.7 million used for
payment of payroll taxes for DSUs, and $4.6 milliesed for the payment of contingent consideratpartially offset by $37.4 million «
proceeds from common stock issued under our shtesedbcompensation plans.

Common Stock Repurchase Prograim July 2015, our Board of Directors authorizbd purchase of up to an additional $120.0 mi
of our common stock pursuant to our common stogkinghase program, bringing the cumulative authdrigal to $850.0 million for o
common stock repurchase program, expiring in J0/72 The program authorizes us to purchase ounmnstock in the open market o
privately negotiated transactions, depending up@mket conditions and other factors. The numbeshadres purchased and the timing
purchases is based on the level of our cash balageeeral business and market conditions, and tabhwrs, including alternative investm
opportunities. Common stock purchased under trogram is held as treasury stock. From April 288ugh the end of fiscal 2015,
purchased 20,719,499 shares of our common stottleiopen market for an aggregate cost of $651.[fomil Treasury shares purchased |
to August 28, 2008 were not subject to the stodik ep that date; if adjusted for the stock splite average cost would be $25.80. As of
2015, we had $198.3 million remaining under our oan stock repurchase program.

Bank Credit Facility. In connection with the RSP Acquisition, on Septen8i 2014, we entered into the Credit Agreemeitt) the
Lenders, and Wells Fargo, as administrative agarthe Lenders.

The Credit Agreement provides for, among otherghiri) a revolving credit facility of up to $15Gilhon, which includes a $20 millic

sublimit for letters of credit and a $20 milliontdimit for swingline loans, and (ii) a term loarciity in an amount of $150 million. Under 1
terms of the Credit Agreement, we may, subjechéosatisfaction of certain conditions, requestdases in
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the revolving credit facility commitments and adulial term loan commitments in an aggregate pralcgmount of up to $100 million to t
extent existing or new lenders agree pirovide such increased or additional commitmesgsapplicable. We borrowed $150 million unde:
term loan facility and $100 million under the revaly credit facility to finance a portion of the R&\cquisition purchase price. As of June
2015, t he outstanding balance of the debt was$8324illion.

Our obligations under the Credit Agreement are gt@ed by the material domestic subsidiaries ofammpany, subject to certi
exceptions (such material subsidiaries, togethén wir company, collectively, the Credit Parti€E)e obligations of the Credit Parties ur
the Credit Agreement and the other loan documestiveded in connection therewith are secured byrst priority security interest
substantially all of the existing and future pemgproperty of the Credit Parties, including, witthdimitation, 65% of the voting capital stc
of certain of the Credit Parties’ direct foreigrbsidiaries, subject to certain exceptions.

Under our Credit Agreement, the revolving creddility and term loans bear interest at our electidra Base Rate plus an applice
margin or LIBOR plus an applicable margin. Swinglioans bear interest at a Base Rate plus an apj@iomargin. The Base Rate is the gre
of the Prime Rate, the Federal Funds Rate plusasSts Ipoints, or LIBOR plus 100 basis points. Thpliapble margin is based on a slid
scale which ranges from zero to 100 basis point8ése Rate loans and 100 basis points to 200 pasits for LIBOR loans.

The term loan facility requires repayment over fjgars with nineteen quarterly principal paymergibning in the three months en
March 31, 2015. Each of the first four quarterlynpipal payments is $1.9 million, and each of tbkofving quarterly principal payments
$3.8 million, with a final principal payment of $@0million on September 30, 2019. The revolvingddréacility requires payment in full at t
end of five years on September 30, 2019. Inteneshe term loan facility and revolving credit faiilis payable quarterly.

Under the Credit Agreement, there are variousiotiste covenants, including three financial coveisamhich limit the consolidated to
leverage ratio, or leverage ratio, the consolidaméerest coverage ratio, or interest coverag®saind places a restriction on the amoul
capital expenditures that may be made in any figeal. The leverage ratio is the ratio of debt fathe measurement date to earnings b
interest, taxes, depreciation and amortizationEBITDA, for the four consecutive quarters endinghmhe quarter of measurement.
leverage ratio must not exceed 2.50 to 1.0 dutiedfitst two years of the agreement, and 2.0 tadlirihg the last three years of the agreer
The interest coverage ratio is EBITDA to interegtense for the four consecutive quarters endin thi¢ quarter of measurement. The inte
coverage ratio must not be less than 3.50 to lrihglihe term of the agreement. As of June 30,52@% were in compliance with t
restrictive covenants.

$100 Million Shelf Registration.We have registered an aggregate of $100.0 mitlifacommon stock and preferred stock for issuan
connection with acquisitions, which shares gengsalll be freely tradeable after their issuance enBule 145 of the Securities Act unless
by an affiliate of the acquired company, in whiase such shares will be subject to the volume aather of sale restrictions of Rule 144.

Liquidity and Capital ResourcesWe believe our existing cash and cash equivakemisanticipated cash flows from operating actegi
and available credit under our revolving creditilfgcwill be sufficient to meet our working capltand other cash requirements of our exis
business for at least the next 12 months, including contingent consideration obligations assodiatith the acquisition of Validity ar
Pacinian, and our debt. Our future capital regmésts will depend on many factors, including oweraue, the timing and extent of spendin
support product development efforts, costs relébedrotecting our intellectual property, the expansof sales and marketing activities,
timing of introductions of new products and enhaneets to existing products, the costs to ensuressco adequate manufacturing cape
the costs of maintaining sufficient space or retiogarecently acquired building space for our exging workforce, the continuing marl
acceptance of our product solutions, our commockstepurchase program, and the amount and timimyioinvestments in, or acquisitions
other technologies or companies. Further equityetnt financing may not be available to us on atzd#e terms or at all. If sufficient funds
not available or are not available on acceptahimge our ability to take advantage of business dppdies or to respond to competit
pressures could be limited or severely constrained.

Our noneurrent other assets include ARS investments, whate failed to settle in auctions. These investsiare not liquid, and
the event we need to access these funds, we witheable to do so without a loss of principal,essl a future auction on these investmel
successful.

Based on our ability to access our cash and casiiadgnts, our expected operating cash flows, andbther sources of cash, we do
anticipate that the lack of liquidity on these istraents will affect our ability to operate our mess as usual. Further, while we do
anticipate the need to remit undistributed earnivfgsur foreign subsidiaries to meet our workingital and other cash requirements, if we
remit such earnings we would be required to acanc pay U.S. taxes to repatriate these funds, whimhld adversely impact our financ
position and results of operations.
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Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments

The following table sets forth a summary of our eniafl contractual obligations and commercial commeitts as of the end of fiscal 2(
(in millions):

Payments due by peric

Less than 1-3 3-5 More than
Contractual Obligation Total 1 year Years Years 5 Years
Long-term debtd) $ 274¢ $ 161 $ 428 $ 215¢ % —
Leases 19.7 9.1 8.6 15 0.5
Purchase obligations and other commitm2) 7.6 7.6 — — —
Other long-term obligation® 116.2 115.7 0.5 — —
Total $ 418 $ 1485 $ 518 $ 2174 $ 0.5

(1) Represents both principal and interest payablaitiirahe maturity date of the underlying contractildigation.
(2) Purchase obligations and other commitments inchadenents due for inventory purchase obligations witntract manufacturet
(3) Represents a holdback liability under the RSP Agitjan and payments due for contingent considemna

Effective as of October 1, 2014, we completed tbgusition of RSP for an initial purchase priceagfproximately %0.6 billion (ol
approximately $463 million), with Japanese yen asted into U.S. dollars at the Closing Date coneersate of 109.4 Japanese yen to
U.S. dollar. The purchase price at the Closing Deds paid entirely in cash, witl7®5 billion (or approximately $66 million) held datc
address any post-closing adjustments or claimgheindemnification Holdback, ands®5 hillion (or approximately $48 million) held dk
with respect to a potential poslbsing working capital, cash balance, indebteda@sstransaction expenses adjustment, or the WpRapita
Holdback. Subsequent to the Closing Date, we détexthat $4.8 million of additional purchase cdesation was due to the sellers purs
to the requirements of the Working Capital Holdbacid have adjusted the purchase price to $468omiliVe anticipate settlement of
Indemnification Holdback to occur in the fourth giea of fiscal 2016. The Working Capital Holdbagks settled in the quarter ended M
31, 2015.

In connection with the acquisition of Validity indMember 2013, we entered into a contingent coraiider arrangement. As of June
2015, we may owe up to $112.0 million of additionakh consideration to the former Validity stockless and option holders based on
sales of products utilizing Validity technology ¢thugh March 2016. The estimated fair value of thetingent consideration liability as of Ji
30, 2015 was $43.4 million.

In connection with the acquisition of Pacinian imd 2012, we entered into a contingent consideraitangement and subseque
paid $5.0 million of additional consideration tetformer Pacinian stockholders upon customer aaoeptof a ThinTouch product, which |
keyboard technology. As of June 30, 2015, we mayeluired to make additional cash payments obuil0.0 million as consideration to
former Pacinian stockholders based on unit sal@sarfucts utilizing ThinTouch technology througmdw016. The estimated fair value of
contingent consideration liability as of June 3012 was $0.8 million.

The amounts in the table above exclude unrecogni@elenefits related to uncertain tax position$1f.6 million. As of June 30, 20:
we were unable to make a reasonably reliable esiwmfavhen cash settlement with a taxing autharigy occur in connection with our gr
unrecognized tax benefit.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We do not have any transactions, arrangementgher celationships with unconsolidated entitied iv@ reasonably likely to materie
affect our financial condition, revenues or expsnsesults of operations, liquidity, or capitaloesces. We have no special purpose or lin
purpose entities that provide df&lance sheet financing, liquidity, or market cedit risk support; engage in leasing, hedging esearch ar
development services; or have other relationsthigsaxpose us to liability that is not reflectedur financial statements.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements Not Yetftective

In May 2014, the FASB issued an accounting starglapdlate on Revenue from Contracts with Custormehih requires an entity
recognize the amount of revenue to which it expextse entitled for the transfer of promised goodservices to customers. The new stan
will replace most existing revenue recognition guice in U.S. GAAP when the new standard becomestefé. The new standard is effec
for us in our fiscal year 2019. We are evaluating éffect the new standard will have on our codstdéid financial statements and rel:
disclosures. The new standard permits the usetloérethe retrospective or cumulative effect traositmethod. We have not yet selecte
transition method or determined the effect of #famdard on our ongoing financial reporting.
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ITEM 7A.  QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITAT IVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
Foreign currency exchange risk

In the past, we have had relatively little expostweforeign currency exchange risks and foreignharge losses have b
immaterial. However, with the recent acquisitidrR&P, our foreign currency exchange risk profamged during the December 2014 qu.
as a result of transitioning the RSP business feoprimarily Japanese yen-based revenue and cagbaafs model to a U.S. dollbase!
revenue and cost of goods model, and incurringdgmminated acquisition holdback liabilities to #edlers at the RSP Acquisition Clos
Date. At June 30, 2015, our balance sheet inclad$58.6 million Japanese yen-based holdback ligbiDur Japanese ydrased holdbar
liability is expected to be settled in our fourthagter of fiscal 2016.

Net revenue denominated in foreign currencies vpgscximately 4% of our total net revenue for fisall5. Our total net revenue
fiscal 2014 was denominated in U.S. dollassts denominated in foreign currencies were apmately 11% and 9% of our total costs
fiscal 2015 and 2014, respectively.

We face the risk that our accounts receivable démaed in foreign currencies will be devalued itlkuoreign currencies weak
quickly and significantly against the U.S. dolld&tone of our accounts receivable were denominatédreign currency as of June 30, 2015
2014,

Similarly, we face the risk that our accounts pagamd acquisitiomelated liabilities denominated in foreign currexcivill increase
such foreign currencies strengthen quickly and ig@mtly against the U.S. dollar. Approximately%Jland less than 1% of our accol
payable were denominated in foreign currenciesuaé B0, 2015 and 2014, respectively. Approxima®88.6 million in acquisitiorrelatec
liabilities at June 30, 2015 were denominated ifor@ign currency. We did not have any acquisitietated liabilities at June 30, 2(
denominated in a foreign currency.

To provide an assessment of the foreign currenchange risk associated with our foreign currengyosyres within revenue, cost i
operating expenses, we performed a sensitivityyaisato determine the impact that an adverse chang&change rates would have on
financial statements. A hypothetical weightigerage change of 10% in currency exchange rateddvwave changed our operating inct
before taxes by approximately $9.1 million for &@015, assuming no offsetting hedge positions.

We enter into foreign currency contracts to manegposure related to certain foreign currency oliliges. The foreign curren
contracts are not designated as hedging instruragitsaccordingly, are not subject to hedge acaagintin fiscal 2015, we began entering
foreign currency forward contracts to purchase dapa yen, using U.S. dollars. As of June 30, 20@5had outstanding foreign curre
forward contracts totaling?¢3 billion for a total of $60.5 million, at an aage rate of $120.51. The value date of the foreigrency forwar
contracts is March 11, 2016. In fiscal 2015, weognized net unrealized losses of $1.3 million lo& foreign currency forward contras
which are recorded in selling, general, and adrirative expenses in the condensed consolidateshséaits of income.

Variable Interest Rate Risk

Under our Credit Agreement, the revolving creddilfty and term loans bear interest at our electidra Base Rate plus an applice
margin or LIBOR plus an applicable margin. Swinglinans bear interest at a Base Rate plus an apf@imargin. The Base Rate is a floa
rate that is the greater of the Prime Rate, theefddunds Rate plus 50 basis points, or LIBOR @& basis points. The applicable marg
based on a sliding scale which ranges from zertOt basis points for Base Rate loans and 100 Ipagigs to 200 basis points for LIBC
loans. We are also required to pay a commitmentfdeghe unused portion of the revolving creditifiag which ranges from 0.25%
0.45% per annum. A one percent increase in thabiarirate of interest on the term loan and revghdredit facility would increase inter
expense by approximately $2.5 million annually.

Interest rate risk on Cash, Cash Equivalents and AR investments

Our exposure to market risk for changes in interaists relates primarily to our cash and cash edgiiNs and ARS investments. We
not use our investment portfolio for trading oretspeculative purposes.

Our noneurrent investments, which consist of ARS investisehave a par value of $19.1 million and havesthilo settle in auctio
beginning in 2007. These investments are notdigaind in the event we need to access these fumdwill not be able to do so without a |
of principal, unless redeemed by the issuers aitid auction on these investments is succesBfuting fiscal 2015, $4.9 million of our AF
investments were redeemed and we recognized a§8Mh2 million on these investments.
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As there are currently no active markets for outotes failed ARS investments, we have estimatedahievalue of these investments
of the end of fiscal 2015 using a trinomial disctmghcash flow analysis. The analysis considenerg other facto rs, the following:

« the collateral underlying the security investments;

« the creditworthiness of the counterparty;

« the timing of expected future cash flows;

« the probability of a successful auction in a futpegiod;

« the underlying structure of each investment;

« the present value of future principal and intepestments discounted at rates considered to refieotnt market conditions;
« aconsideration of the probabilities of defaultsgiag a future auction, or redemption at par fahgzeriod; and

« estimates of the recovery rates in the event aiudefor each investment.

When possible, our failed ARS investments were cenbto other observable market data or securitigsssimilar characteristics. C
estimate of the fair value of our ARS investmemsld fluctuate materially from period to period éeding on future market conditions.

Our ARS investments include $13.1 million fair valaturing from fiscal 2016 to fiscal 2018 and $2illion with no maturity. Of oL
ARS investments, $0.6 million par value are invesihrgrade and the remaining $18.5 million par valteebelow investment grade.

Based on our ability to access our cash and casifiagnts, our expected operating cash flows, amdother sources of cash, we do
anticipate the lack of liquidity on these investitseto affect our ability to operate our businessissl.

There have been no significant changes in the ibatdates and average interest rates for our cgslivaents and debt obligatic
subsequent to fiscal 2015.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DAT A

Reference is made to the financial statementsrdapert of our independent registered public acdagntirm, and the notes thert
commencing at page F-of this report, which financial statements, répand notes are incorporated herein by refereRederence is al:
made to the quarterly results of operations on [38gef this report, which are incorporated hergjirrdference.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON AC COUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE

Not applicable.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Conclusions Regarding Disclosure Controls and Proderes

Under the supervision and with the participatioroof management, including our Chief Executive €ffiand Chief Financial Office
we conducted an evaluation of the effectivenegh®fdesign and operation of our disclosure contints procedures (as defined in Rules 13
15(e) and 15d5(e) under the Exchange Act). Based on this etialuaour Chief Executive Officer and Chief FinaasldDfficer, as of June 2
2015, concluded that our disclosure controls andguntures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and1B§d} under the Exchange Act) are effec
to ensure that information required to be disclobgdus in the reports we file or submit under theltange Act is recorded, proces:
summarized, and reported within the time periodscied in the SEC rules and forms and that sudbrmmation is accumulated a
communicated to our management, including our Chiefcutive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, @gpropriate, to allow timely decisic
regarding required disclosure.

Management's Report on Internal Control Over Finandal Reporting

We are responsible for establishing and maintaiaequate internal control over financial reportfag defined in Rules 13E56(f) anc
15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act). Under the supem and with the participation of our managementluding our
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Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officave conducted an evaluation of the effectivendssuo internal control ovefinancia
reporting based on the framework in théernal Control—Integrated Framewoiksued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatafrthe
Treadway Commission (COSO 2013 framework ) .

Our assessment of the internal controls excluded ®RBich was acquired on October 1, 2014. RSP hadenenues of approximate
$715.5 million and total assets of approximatel@&38 million, which are included in our condensedsnlidated financial statements as of
for the twelve months ended June 30, 2015. RSRles constitute approximately 42% of our salegi$cal 2015 covered by this report,
RSP5s assets constitute approximately 27% of our tatakts as of June 30, 2015. We are currentlysasgade control environment of t
acquired business.

Based on our evaluation under the COSO 2013 framlewoir management concluded that our internalrobotver financial reportin
was effective as of June 27, 2015. The effectisered our internal control over financial reportiag of June 27, 2015 has been audite
KPMG LLP, an independent registered public accagnfirm, as stated in its report included hereirpage F-3.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

As noted above, our assessment of the internalr@enéxcluded RSP which was acquired on Octob&0ll4. Under guidelin
established by the SEC, companies are permitteddinde acquisitions from their assessment of iiatlecontrol over financial reporting duri
the first year of an acquisition while integratitige acquired company. During the integration peribdnagement is developing additic
controls to ensure the financial information preddyy RSP is complete and accurate in all matergdects.

Except as noted above, there were no changes imteanal control over financial reporting duringranost recent fiscal quarter that
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to evélly affect, our internal control over financiaporting.

Inherent Limitations on Effectiveness of Controls

Our management, including our Chief Executive @ffiand Chief Financial Officer, does not expect thar disclosure controls a
procedures or our internal controls over finanoggdorting will prevent all error and all fraud. odntrol system, no matter how well concei
and operated, can provide only reasonable, notlaties@ssurance that the objectives of the comstystem are met. Further, the design
control system must reflect the fact that there @®ource constraints, and the benefits of contnalst be considered relative to tl
costs. Because of the inherent limitations ircatitrol systems, no evaluation of controls can i®wabsolute assurance that all control is:
misstatements, errors, and instances of fraudyyif within our company have been or will be preeentr detected. Further, internal cont
may become inadequate as a result of changes iditioors, or through the deterioration of the degofecompliance with policies
procedures.

ITEM9B. OTHER INFORMATION

There were no items requiring reporting on Form 8t were not reported on FormK8during the fourth quarter of the year covere
this Form 10-K.
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PART Il

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORA TE GOVERNANCE

The information required by this Item relating tioedtors of our company and corporate governanagciporated herein by referel
to the definitive Proxy Statement to be filed puanstuto Regulation 14A of the Exchange Act for oWl1l2 Annual Meeting ¢
Stockholders. The information required by thisrteelating to our executive officers is includedtiem 1. Business Executive Officers of tt
Registrant.

We have adopted a code of ethics that applies it@oucipal executive officer, principal financiafficer, and other senior account
personnel. The “Code of Ethics for the CEO and &eRinancial Officers” is located on our websitevatw.synaptics.conin the Investc
Relations section under Corporate Governance.

We intend to satisfy the disclosure requirementeariém 5.05(c) of Form & regarding any amendment to, or waiver from, avjsion
of this code of ethics by posting such informatienour website, at the address and location specibove.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this Item is incorpaherein by reference to the definitive Proxy &tent (particularly under the capt
“Executive Compensation”) to be filed pursuant egRlation 14A of the Exchange Act for our 2015 AainMeeting of Stockholders.

ITEM12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEME NT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The information required by this Item is incorp@dherein by reference to the definitive Proxy Stent (particularly under the capt
“Security Ownership of Principal Stockholders, Ri@s, and Officers”fo be filed pursuant to Regulation 14A of the Exal® Act for ou
2015 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSAC TIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information required by this Item is incorpaherein by reference to the definitive Proxy &tent (particularly under the capt
“Certain Relationships and Related Transactiotse filed pursuant to Regulation 14A of the Exa@ Act for our 2015 Annual Meeting
Stockholders.

ITEM 14.  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by this Item is incorp@dherein by reference to the definitive Proxy Stent (particularly under the capt
“Ratification of Appointment of Independent Auditprto be filed pursuant to Regulation 14A of the Exudw Act for our 2015 Annu
Meeting of Stockholders.
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ITEM 15.

PART IV

EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULE S

(8) Financial Statements and Financial StatementcBedules

1)

Financial Statements are listed in the Index t@kamal Statements on pag-1 of this report

(b) Exhibits

Exhibit
Number

Exhibit

2.1

2.21#

3.1
3.1(b)
3.2
3.3
3.4

4
10.1

10.6(d)*
10.6(b)*
10.6(c)*
10.17*

10.24(b)*
10.24(c)*
10.24(d)*
10.24(e)*
10.24(f)*

10.25(a)*
10.27*
10.28*
10.29*
10.30*
10.31*

Agreement and Plan of Reorganization by and amagmg3ics Incorporated, Itsme Acquisition Corp.nlésAcquisition Il LLC
Validity Sensors, Inc., and Shareholder Represest&tervices LLC, dated as of October 9, 201z

Stock Purchase Agreement, dated June 11, 2014 dgraong Renesas Electronics Corporation, Rendd&@rigers, Inc., Renes
SP Drivers Taiwan, Inc., Sharp Corporation, Powigrdrechnology Corp., Global Powertec Co. Ltd., QuanVision Corporatiol
the registrant and Synaptics Holding GmbH

Certificate of Incorporation (2

Certificate of Designation of Series A Junior Rapiting Preferred Stock (-

Third Amended and Restated Bylaws (amended analteglsas of July 27, 2010) (
Certificate of Amendment of Certificate of Incorption of the registrant (¢
Certificate of Amendment of Certificate of Incorption of the registrant (0

Form of Common Stock Certificate (

Credit Agreement, dated as of September 30, 2Gtidng Synaptics Incorporated, the lenders partyetbeand Wells Fargo Batr
National Association, as administrative agent

Amended and Restated 2001 Incentive Compensatam(Bs amended through January 23, 2007)
Form of grant agreements for Amended and Restd@dl Bicentive Compensation Plan (.

Form of deferred stock award agreement for AmerastetiRestated 2001 Incentive Compensation Plan

Form of Indemnification Agreement entered into witte following directors and executive officersasJanuary 28, 2002 wi
Francis F. Lee, Russell J. Knittel, Keith B. Gegstind Richard L. Sanquini; as of June 26, 2004 Jdffrey D. Buchanan; as
March 28, 2006 with Hing Chung (Alex) Wong; as @flFuary 20, 2007 with Nelson C. Chan; as of Oat@3 2007 with Jam
L. Whims; as of March 2, 2009 with Kathleen A. Bess; as of January 10, 2011 with Kevin D. Barlbsrpf September 28, 2(
with Richard A. Bergman; as of May 22, 2012 witteBSewell; as of January 28, 2013 with Scott Dehytas of November 4, 20
with John McFarland; as of June 9, 2014 with Rigwde; and as of May 11, 2015 with Wajid Ali (

Form of Nor-Qualified Stock Option Agreement for 2010 Incent@empensation Plan (1
Form of Incentive Stock Option Agreement for 20@0dntive Compensation Plan (1
Form of Deferred Stock Award Agreement for 2010eimive Compensation Plan (1

Amended and Restated 2010 Incentive Compensatam(®4)

Form of Deferred Stock Award Agreement for Markébck Units for Amended and Restated 2010 Incenfleenpensation Pl
(15)

Amended and Restated 2010 Employee Stock Purchas¢®

Employment Offer Letter dated September 28, 20Td/édxen the registrant and Richard Bergman
Change of Control Severance Policy for Principa¢&inive Officers (2

Employment Offer Letter dated April 23, 2015 betwelee registrant and Wajid A

Separation Agreement and Release dated June 5p2B&Ben the registrant and Kathleen Bay

Severance Policy for Principal Executive Officet3)
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Exhibit

Number Exhibit
21 List of Subsidiarie:
23.1 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accourking
31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuantRule 13-14(a)/15+14(a)
31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuawnt Rule 13-14(a)/15+14(a)

32.1##  Section 1350 Certification of Chief Executive O#it

32.2##  Section 1350 Certification of Chief Financial O#it
101.INS XBRL Instance Documer

101.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Docum

101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Docutr
101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Docurh
101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Docum
101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Doent

(1) Incorporated by reference to the regist's Form K as filed with the SEC on November 12, 20

(2) Incorporated by reference to the regist's Form 1+-K as filed with the SEC on August 22, 20.

(3) Incorporated by reference to the registrant's Fbg-Q as filed with the SEC on February 21, 2C

(4) Incorporated by reference to the regist's Form A as filed with the SEC on August 16, 20i

(5) Incorporated by reference to the regist's Current Report on Forn-K as filed with the SEC on August 2, 20:
(6) Incorporated by reference to the regist's Current Report on Forn-K as filed with the SEC on December 7, 20
(7) Incorporation by reference to the regist’s Current Report on Forn-K as filed with the SEC on October 22, 20
(8) Incorporated by reference to the regist's Form 1-K as filed with the SEC on September 12, 2(

(9) Incorporated by reference to the regist's Current Report on Forn-K as filed with the SEC on October 1, 20
(10)Incorporated by reference to the regist's Form 1-Q as filed with the SEC on November 8, 20
(11)Incorporated by reference to the regist's Form 1+-Q as filed with the SEC on February 6, 20
(12)Incorporated by reference to the regist's Form 1-K as filed with the SEC on September 7, 2(
(13)Incorporated by reference to the regist's Current Report on Forn-K as filed with the SEC on October 22, 20
(14)Incorporated by reference to the regist's Form 1-Q as filed with the SEC on February 5, 20
(15)Incorporated by reference to the registrant's FbE-Q as filed with the SEC on February 1, 2C

(16)Incorporated by reference to the regist's Current Report on Forn-K as filed with the SEC on October 4, 20
(17)Incorporated by reference to the regist's Current Report on Forn-K as filed with the SEC on October 6, 20

* Indicates a contract with management or compensgatan or arrangement.
T Certain portions of this exhibit have been omifedsuant to a grant of confidential treatment l®/ $lecurities and Exchange Commission
# Certain schedules have been omitted pursuantro6tl (b)(2) of Regulation S-K. A copy of any omitte

schedule will be furnished supplementally to theusigies and Exchange Commission upon request.

# This certification is being furnished solely purstito 18 U.S.C. § 1350 and shall not be deemed file the Company for purposes
Section 18 of the Exchange Act or incorporateddfgrence in any registration statement of the Camffited under the Securities Ac
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this report tc
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereduaty authorized.

SYNAPTICS INCORPORATEL

Date August 25, 201 By: /s/ Richard A. Bergma
Richard A. Bergma
President and Chief Executive Offic

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on ber
of the registrant and in the capacities and ord#tes indicated.

Signature Title Date

/s/ Richard A. Bergma President and Chief Executive Offic August 25, 201!
Richard A. Bergmau and Directol

/s/ Wajid Al Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Offi August 25, 201!
Wajid Al (Principal Financial and Accounting Office

/sl Francis F. Let Chairman of the Boar August 25, 201!
Francis F. Le«

/s/ Jeffrey D. Buchana Director August 25, 201!
Jeffrey D. Buchana

/s/ Nelson C. Cha Director August 25, 201!
Nelson C. Chal

/s/ Keith B. Geesli Director August 25, 201!
Keith B. Geeslir

/s/ Russell J. Knitte Director August 25, 201!
Russell J. Knitte

/s/ Richard L. Sanquir Director August 25, 201!
Richard L. Sanquir

/s/ James L. Whimr Director August 25, 201!
James L. Whim
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R eport of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Synaptics Incorporated:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balaheets of Synaptics Incorporated and subsidi@tie Company) as of June 27, 2
and June 28, 2014, and the related consolidatéehstats of income, comprehensive income, stockngléguity, and cash flows for each

the years in the thregear period ended June 27, 2015. These consolidatedcial statements are the responsibility of @@mpanys
management. Our responsibility is to express aniopion these consolidated financial statementsdas our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversightuBiogUnited States). Those stand.
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtaasonable assurance about whether the finastiééments are free of mate
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on aliasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digidg in the financial statements. An @
also includes assessing the accounting princiged and significant estimates made by managenentelhas evaluating the overall finan
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetmemeferred to above present fairly, in all materespects, the financial position of
Company as of June 27, 2015 and June 28, 2014han@sults of their operations and their cash §léov each of the years in the thrgea
period ended June 27, 2015, in conformity with Wg&herally accepted accounting principles.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stdsdaf the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@united States), the Company’
internal control over financial reporting as of U7, 2015, based on criteria establishethiarnal Control —Integrated Framework (201
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatiminghe Treadway Commission, and our report datedust 25, 2015 expressed
unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the @amy’s internal control over financial reporting. Oupoet on the effectiveness of inter
control over financial reporting as of June 27, 20tontains an explanatory paragraph that statas ntanagemers’ assessment of 1
effectiveness of internal control over financigboeting and our audit of internal control over ficél reporting of the Company excludes
evaluation of internal control over financial refiog of the acquired Renesas SP Drivers, Inc. (RSP)

/sl KPMG LLP

Santa Clara, California
August 25, 2015
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Synaptics Incorporated:

We have audited Synaptics Incorporated and submdiééhe Company) internal control over financigborting as of June 27, 2015, base
criteria established imternal Control — Integrated Framework (201i8sued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatairtbe Treadwa
Commission (COSO)The Companys management is responsible for maintaining effedtiternal control over financial reporting and fis
assessment of the effectiveness of internal cowivel financial reporting, included in the accomyiag Managemens Report on Intern.
Control over Financial Reportingppearing under ltem 9A. Our responsibility is xpress an opinion on the Compasiyhternal control owv
financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the statsdof the Public Company Accounting Oversight ilfq@nited States). Those stand:
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtaasonable assurance about whether effectivenalteontrol over financial reporting w
maintained in all material respects. Our auditudeld obtaining an understanding of internal coraxar financial reporting, assessing the
that a material weakness exists, and testing aalli@ing the design and operating effectivenesatefnal control based on the assessed
Our audit also included performing such other pdoces as we considered necessary in the circunestaWe believe that our audit provide
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A companys internal control over financial reporting is @@ess designed to provide reasonable assuranaeiregthe reliability of financi:
reporting and the preparation of financial stateimidor external purposes in accordance with gelyeealcepted accounting principles
companys internal control over financial reporting inclgdiéose policies and procedures that (1) pertatheéanaintenance of records tha
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleet tlransactions and dispositions of the assetseotdmpany; (2) provide reasonable assui
that transactions are recorded as necessary toitpgraparation of financial statements in accorédamdth generally accepted accoun
principles, and that receipts and expenditureshef dompany are being made only in accordance withoaizations of management
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasanalssurance regarding prevention or timely deteatiounauthorized acquisition, use
disposition of the company’s assets that could lzanweterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or @etaisstatements. Also, projections of
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods agexct to the risk that controls may become inadégjbecause of changes in conditions, o
the degree of compliance with the policies or pdoces may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all malerespects, effective internal control over figal reporting as of June 27, 2015, base
criteria established imternal Control — Integrated Framework (201i8ued by COSO.

The Company acquired Renesas SP Drivers, Inc. (B&f)g fiscal 2015, and management excluded fitsragsessment of the effectivenes
the Company’s internal control over financial répay as of June 27, 2015, RSRhternal control over financial reporting assteibwith tota
assets of $407.3 million and net revenue of $7h%IBon included in the consolidated financial staients of the Company as of and for
year ended June 27, 2015. Our audit of internatrobover financial reporting of the Company alsaleded an evaluation of the inter
control over financial reporting of RSP.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stdsdaf the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@wnited States), the consolids
balance sheets of the Company as of June 27, 20dYune 28, 2014, and the related consolidatednstatts of income, comprehens

income, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows fasheaf the years in the thrgear period ended June 27, 2015, and our repartidatigust 2¢
2015 expressed an unqualified opinion on thosedtmiaged financial statements.

/sl KPMG LLP

Santa Clara, California
August 25, 2015
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SYNAPTICS INCORPORATED AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(in millions, except par value and share amounts)

June June
2015 2014
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivale $ 399.¢ $ 447.2
Accounts receivable, net of allowances of $2.9 & at June 2015 and 2014,
respectively 324.€ 195.1
Inventories 140.Z 82.3
Prepaid expenses and other current a: 51.3 17.9
Total current asse 916.C 742.5
Property and equipment, r 123.4 80.8
Goodwill 206.¢ 61.0
Acquired intangibles, ne 235.4 82.1
Non-current other asse 37.8 53.9
$ 1519.. $ 1,020.:
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payabl $ 188t $ 97.1
Accrued compensatic 35.9 30.7
Income taxes payab 34.7 12.5
Acquisitior-related liabilities 102.2 57.4
Other accrued liabilitie 74.1 56.7
Current portion of lon-term debt 11.3 —
Total current liabilities 446.7 254 .4
Long-term debt, net of issuance co 231.1 —
Acquisitior-related liabilities — 52.7
Deferred tax liabilitie: 33.9 —
Other lon¢-term liabilities 14.6 12.0
Total liabilities 726.5 319.1
Commitments and contingenci
Stockholders' Equity
Preferred stock
$0.001 par value; 10,000,000 shares authorizedhates issued and outstand — —
Common stock
$0.001 par value; 120,000,000 shares authorized,
58,249,107 and 55,911,513 shares issued, andBs( and 36,863,802
shares outstanding, at June 2015 and 2014 atbsglg 0.1 0.1
Additional paic-in capital 843.¢ 740.3
Treasury stock: 20,719,499 and 19,047,711 comrhares at
June 2015 and 2014, respectively, at (651.7) (530.9)
Accumulated other comprehensive inca 7.8 8.5
Retained earning 593.1 482.7
Total stockholders' equi 793.1 701.2
$ 1519.2 $ 1,020.:

See accompanying notes to consolidated financédstents.
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SYNAPTICS INCORPORATED AND SUBSIDIARIES

Net revenue¢
Cost of revenu
Gross margir
Operating expense
Research and developmt
Selling, general, and administrati
Acquired intangibles amortizatic
Change in contingent considerati
Gain on sale of property and equipm
Total operating expens
Operating incom:
Interest incomt
Interest expens
Impairment recovery on investments,
Income before provision for income tay
Provision for income taxe
Net income

Net income per shar
Basic

Diluted

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(in millions, except per share amounts)

Shares used in computing net income per sl

Basic
Diluted

Fiscal

2015 2014 2013
$ 1,703.( 947.t 663.€
1,124.: 511.4 337.€
578.7 436.1 325.€
293.2 192.7 144.7
127.€ 100.C 79.6
14.2 1.0 1.0
(18.9) 69.9 1.3
— — (1.5)
416.5 363.€ 225.1
162.2 72.5 100.7
1.6 2.0 1.0
(3.8) — —
0.2 — —
160.2 74.5 101.7
49.8 27.8 2.8
$ 110.4 46.7 98.9
$ 2.99 1.34 3.03
$ 2.84 1.26 2.89
36.9 34.8 32.7
38.9 37.1 34.2

See accompanying notes to consolidated financédstents.
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SYNAPTICS INCORPORATED AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(in millions)
Fiscal
2015 2014 2013
Net income $ 1104 $ 46.7 $ 98.9
Other comprehensive incorr
Change in unrealized net gain on investm: 0.8 2.8 5.0
Reclassification from accumulated other comprehenisicome to
interest income for accretion of r-current investment (1.5) (1.2) (0.2)
Net currer-period other comprehensive incol (0.7) 1.7 4.8
Comprehensive incon $ 109.7 $ 484 % 103.7

See accompanying notes to consolidated finanaédstents.

F-6




SYNAPTICS INCORPORATED AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Balance at June 20:
Net income
Net unrealized gain on available-for-sale
investment:
Issuance of common stock for share-
based award compensation pli
Payroll taxes for deferred stock ur
Purchases of treasury stc
Tax benefit associated with share-based
awards
Shar+-based compensatic
Balance at June 20:
Net income
Net unrealized gain on available-for-sale
investment:
Issuance of common stock for share-
based award compensation pli
Issuance of common stock for acquisit
Issuance of common stock for conversion
of notes payabl
Payroll taxes for deferred stock ur
Purchases of treasury stc
Tax benefit associated with share-based
awards
Shar+-based compensatic
Balance at June 20:
Net income
Net unrealized gain on available-for-sale
investment:
Issuance of common stock for share-
based award compensation pli
Issuance of common stock for acquisit
Payroll taxes for deferred stock ur
Purchases of treasury stc
Tax benefit associated with share-based
awards
Shar+-based compensatic
Balance at June 20:

(in millions, except share amounts)

Accumulatec

Additional Other Total
Common Stocl Paic-in Treasury  Comprehensiv Retainec  Stockholder:
Shares Amount Capital Stock Income/(Loss Earnings Equity
48,680,34i $ 01 $ 471€ $ (4139 $ 20 $ 3371 $ 396.¢
— — — — — 98.9 98.9
— — — — 4.8 — 4.8
1,993,41( — 37.4 — — — 374
— — (4.7) — — — (4.7)
— — — (46.3) — — (46.3)
— — 2.7 — — — 2.7
— — 32.2 — — — 32.2
50,673,75! 0.1 539.2 (460.2) 6.8 436.C 521.¢
— — — — — 46.7 46.7
— — — — 1.7 — 1.7
3,534,14. — 80.7 — — — 80.7
1,671,90: — 75.8 — — — 75.8
31,70¢ — — — — — —
— — (8.9 — — — (8.9
_ — (70.2) — — (70.2)
— — 20.6 — — — 20.6€
— — 32.9 — — — 32.9
55,911,51. 0.1 740.2 (530.9) 8.5 482.7 701.2
— — — — — 110.4 1104
— — — — (0.7) — (0.7)
2,093,63: — 49.1 — — — 49.1
243,96! — 21.5 — — — 215
— (16.0) — — — (16.0)
— — — (121.9) — — (121.9)
— — 4.8 — — — 4.8
— — 44.1 — — — 44.1
58,249,100 $ 0.1 $ 843t $ (651.7) % 78 $ 5931 $ 793.1

See accompanying notes to consolidated financééstents.
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SYNAPTICS INCORPORATED AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from operating activities
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cashigeal by
operating activities
Shar~based compensation co
Depreciation and amortizatic
Acquired intangibles amortizatic
Gain on sale of property and equipm

Accretion and remeasurement of contingent consiiderability

Deferred taxe

Impairment of property and equipme
Non-cash interest incom
Amortization of debt issuance co:
Impairment recovery on investments,
Foreign currency remeasurement ¢

Changes in operating assets and liabilities, necqfiisitions

Accounts receivable, n

Inventories

Prepaid expenses and other current a:

Other asset

Accounts payabl

Accrued compensatic

Acquisition related liabilitie:

Income taxes payab

Other accrued liabilitie
Net cash provided by operating activit
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sales of r-current investment
Proceeds from sale of property and equipn
Acquisition of businesses, net of cash acqu
Purchases of property and equipm
Net cash used in investing activiti
Cash flows from financing activities
Payment of acquisitic-related liabilities
Payment of dek
Purchases of treasury stc
Proceeds from issuance of she
Proceeds from issuance of l-term debt
Payment of debt issuance cc
Excess tax benefit from sh-based compensatic
Payroll taxes for deferred stock and market statts!
Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activi
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casaénts
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equis:
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of pe
Cash and cash equivalents at end of pe

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information
Cash paid for intere:

Cash paid for taxe

Nor-cash investing and financing activitie
Property and equipment received but ung

Common stock issued pursuant to acquisi
Contingent consideration liability pursuant to astion

Common stock issued in settlement of contingensictamation liability

Common stock issued upon conversion of notes pa

(in millions)
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Fiscal
2015 2014 2013

$ 1104 $ 467 $ 98.9
44.1 32.9 32.2

24.8 14.2 9.8

87.6 7.4 1.0
— — (1.5)

(18.8) 69.9 1.3
(25.2) 12.3 (0.9)

1.0 — 0.3
(1.5) (1.3) 0.2)

0.8 — —

0.2) — —

(8.0) — —
0.7 (42.8) (44.3)
(51.5) (30.2 (16.9
13.5 (5.7) 0.2)

10.1 (18.8) 0.9

30.2 13.2 23.3

2.1 5.6 11.1

(1.9) — —
(7.2) 2.9 (17.2)

(7.0) 25.1 4.3

204.1 131.€ 102.1

4.9 — 3.4

— — 12.6
(294.3) (19.6) (5.0)
(51.9) (38.7) (48.5)
(341.3 (58.3) (37.5)
(72.2) — (4.5)

(3.8) (2.3) —
(121.3 (70.2) (46.3)

49.1 80.7 37.4

245.4 — _

(0.4) — _

12.8 19.3 3.8
(16.0) (8.9) (4.7)
93.6 18.6 (14.3)

(3.7) — —

47.3 91.9 50.3

447.2 355.2 305.C

$ 399 $ 4472 $ 355.2
$ 31 $ — 3 —
$ 827 $ 156 $ 18.7
$ 82 $ 33 $ 5.2
$ — % 703 $ —
$ — 3 375 $ —
$ 215 $ 55 $ —
$ — 3 1.8 $ —

See accompanying notes to consolidated finanastistents.




SYNAPTICS INCORPORATED AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accouning Policies
Organization and Basis of Presentation

We are a leading worldwide developer and supplfecustomeesigned human interface semiconductor productisokithat enab
people to interact more easily and intuitively withwide variety of mobile computing, communicatioeatertainment, and other electrc
devices. We currently generate revenue from th&kets for smartphones, tablets, personal compoteRC, products, primarily notebc
computers; and other select electronic deviced) witr customized human interface solutions. Essiytion we deliver either contains
consists of our touch- or fingerprint-based semiltmbor solutions, which includes our capacitiveséeq ASIC, customespecific firmware
and software, or a drivdrased semiconductor solution which includes ouaciipe sensing ASIC. Our original equipment maatdirer, o
OEM, customers include many of the world’s largegiMs for smartphones and most of the tier one PGIOE

The consolidated financial statements are presentadcordance with U.S. generally accepted ac@ogiprinciples, or U.S. GAAP, a
include our financial statements and those of doolly owned subsidiaries. All significant intercpamy balances and transactions have
eliminated upon consolidation.

Our fiscal year is the 52- or 53-week period endingthe last Saturday in June. The fiscal yeagsgnted in this report were Belk
periods ended June 27, 2015, June 28, 2014 and2®yr#013. For ease of presentation, the accomparopnsolidated financial stateme
have been shown as ending on calendar month- omeyebdates as of and for all periods presentddssmtherwise indicated.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statemémtconformity with U.S. GAAP requires us to ma&imates and judgments t
affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilittesenue, expenses, and related disclosure ofngmnit assets and liabilities. On an ong
basis, we evaluate our estimates, including thetsted to revenue, allowance for doubtful accouatst of revenue, inventories, loss
purchase commitments, product warranty, slased compensation costs, provision for incomestadeferred income tax asset value
allowances, uncertain tax positions, goodwill, ingilole assets, investments, contingent considerdiability and loss contingencies. We b
our estimates on historical experience, applickMs and regulations, and various other assumptlaatsve believe to be reasonable unde
circumstances, the results of which form the bé&mignaking judgments about the carrying value afess and liabilities that are not rea
apparent from other sources. Actual results migrdrom these estimates under different assumptiar conditions.

Cash Equivalents and Investments

Cash equivalents consist of highly liquid investisemith original maturities of three months or le€ur noneurrent investments, whi
are included in nowrurrent other assets in the consolidated balaneetshconsist of ARS investments and are repoitddiravalue, witt
unrealized gains and losses excluded from earrdngsshown separately as a component of accumubéited comprehensive income wit
stockholders’ equity. We charge other-thamporary declines in the fair value of a debt sécto earnings if the decline is due to a crdok
or if we intend to or need to sell at a loss, résglin the establishment of a new cost basis éndibt security. We charge other-thiamporar
declines in the fair value of a debt security thestcomprehensive income if the decline is due tmmcredit loss. We charge other-thar
temporary declines in the fair value of an equigcwsity to earnings. We include interest earned aocretion on securities in intel
income. We determine realized gains and lossdbegale of securities using the specific iderdaifn method.
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Our cash equivalents and investments classifieavasable-for-sale securities as of the end ofafi®)15 and 2014vere as follows (i
millions ):

2015
Gross
Amortized Unrealizec Fair
Cost Gains Value

Reported as cash equivaler

Money market fund $ 376.2 % — 8 376.2
Reported as current asse

Auction rate securitie 0.6 — 0.6
Reported as ne-current asset:

Auction rate securitie 7.3 7.9 15.2

Total availabl-for-sale securitie $ 384.2 $ 79 $ 392.1
2014
Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealizec Unrealizec Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value

Reported as cash equivaler

Money market fund $ 439.7 $ — 3 — 3 439.7
Reported as ne-current asset:

Auction rate securitie 11.2 8.7 0.1 19.8

Total availabl-for-sale securitie $ 450.¢ 3 8.7 $ 01 $ 459t
Fair Value

We measure certain financial assets and liabilatefir value. When we measure fair value onegithrecurring or nonrecurring ba
inputs used in valuation techniques are assigriedrarchical level as follows:

. Level 1 inputs are observable inputs that reflettgd prices for identical assets or liabilitiesaative markets.

. Level 2 inputs reflect quoted prices for identiaakets or liabilities in markets that are not &tiyuoted prices for similar asset:
liabilities in active markets; inputs other tharotpd prices that are observable for the asseialulities; or inputs that are deriv
principally from or corroborated by observable n&ritata by correlation or other mea

. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs reflectingassumptions, which are incorporated into vatustechniques and models u
to determine fair value. The assumptions are stersi with market participant assumptions thatreasonably availabli

Financial assets and liabilities measured at falues on a recurring basis, by level within the faaftue hierarchy, as of the end of fis
2015 and 2014 were as follows (in millions):

2015 2014
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 3
Assets:
Money marke $ 376 $ — % — $ 4397 % —
Auction rate securitie — — 15.8 — 19.8
Total availabl-for-sale securitie $ 376z $ — 3 158 $ 4397 $ 19.8
Liabilities:
Contingent consideration liabilities recorded for
business combinatic $ — 3 —  $ 442 $ — $ 1101
Foreign currency contract liabilitie $ — $ 13 $ — $ — 3 =

The valuation of our auction rate securities i€dssed in note 3.

We utilized Level 2 inputs to value the foreign reurcy forward contracts. Specifically, we utilizgdoted prices for similar assets
liabilities in markets that are not active. Kepins for valuing the foreign currency forward cawets include spot rates
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and yield curves for the respective currenciedie fbreign currency contracts were included in otaecrued liabilities as of June 30, 2015.

In connection with the acquisition of Validity Sems, Inc., or Validity (see Note 5), we enteredoir& contingent considerati
arrangement. As of June 30, 2015, we may be redjtir make additional cash payments of up to $14@libn of additional consideration
the former Validity stockholders and option holdeased on sales of products utilizing Validity teslogy through March 2016.

In connection with the acquisition of Pacinian, emtered into a contingent consideration arrangenard subsequently paid $
million of additional consideration to the formeadhian stockholders upon customer acceptanceTdfirarouch product. As of the end
fiscal 2015, we may owe up to $10.0 million of dtial consideration to the former Pacinian stod#ters based on sales of products utili:
ThinTouch technology through June 2016.

We have classified the contingent considerationilliees recorded for business acquisitions as @eL8 liability, of which $0.5 milliol
and $52.7 million is included in the non-currenttigm of acquisitionrelated liabilities as of the end of fiscal 20151 &914, respectively, a
$43.7 million and $57.4 million has been included durrent acquisitiomelated liabilities as of the end of fiscal 2015daf014
respectively. We estimated the fair value of augeint consideration using a discounted cash flowlahosing discount rates that range f
10.0% to 18.9%. These fair value measurementbased on significant inputs not observable in tlheket.

Changes in fair value of our Level 3 financial asder fiscal 2015 and 2014 were as follows (inliwris):

2015 2014
Beginning balanc $ 198 $ 17.0
Net unrealized gai 0.9 2.8
Redemption: (4.9) —
Ending balanc $ 158 $ 19.8

Changes in fair value of our Level 3 financial lldies for fiscal 2015 and 2014 were as follows Knillions):

2015 2014
Beginning balanc $ 1101 $ 8.2
Contingent consideration liability incurrt — 37.5
Cash settlement of contingent consideration ligh (25.6) —
Issuance of common stock in settlement of liab (21.5) (5.5)
Accretion and remeasureme (18.8) 69.9
Ending balanc $ 442 $ 110.1

There were no transfers in or out of our Level,19r23 assets or liabilities during fiscal 2015261.4.

The fair values of our accounts receivable and @atiopayable approximate their carrying values bseaf the shotierm nature ¢
those instruments. Intangible assets, propertyegipment, and goodwill are measured at fair valu@ nonrecurring basis if impairment
indicated. The interest rate on our bank debtasable, which is subject to change from time toeito reflect a market interest r:
accordingly, the carrying value of our bank dehiragimates fair value.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject asoncentrations of credit risk consist primarifycash equivalents, investments,
accounts receivable. Our investment policy, whiglpredicated on capital preservation and liquidityits investments to U.S. governm
treasuries and agency issues, taxable securitidsmanicipal issued securities with a minimum rgtof A1 (Moody’s) or P1 (Standard a
Poor’s) or equivalent. Included within our investmeattfolio are investments in ARS investments, whieét our investment guidelines at
time of our investment. Our ARS investments ameanily not liquid as a result of continued auctfaitures.

We sell our products to contract manufacturers pinavide manufacturing services for OEMs, and tmedEMSs directly. We exte
credit based on an evaluation of a customer’s firmrrondition, and we generally do not requirdateral.
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The following customers accounted for more than d%ur accounts receivable balance as of the éfidaal 2015 and 2014:

2015 2014
Customer A 20% *
Customer E 13% 27%
Customer C 13% *
Customer C 13% *
Customer E * 12%

* Less than 109

Other Concentrations

Our products include certain components that areently single sourced. We believe other vendoosild/ be able to provide simil
components, however, the qualification of such wesdnay require extra lead time. In order to natiigany adverse impacts from a disrug
of supply, we strive to maintain an adequate supplyitical single-sourced components.

Revenue Recognitic

We recognize revenue from product sales when ikgrersuasive evidence that an arrangement edgtgery has occurred and title |
transferred, the price is fixed or determinabla] aallection is reasonably assured. We accruestmated sales returns, incentives and
allowances at the time we recognize revenue. @dyzts contain embedded firmware and softwarechvtogether with, or consisting of, «
ASIC chip, deliver the essential functionality afrgroducts and, as such, software revenue redogmjtiidance is not applicable.

Advertising Cost

Advertising costs, if any, are expensed when irezlirr

Allowance for Doubtful Accoun

We maintain allowances for doubtful accounts fatinested losses resulting from the inability of ameers to meet their financ
obligations. On an ongoing basis, we evaluatectilectability of accounts receivable based on mlmioation of factors. In circumstance:
which we are aware of a specific custoragubtential inability to meet its financial obligat, we record a specific reserve of the bad
against amounts due. In addition, we make judgsnentl estimates on the collectability of accoueteivable based on our historical bad
experience, customers’ creditworthiness, curreahemic trends, recent changes in customers’ payinemds, and deterioration in customers
operating results or financial position. If circst@ances change adversely, additional bad debt atioes may be required. For all per
presented, credit losses on our accounts receivavie been insignificant, and we believe that agadte allowance for doubtful accounts
been provided.

Cost of Revenue

Our cost ofrevenue includes the cost of products shipped tocastomers, which primarily includes the cost oddqucts built to ot
specifications by our contract manufacturers, thst of silicon wafers supplied by independent semdeictor wafer manufacturers, and
related assembly, package, and test costs of eumrdi packaged ASICs. Also included in our cosewénue are personnel and related ¢
including shardsased compensation, for quality assurance and raetowing support; logistics costs; depreciationegtipment supportir
manufacturing; acquired intangibles amortizatiowgntory write-downs and losses on purchase oligetand warranty costs.
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Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (finsffirst-out method) or market (estimated net realizablee)ahs of the end of fiscal 2(
and 2014 and consisted of the following (in milkyn

2015 2014
Raw material $ 755 $ 58.7
Finished good 64.7 23.€

$ 140.z $ 82.3

Periodically, we purchase inventory from our coctraanufacturers when a customer delays its dgliselnedule or cancels its order.
those circumstances in which our customer has Hadciés order and we purchase inventory from oamtcact manufacturers, we recor
write-down, if necessary, to reduce the carryinig@af the inventory purchased to its net realigaldlue. The effect of these wrilewns is t
establish a new cost basis in the related inventohich we do not subsequently write up. We alstord a liability and charge to cosi
revenue for estimated losses on inventory we aligaibd to purchase from our contract manufactundrsn such losses become probable
customer delays or order cancellations.

Property and Equipmel

We state property and equipment at cost less adetedudepreciation and amortization. We compufgeldation using the straighite
method over the estimated useful lives of the asséte amortize leasehold improvements over theahof the lease term or the useful lif¢
the asset.

Foreign Currency

The U.S. dollar is our functional and reporting remcy. We remeasure our monetary assets anditiedihot denominated in t
functional currency into U.S. dollar equivalentstia¢ rate of exchange in effect on the balancetstle®. We measure and record nor
monetary balance sheet accounts at the historatal in effect at the date of transaction. We resues foreign currency expenses at
weighted average exchange rate in the month tleatréimsaction occurred. These foreign currenaystietions and remeasurement gains
losses, which primarily related to the RSP Acqiasitresulted in a net gain of $14.7 million incki 2015, and are included in selling, gen
and administrative expenses in the consolidate@ratents of income. Amounts resulting from suckheifgm currency transactions were
material in fiscal 2014 and 2013.

We also enter into foreign currency contracts tomagg exposure related to certain foreign curretigations. The foreign currency
contracts are not designated as hedging instrunamatsaccordingly, are not subject to hedge acaaginin March 2015, we entered into
foreign currency forward contracts to purchase dapa yen, using U.S. dollars. As of June 30, 2@&%had outstanding foreign currency
forward contracts totalingA3 billion for a total of $60.5 million, at an aage exchange rate of $120.51. The value dateedbtieign currenc
forward contracts is March 11, 2016. The net¥aiue of the outstanding foreign currency forwandtcacts is disclosed in Note 1 undreir
Value, and is recorded as a liability under other aagtigbilities in the consolidated balance shedtsfiscal 2015, we recognized net
unrealized losses of $1.3 million on the foreigrrency forward contracts, which are recorded itireggl general, and administrative expenses
in the condensed consolidated statements of income.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the purchasee pacger the fair value of net tangible and idenbiiéa intangible asse
acquired. Changes in our goodwill balance fordist)15 and 2014 were as follows (in millions):

2015 2014
Beginning balanc $ 61.0 $ 20.7
Acquisition activity 153.4 39.0
Post acquisition adjustmer (7.6) 1.3
Ending balanc: $ 206.€ $ 61.0

We have allocated our goodwill to a single compaige reporting unit. We perform a qualitative asseent of the goodwill in tl
fourth quarter of each fiscal year. In assesdiegqualitative factors, we considered the impadteyf factors including change in industry
competitive environment, market capitalization,c&t@rice, gross margin and cash flow from operatutyvities. We concluded that the -
value of the single company-wide reporting unitesaed its carrying amount. As such, it was not seay to perform the twstep quantitativ
goodwill impairment test.
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The first step requires comparing the fair valuewf one reporting unit to its net book value, irthg goodwill. The second step of t
process is only performed if a potential impairmenists, and it involves determining the differermween thdair value of the reportir
unit's net assets other than goodwill to the failug of the reporting unit and if the differencddss than the net book value of goodwill
impairment exists and is recorded. No goodwill @nment was recognized for f iscal 2015, 2014, 20iti3.

Impairment of Lon-Lived Assets

We evaluate londjved assets, such as property and equipment gadgible assets subject to amortization, for intpaimt whenewve
events or changes in circumstances indicate teatdhrying value of an asset may not be recoverable measure recoverability of assets 1
held and used by a comparison of the carrying amoiuan asset to estimated undiscounted future fltagls expected to be generated by
asset. We review the carrying value of indefitiked intangible assets for impairment at leastually during the last quarter of our fis
year, or more frequently if we believe indicatofsimpairment exist. If the carrying amount of theset exceeds its estimated undiscot
future cash flows, we recognize an impairment changan amount by which the carrying amount of dkset exceeds the fair value of
asset. Assets to be disposed of would be sepamtedented in the consolidated balance sheeteepodted at the lower of the carrying amc
or fair value less costs to sell, and would no &rige depreciated. The assets and liabilitiesdi$@osed group classified as held for sale w
be presented separately in the appropriate asddtadnility sections of the consolidated balanceeth. There were no events during the f
year that triggered an impairment of our I-lived assets.

Other Accrued Liabilities
As of the end of fiscal 2015 and 2014, other aattiabilities consisted of the following (in millits):

2015 2014
Customer obligation $ 36.9 $ 38.7
Inventory obligation: 17.2 4.1
Warranty 2.8 1.7
Other 17.2 12.2

$ 741 $ 56.7

Segment Information

We operate in one segment: the development, miagkeand sale of intuitive human interface solusidor electronic devices a
products. The chief operating decision maker é dahief executive officer who evaluates financiatfprmance and allocates resources
company-wide basis.

Share-Based Compensation

We utilize the BlackScholes option pricing model to estimate the gdate fair value of stock options granted to empésyavhicl
requires the input of highly subjective assumptionsluding expected volatility and expected lifdistorical and implied volatilities were us
in estimating the fair value of our stock optionaads. The expected life for our options was pnesfip estimated based on historical tre
since our initial public offering. In fiscal 201fye began to grant options with a contractual difeseven years rather than 10 years an
began using the simplified method to establishetkgected life as we did not have any history ofams with severyear lives. In fiscal 201
we began to grant options that vest over a three-geriod rather than a foyear period and we continue to use the simplifieethod tc
establish the expected life as we have limitedohysbf options which vest over a three year peri@hanges in these inputs and assumg
can materially affect the measure of estimated ¥alue of our share-based compensation. Furtherestimate forfeitures for shabase:
awards that are not expected to vest. We chariimated fair value less estimated forfeitures tongmgs on a straightne basis over tt
vesting period of the entire underlying award, vhis generally three to four years for our stockiapand deferred stock unit, or DS
awards, three years for our market stock unit, &Uylawards, and up to two years for our employeekgburchase plan.

Product Warrantie:

We generally warrant our products for a period 2fronths from the date of delivery and estimatéabde product warranty costs at
time we recognize revenue. Factors that affectaarranty liability include historical and anticiea rates of warranty claims, materials us
rework, and delivery costs. We assess the adequfacyr warranty obligations periodically and adjtise accrued warranty liability on 1
basis of our estimates.
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Changes in our warranty liability (included in otlzecrued liabilities) for fiscal 2015 and 2014 wexs follows (in millions ):

2015 2014
Beginning accrued warran $ 1.7 $ 1.7
Provision for product warrantie 4.4 2.4
Cost of warranty claims and settleme (3.3 (2.4)
Ending accrued warran $ 28 $ 1.7

Income Taxe

We account for income taxes under the asset abditfamethod. We recognize deferred tax assets labilities for the future te
consequences attributable to differences betweefiiriancial statement carrying amounts of existisgets and liabilities and their respec
tax bases and operating loss and tax credit camwgfoals. We measure deferred tax assets and fiebilising enacted tax rates expecte
apply to taxable income in the years in which thieseporary differences are expected to be recovarséttled. We recognize the effect
change in tax rates in income on deferred tax ssmed liabilities in the period that includes thea@ment date. We establish valua
allowances when necessary to reduce deferred &®tsat® the amounts that are more likely than mdtet realized. We consider the opere
earnings of our foreign subsidiaries to be indédigiinvested outside the United States. Accorglingo provision has been made for the |
federal, state, or foreign taxes that may resalnffuture remittances of undistributed earningewfforeign subsidiaries.

We use a two-step approach to recognizing and miegsuncertain tax positions. The first step igletermine whether it is more-likely-
thannot that a tax position will be sustained upon exation, including resolution of any related apgeat litigation processes. The sec
step is to measure the tax benefit as the largastiat that is more than 50% likely of being realizgpon ultimate settlement with a tax
authority. The calculation of tax liabilities inves significant judgment in estimating the impattuncertainties in the application of hig
complex tax laws. Resolution of these uncertasntie a manner inconsistent with our expectationslccdnave a material impact on 1
consolidated financial position, results of openasi and cash flows. We believe we have adequatelyided for reasonably foreseee
outcomes in connection with the resolution of ineotax uncertainties. However, our results havéhénpast, and could in the future, incl
favorable and unfavorable adjustments to our estichtax liabilities in the period a determinatiohsoch estimated tax liability is made
resolved, upon the filing of an amended return,rupachange in facts, circumstances, or interpmetatir upon the expiration of a statutt
limitation. Accordingly, our effective tax ratewd fluctuate materially from period to period.

Research and Developme

Research and development costs are expensed azihcu

2. Net Income Per Share

The computation of basic and diluted net incomegbare for fiscal 2015, 2014, and 2013 was asviallGin millions, except per sh:
amounts):

2015 2014 2013

Numerator:

Net income $ 1104 $ 46.7 $ 98.9
Denominator

Shares, basi 36.9 34.8 32.7

Effect of dilutive shar-based award 2.0 2.3 1.5

Shares, dilute: 38.9 37.1 34.2
Net income per shar

Basic $ 29¢ $ 134 $ 3.03

Diluted $ 284 $ 1.2¢ $ 2.89
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Diluted net income per share does not include tfeeteof potential common shares related to cershiare-based awards for fiscal 2015
2014 , and 2013 as follows (in millions ):

2015 2014 2013
Shar«+based award 0.3 0.2 1.7

These sharbased awards were not included in the computatiadilated net income per share because the procesgdved, if an)
from such shar&ased awards combined with the average unamotimegpensation costs adjusted for the hypotheticabémefit or deficienc
creditable or chargeable, respectively, to add#iguaidin capital, were greater than the average markiee psf our common stock, a
therefore, their effect would have been antidiletiv

Our basic net income per share amounts for eadhdppresented have been computed using the weigiviedige number of share
common stock outstanding. Our diluted net incomee ghare amounts for each period presented indloelenveighted average effect
potentially dilutive shares. We used the “treasstigck” method to determine the dilutive effect of our &toptions, deferred stock units,
DSUs, and market stock units, or MSUs.

3. Auction Rate Securities

Our ARS investments, which are included in mamrent other assets, have failed to settle ini@ugtbeginning in 2007. The
investments are not liquid, and in the event wedneeaccess these funds, we will not be able teaavithout a loss of principal, unle
redeemed by the issuers or a future auction ore timeestments is successful. During 2015, 2014201@, $4.9 million, zero and $3.4 millic
respectively, of our ARS investments were redeemed.

As there are currently no active markets for ourowss failed ARS investments, we have estimateddhevalue of these investments
of the end of fiscal 2015 using a trinomial disctmghcash flow analysis. The analysis considenerg others, the following factors:

. the collateral underlying the security investments;

. the creditworthiness of the counterparty;

. the timing of expected future cash flows;

. the probability of a successful auction in a futpegiod;

. the underlying structure of each investment;

. the present value of future principal and intepestments discounted at rates considered to refigotnt market conditions;
. a consideration of the probabilities of defaultsgiag a future auction, or redemption at par fehgzeriod; and

. estimates of the recovery rates in the event adudefor each investment.

When possible, our failed ARS investments were cmenbto other observable market data or securitigsssimilar characteristics. C
estimate of the fair value of our ARS investmemsld fluctuate materially from period to period éeding on future market conditions.

We have ARS investments with a fair value of $1@illion that mature from fiscal 2016 to 2018 and.B2nillion that have n

maturity. Of our ARS investments, $0.6 million palue are investment grade and the remaining $b@ln par value are below investm
grade.
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The various types of ARS investments we held athefend of fiscal 2015 , including the original tbsasis, other-thatemporar
impairment incl uded in retained earnings, new basis, unrealized gain/(loss), and fair value mbed of the following (in millions ):

Other-than-

temporary

Impairment ir

Original Cost Retained New Cost Unrealized
Basis Earnings Basis Gain Fair Value

Credit linked note: $ 135 $ (6.1 W$ 74 3 50 $ 12.4
Preferred stoc 5.0 (5.0 — 2.8 2.8
Municipals 0.6 (0.2) 0.5 0.1 0.6
Total ARS Investment $ 191 $ (11.2) $ 79 $ 79 $ 15.8

(1) Other-than-temporary impairment in retainednageys is partially offset by cumulative accretioh $2.7 million on norcurrent othe
assets. Accretion is reclassified from accumulatiber comprehensive income and recorded in theatiolated statements of income

interest income

The various types of ARS investments we held athefend of fiscal 2014, including the original ctstsis, other-thatemporar
impairment included in retained earnings, new basis, unrealized gain/(loss), and fair value ciadiof the following (in millions):

Other-than-

temporary

Impairment ir

Original Cost Retained New Cost Unrealized
Basis Earnings Basis Gain/(Loss) Fair Value

Student loan $ 35 % 02 $ 33 % 01 $ 3.2
Credit linked note: 135 (75 O 6.0 5.9 11.9
Preferred stoc 5.0 (5.0 — 2.8 2.8
Municipals 2.0 (0.1) 1.9 — 1.9
Total ARS Investment $ 240 3 (12.8) $ 112 3 86 $ 19.8

(1) Other-than-temporary impairment in retainedngws is partially offset by cumulative accretioh $1.3 million on noreurrent othe
assets. Accretion is reclassified from accumulatibeér comprehensive income and recorded in thedliolated statements of income

interest income

All of the ARS investments in the above table witirealized losses have been in a continuous uneebldoss position for more than

months.

We have accounted for most of our ARS investmestsaneurrent as we are not able to reasonably determiven the ARS marke
will recover or be restructured. We have accourfted$0.6 million of our ARS investments as curre® the maturity date is July
2015. Based on our ability to access our cashcast equivalents, our expected operating cash flamd our other sources of cash, we dt
intend to sell our ARS investments and it is noteriikely than not that we will be required to selir ARS investments before the recovet
the amortized cost basis. We will continue to nmmbur ARS investments and evaluate our accourfitinthese investments quarterly.
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4. Property and Equipment
Property and equipment as of the end of fiscal 20162014 consisted of the following (in millions):

Life 2015 2014

Land — $ 133 $ 13.3
Building and building improvemen 35 years 44.3 31.C
Computer equipmer 3- 5 years 23.5 154
Manufacturing equipmer 1 yearto 5 year 61.0 334
Furniture, fixtures, and leasehold improveme 3 years to 10 yea 22.7 19.8
Capitalized softwar 3 years to 7 yeal 26.0 174
190.¢ 130.3

Accumulated depreciation and amortizat (67.4) (49.5)
Property and equipment, r $ 123.4 $ 80.8

In fiscal 2015 and 2014 there was $6.6 million aecb property and equipment retired which was fdéypreciated, respectively.

5. Acquisitions
Validity

On November 7, 2013, or the Acquisition Date, wguared 100% of the outstanding common and prefeshedtes and voting interest
a privately held company, Validity Sensors, Ina., \lidity. We accounted for this acquisition ugithe purchase method for busir
combinations. The results of Validity’s operatidras/e been included in our consolidated finand&tkesnents since the Acquisition Date.

The Acquisition Date fair value of the consideratttansferred totaled $127.8 million, which coreisof the following (in millions):

Cash $ 20.C
Shares issue 70.3
Contingent consideratic 37.5

Total identifiable assets acquir 127.¢

In connection with the acquisition, we issued 1,589 shares of our common stock to the former Mglistockholders valued at $7!
million based on the closing price of our commaurcktof $44.55 on the Acquisition Date. As of J@@e 2015, we may be required to m
additional cash payments of up to $112.0 milliorthe former Validity stockholders and option hokl&ased primarily on sales, calcul:
quarterly, ending on March 31, 2016, of certaindmcis embodying Validity fingerprint sensor teclogyl. The earmut consideration
payable in cash, except for the initial $16.3 roilliof contingent consideration, which was satisfisddelivery of 338,427 shares of
common stock, based on the transaction reference pf $48.278.

Renesas SP Drive

On June 11, 2014, we entered into a stock purchgiemment to acquire all of the outstanding stéddRemesas SP Drivers, Inc., or R
a leading provider of small- and mediwgized display driver integrated circuits for smhdpes and tablets, or the RSP Acquisition. The
Acquisition is intended to accelerate our produsadmap for high-performance, lovest display integration products, strengthen
relationships with key customers, and create oppdits to drive increased revenue. Effective a®actober 1, 2014, or the Closing Date,
completed the RSP Acquisition by acquiring 100%hef outstanding capital stock of RSP for an iniiaichase price of approximatel{Ge
billion (or approximately $463 million), with Japase yen converted into U.S. dollars at the CloBiatg conversion rate of 109.4 Japanes¢
to one U.S. dollar. The purchase price at the @{p&late was paid entirely in cash, with.2 billion (or approximately $66 million) held dk
until the date that is 18 months after the Clodbade to address any padtsing adjustments or claims, or the IndemnifmatHoldback, an
¥5.25 billion (or approximately $48 million) held ddain respect of a potential padtsing working capital, cash balance, indebtedrees
transaction expenses adjustments, or the Workingt&aHoldback. Subsequent to the Closing Date,determined that $4.8 million
additional purchase consideration was due to tHersgursuant to the requirements of the Workirapi@l Holdback and have adjusted
purchase price to $468 million. We anticipatelsstent of the Indemnification Holdback to occuthie fourth quarter of fiscal 2016.
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The Working Capital Holdback as adjusted for additil purchase consideration was settled in theethrenthsended March 31, 20.
for a total of ¥5.78 billion (or $48.6 million). Enindemnification Holdback is included in acquisitirelated liabilities in the currehiabilities
section of the condensed consolidated balance smebis expected to be settled in our fiscal yet62 The RSP Acquisition has b
accounted for as a business combination and thtses RSP’s operations have been inchallin our consolidated financial statements ¢
the Closing Date. Under the terms of the stock lpage agreement, RSP entered into an inventory aseabbligation with Renesas Electro
Corporation, or REL, to acquire Closing Date inweptheld by REL. This inventory purchase obligation was setttethe three months enc
December 31, 2014 for approximately $115 million.

Our estimate of the fair values of the acquire@rigible assets at June 30, 2015 is final and wasdban established and acce
valuation techniques performed by our thiralty valuation specialists. During fiscal 2015, made purchase price allocation adjustmer
provisional amounts recorded during the measuremperiod, including a $9.7 million decrease to igfile assets, a $2.8 million decreas
deferred tax liability, a $9.0 million increasediorrent deferred tax asset, and an $8.2 milliomadese to goodwill.

The following table includes the final amounts nelsal for the estimated fair values of the assegsiieed and liabilities assumed as
the Closing Date (in millions):

Cash $ 54.7
Shor-term deposi 36.6
Accounts receivabl 140.Z
Current deferred tax asst 11.8
Inventory 6.3
Property and equipme 11.7
Acquired intangible asse 240.¢
Other asset 4.0

Total identifiable assets acquir 506.2
Accounts payabl 66.5
Income taxes payab 32.5
Deferred tax liabilitie: 56.8
Other accrued liabilitie 28.C

Net identifiable assets acquir 322.4
Goodwill 145.2

Net assets acquire $ 467.€

Of the $240.9 million of acquired intangible ass&&43.6 million was allocated to developed techggland will be amortized over
estimated weighted average useful life of 5 ye$4gt.6 million was allocated to customer relatiopshand will be amortized over estime
useful lives of 2 to 3 years; $22.0 million wasealited to a supplier arrangement and will be amextover an estimated useful life of 1 -
years; $10.3 million was allocated to backlog anlll me amortized over an estimated useful life esd than 1 year; and $20.4 million
allocated to inprocess research and development which has beemmie¢d to be substantively complete as of thetffioguarter of fiscal 201
and will be amortized over an estimated useful dfer years. Developed technology consists of distal small- and mediumsized displa
driver technology designed for and sold into theagphone and tablet markets. We preliminarily eatéd the fair value of the identifi
intangible assets using a discounted cash flow hfodeach of the underlying identified intangitessets. These fair value measurements
based on significant inputs not observable in tlaeket and thus represent a Level 3 measurementag®ymptions include the level and tirr
of expected future cash flows, conditions and detaaspecific to each intangible asset over its ramgiuseful life, and discount rates
believe to be consistent with the inherent risksoemted with each type of asset, which range fB8mto 14%. The fair value of the
intangible assets is primarily affected by the petgd income and the anticipated timing of thequtgjd income associated with each intan
asset coupled with the discount rates used to elénir estimated present values. We believe el Bnd timing of expected future cash flc
appropriately reflects market participant assunmio

The value of goodwill reflects the anticipated sgies of the combined operations and workforce $PRis of the Closing Date.
None of the goodwill is expected to be deductilde ihcome tax purposes. Prior to the RSP Acquisitie did not have an existi

relationship or transactions with RSP. The condémsmsolidated financial statements include appnaxely $715.5 million of revenue frc
RSP from the Closing Date through June 30, 201fifgs contributed by RSP are not separately iflahte.
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The following unaudited pro forma financial infortitan presents the combined results of operations foangs RSP as if the R:
Acquisition had occurred on June 30, 2013. The dited pro forma financial information has been el for comparative purposes only
does not purport to be indicative of thetual operating results that would have been detbhad the RSP Acquisition actually taken plac
June 30, 2013, and should not be taken as indicatifuture consolidated operating results. Addiidy, the unaudited pro forma financ
results do not include any anticipated synergiestloer expected benefits from the acquisition.

2015 2014
(in millions except per share da
Revenue $ 1,913.¢ $ 1,646.%
Net income 149.¢ 96.9
Net income per shar- diluted 3.85 2.61

Pro forma adjustments used to arrive at pro foretantome for fiscal 2015 and 2014 were as foll¢wanillions):

2015 2014
Buyer transaction cos $ 43 $ 4.8
Amortization of debt issuance co (0.3) (1.0
Interest expens (1.2 (4.9
Intangible amortizatiol 14.6 (78.2)
Income tax adjustmel (5.2) 28.1
Total $ 122 $ (51.)

6. Acquired Intangibles

The following table summarizes the life, the grassrying value of our acquired intangible assety] #he related accumula
amortization as of the end of fiscal 2015 and 2@ 4nillions):

Weighted Averag:

Life in Years
June 30, 201 2015 2014
Display driver developed technolo 5.3 $ 164.C $ —
Fingerprint developed technolo 3.6 75.€ 18.6
ThinTouch developed technolo 7.0 8.9 8.9
Customer relationshiy. 2.8 484 3.8
Licensed technology and ott 5.0 1.3 1.3
Backlog 0.3 10.3 0.8
Patent: 5.0 0.1 0.1
Supplier arrangemel 1.8 22.C —
In-process research and developn Not applicable — 57.0
Acquired intangibles, gros 4.2 330.€ 90.5
Accumulated amortizatio (95.2) (8.4)
Acquired intangibles, ne $ 2354 $ 82.1
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Amortization expense is calculated using the sltdige method over the estimated useful lives of dbhquired intangibles. The tc
amortization expense for the acquired intangibketswas $ 87.6 million in fiscal 2015 and $ 7.4liom in fiscal 2014 . This amdizatior
expense was included in our consolidated statenoémgome as acquired intangibles amortization ewst of revenue.

The following table presents expected annual aggesgmortization expense in future fiscal yearsitions):

2016 $ 72.9
2017 60.7
2018 49.2
2019 34.8
2020 114
Thereaftel 6.3

Future amortizatiol $ 235.4

7. Debt

In connection with the RSP Acquisition, on SeptemBe, 2014 (see Note 5), we entered into a creglitement, or the Cre
Agreement, with the lenders party thereto, or thaders, and Wells Fargo Bank, National Associagsradministrative agent for the Lenders.

The Credit Agreement provides for, among otherghijr(i) a revolving credit facility of up to $15Gillion, which includes a $20 millic
sublimit for letters of credit and a $20 milliontdmit for swingline loans, and (ii) a term loarcfity in an amount of $150 million. Under {
terms of the Credit Agreement, we may, subjecthi satisfaction of certain conditions, requestéases in the revolving credit faci
commitments and additional term loan commitmen@nraggregate principal amount of up to $100 mmlim the extent existing or new lenc
agree to provide such increased or additional cdmerits, as applicable. We borrowed $150 millionarnithe term loan facility and $1
million under the revolving credit facility to fimee a portion of the RSP Acquisition purchase pridebt issuance costs were approximg
$5.0 million, including a financing commitment pided to the sellers at the RSP Acquisition Closbege and legal fees, and are b
amortized over 60 months.

Our obligations under the Credit Agreement are gt@ed by the material domestic subsidiaries ofammpany, subject to certi
exceptions (such material subsidiaries, togethén wir company, collectively, the Credit Parti€E)e obligations of the Credit Parties ur
the Credit Agreement and the other loan documeativeded in connection therewith are secured byrst priority security interest
substantially all of the existing and future peragproperty of the Credit Parties, including, witthdimitation, 65% of the voting capital stc
of certain of the Credit Parties’ direct foreigrbsidiaries, subject to certain exceptions.

The revolving credit facility and term loans beaterest at our election of a Base Rate plus anicgige margin or LIBOR plus
applicable margin. Swingline loans bear interest Base Rate plus an applicable margin. The BateiRa floating rate that is the greate
the Prime Rate, the Federal Funds Rate plus 58 pasits, or LIBOR plus 100 basis points. The ajgiie margin is based on a sliding s
which ranges from zero to 100 basis points for Baate loans and 100 basis points to 200 basisfint. IBOR loans.

The term loan facility requires repayment over fixgars with nineteen quarterly principal paymentsciv began in the three mon
ending March 31, 2015. Each of the first four ¢edy principal payments is $1.9 million, and eawhthe following quarterly princip
payments is $3.8 million, with a final principalymaent of $90.0 million on September 30, 2019. Téalving credit facility requires payme
in full at the end of five years on September 3M P We are also required to pay a commitment deafy unused portion of the revolv
credit facility, which ranges from 0.25% to 0.45%r pannum. Interest on the term loan facility andohdng credit facility is payab
quarterly. As of June 30, 2015, the outstandingrz® of the debt owed under the Credit Agreemexst $246.3 million.

Under the Credit Agreement, there are restrictiperating covenants, including three financial cardga which limit the consolidat
total leverage ratio, or leverage ratio, the cadstéd interest coverage ratio, or interest coveragjo, and places a restriction on the amot
capital expenditures that may be made in any figeal. The leverage ratio is the ratio of debt fathe measurement date to earnings b
interest, taxes, depreciation and amortizationEBITDA, for the four consecutive quarters endinghmhe quarter of measurement.
leverage ratio must not exceed 2.50 to 1.0 dutiedfitst two years of the agreement, and 2.0 tadlirihg the last three years of the agreer
The interest coverage ratio is EBITDA to interegbense for the four consecutive quarters endinf thié quarter of measurement. The intt
coverage ratio must not be less than 3.50 to Iridglthe term of the Credit Agreement. As of J30¢ 2015, we were in compliance with
restrictive operating covenants.
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8 . Commitments and Contingencies
Leases

We maintain office facilities in various locationsder operating leases with expiration dates frmwaf 2016 to fiscal 2022, some
which have renewal options of one to five yearsir [Based office facilities are located in Chinagnihark, Finland, Hong Kong, India, Jaf
Korea, Switzerland, Taiwan, the United States, diminam. We recognized rent expense on a strdiigitbasis of $7.9 million, $4.7 millio
and $4.6 million for fiscal 2015, 2014, and 20Xk&pectively.

The aggregate future minimum rental commitmentfutare fiscal years for nonancelable operating leases with initial or renra
terms in excess of one year were as follows (itions):

Operatingc
Lease

Fiscal Yeal Payment:
2016 $ 9.1
2017 6.0
2018 2.6
2019 1.0
2020 0.5
Thereaftel 0.5
Total minimum operating lease payme $ 19.7

Contingencies

We have in the past and may in the future receatees from third parties that claim our productfinge their intellectual propet
rights. We cannot be certain that our technologigd products do not and will not infringe issuedepts or other proprietary rights of tf
parties.

Any infringement claims, with or without merit, dduresult in significant litigation costs and disemn of management and finan
resources, including the payment of damages, wbithd have a material adverse effect on our busjrfasancial condition, and results
operations.

Indemnifications

In connection with certain agreements, we are abdig to indemnify the counterparty against thirdypalaims alleging infringement
certain intellectual property rights by us. We éaiso entered into indemnification agreements wiih officers and directors. Maximi
potential future payments cannot be estimated Isec#iese agreements do not have a maximum statatityi However, historical cos
related to these indemnification provisions havebsen significant. We have not recorded any litgtin our consolidated financial stateme
for such indemnification obligations.

9. Stockholders’ Equity
Preferred Stocl

We are authorized, subject to limitations imposgdlelaware law, to issue up to a total of 10,000,80ares of preferred stock in oni
more series without stockholder approval. Our Boair Directors has the power to establish from titmdime the number of shares to
included in each series and to fix the rights, gmerfices, and privileges of the shares of each whaissued series and any of its qualificati
limitations, or restrictions. Our Board of Direcdacan also increase or decrease the number adssbéia series, but not below the numb
shares of that series then outstanding, withoutfartler vote or action by the stockholders.

Our board of directors may authorize the issuarfigerederred stock with voting or conversion rigktiat could harm the voting power
other rights of the holders of our common stocke Tissuance of preferred stock, while providingifidity in connection with possib
acquisitions and other corporate purposes, couldng other things, have the effect of delayingedi#ig, or preventing a change in contrc
our company and might harm the market price of @mmmon stock and the voting power and other riglitthe holders of our comm
stock. As of the end of fiscal 2015, there wereshares of preferred stock outstanding.
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Shares Reserved for Future Issuance

Shares of common stock reserved for future issuasad the end of fiscal 2015 were as follows:

Stock options outstandir 2,870,42!
Deferred stock units outstandi 860,37¢
Market stock units outstandir 132,37¢
Awards available for grant under all share-based
compensation plar 2,560,13:
Reserved for future issuan 6,423,30¢

Treasury Stock

Our cumulative authorization for our common stoepurchase program is $730.0 million, as of June 2815, expiring in Jul
2016. The program authorizes us to repurchase@umon stock in the open market or in privatelyaiiged transactions depending u
market conditions and other factors. The numbeshafes repurchased and the timing of repurchadessied on the level of our cash balal
general business and market conditions, and o#fetors, including alternative investment opportiesit Common stock repurchased undel
program is held as treasury stock. As of Jun&€805, we had $78.3 million remaining under our canratock repurchase program.

10. Share-Based Compensatior

The purpose of our various share-based compengaimis is to attract, motivate, retain, and rewagh-quality employees, directo
and consultants by enabling such persons to acquiiacrease their proprietary interest in our camnstock in order to strengthen
mutuality of interests between such persons andtmekholders and to provide such persons with alnsmd longterm performance incentiv
to focus their best efforts on the creation of kkmider value. Consequently, we determine shaseed compensatory awards issued subse
to the initial award for our employees and consu#taprimarily on individual performance. Our shbesed compensation plans v
outstanding awards consist of our Amended and Res2001 Incentive Compensation Plan, as amendeaxyr?2001 Plan; our Amended ¢
Restated 2010 Incentive Compensation Plan, or @10 Plan; and our 2010 Employee Stock Purchase &aur 2010 ESPP.

Sharebased compensation awards available for grantsaargce for each plan as of the beginning of tlealfigear, including changes
the balance of awards available for grant for ti&€4 5, were as follows:

Awards 2010
Available 2001 2010 Employee
Under All Incentive Incentive Stock
Shar+-Basec Compensatiol Compensatiol Purchast
Award Plans Plan Plan Plan
Balance at June 20: 3,494,32' — 3,237,70( 256,621
Additional shares authorize 368,63¢ — — 368,63¢
Stock options grante (526,66°) — (526,66%) —
Deferred stock units grantt (480,387) — (480,387) —
Market stock units grante (70,300 — (70,300 —
Market stock units performance adjustm (46,712) — (46,712) —
Purchases under employee stock purchase (367,64¢) — — (367,64¢)
Forfeited 189,15: 281 188,871 —
Plan shares expire (281) (281) — —
Balance at June 20: 2,560,13: — 2,302,51: 257,61¢

Our 2001 Plan, which expired in March 2011, wadaegd by our 2010 Plan. Option awards that areenotly outstanding under ¢
2001 Plan will remain outstanding until exerciséeljvered, forfeited, or cancelled under the teahtheir respective grant agreements.
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Share-based compensation and the related tax beaedignized in our consolidated statements ofriredor fiscal 2015 , 2014 anc
2013 were as follows (in millions ):

2015 2014 2013
Cost of revenu $ 14 $ 11 $ 0.9
Research and developme 24.5 18.5 15.8
Selling, general, and administrati 18.2 13.3 15.5
Total $ 441 $ 329 $ 32.2
Income tax benefit on shebased compensatic $ 125 $ 106 $ 9.2

We recognize a tax benefit upon expensing certagmesbased awards associated with our shased compensation plans, incluc
nonqualified stock options, DSUs, and MSUs, but e@not recognize a tax benefit concurrent with theognition of shardase:
compensation expenses associated with incentiek sfations and employee stock purchase plan sliquedified stock awards). For qualifi
stock awards we recognize a tax benefit only inpséod when disqualifying dispositions of the urigieg stock occur, which historically h
been up to several years after vesting and iniagp@mhen our stock price substantially increases.

We determine excess tax benefit using the loagt method in which we compare the actual tax fieagsociated with the tax deduct
from share-based award activity to the hypothet&albenefit based on the grant date fair valugb@torresponding shabased awards. T
benefit associated with excess tax deduction @blditto additional paid-in capital is not recogdizmtil the deduction reduces taxes payable.

Historically, we have issued new shares in conoactvith our shardsased compensation plans, however, treasury shares alsi
available for issuance as of the end of fiscal 2088y additional shares repurchased under our comstock repurchase program woulc
available for issuance under our share-based cosafien plans.

Stock Options

Our sharedased compensation plans with outstanding stodoropiwards include our 2001 Plan and our 2010 Plmder our 201
Plan, we may grant incentive stock options or natifiad stock options to purchase shares of ourrmomstock at not less than 100% of
fair market value, or FMV, on the date of grantock options granted to our employees generallyirgentive stock options, or qualifi
options, under the Internal Revenue Code, subjecaliendar year vesting limitations with any batabeing nonqualified stock options, wl
consultants and directors receive nonqualifiedkstptions.

Options granted under our 2010 Plan generally aest three years from the vesting commencementatateexpire seven years after
date of grant if not exercised.

Certain stock option activity for fiscal 2015 araldnces as of the end of fiscal 2015 were as fallow

Stock Weighted
Option Average Intrinsic
Awards Exercise Value
Qutstanding Price (In millions)
Balance at June 20: 3,693,37¢ $ 30.0¢
Granted 526,66¢ 75.8¢
Exercisec (1,264,449 28.62
Forfeited (85,169 51.12
Balance at June 20: 2,870,42" 38.5C $ 137.€
Exercisable at June 20. 2,013,81( 2855t 3 116.:

The aggregate intrinsic value was determined usiegclosing price of our common stock on the lesdihg day of fiscal 2015, or Ju
26, 2015, of $86.32 and excludes the impact ofogtihat were not in-theoney. Approximately 70% of the stock option aveandtstandin
were vested and in-the-money as of the end of IfR@E5.

At the end of fiscal 2015, we estimated that weehaw8 million fully vested options and options exteel to vest with an aggreg

intrinsic value of $136.5 million, having a weigttaverage exercise price of $37.74 and a weightethge remaining contractual term of {
years. The weighted average remaining contratéual for the options exercisable is approximateB/y&ars
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Cash received and the a ggregate intrinsic valitoak options exercised for fiscal 2015 , 2014d 2013 were as follows (in millions

2015 2014 2013
Cash receive $ 36.2 $ 717 $ 30.8
Aggregate intrinsic valu $ 69.¢ $ 793 $ 23.€

The fair value of each award granted under ouresbased compensation plans for fiscal 2015, 2014 2848 was estimated at the ¢
of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing mlpdssuming no expected dividends and the follgwamge of assumptions:

2015 2014 2013
Expected volatility 38.7%- 44.0%  40.1%- 44.5%  41.8%- 48.9%
Expected life in year 3.8-4.3 3.8-4.3 3.5-4.6
Risk-free interest rat 1.18%- 1.80% 1.31%- 1.74% 0.62%- 0.72%
Fair value per awar $ 27.19 $ 18.72 $ 11.40

The unrecognized shabased compensation costs for stock options gramtddr our various plans were approximately $19l0anias
of the end of fiscal 2015 to be recognized overghted average period of approximately 1.85 years.

Deferred Stock Unit

Our 2010 Plan provides for the grant of DSU awaodsur employees, consultants, and directors. AJxSa promise to deliver sha
of our common stock at a future date in accordavittethe terms of the DSU grant agreement. We beganting DSUs in January 2006.

DSUs granted under our 2010 Plan generally veabhatover three to four years from the vesting canoement date. Delivery
shares under the plan takes place on the quanesiing dates. At the delivery date, we withhdidres to cover statutory minimum
withholding by delivering a net quantity of sharedntil delivery of shares, the grantee has notsigls a stockholder.

An election to defer delivery of the underlying sdsfor unvested DSUs can be made by the granteedpd the deferral election
made at least one year before vesting and therdefeariod is at least five years from the scheddlelivery date.

DSU activity, including DSUs granted, deliveredddarfeited in fiscal 2015, and the balance andegate intrinsic value of DSUs as
the end of fiscal 2015 were as follows:

Aggregate Weighted

Intrinsic Average

DSU Awards Value Grant Date

Qutstanding (in millions) Fair Value
Balance at June 30, 20 1,058,24: $ 42.62
Granted 480,38: 71.3<
Delivered (585,80¢) 40.71
Forfeited (92,44) 52.0t
Balance at June 30, 20 860,37¢ $ 74.3 58.94

Of the shares delivered, 169,810 shares valued 18t0$million were withheld to meet statutory minimutax withholding
requirements. The aggregate intrinsic value wasragned using the closing price of our common lstoie the last trading day of fiscal 20
or June 26, 2015, of $86.32.

The unrecognized shabased compensation cost for DSUs granted unde2@i0 Plan was approximately $49.1 million as ofehd o
fiscal 2015, which will be recognized over a weghtaverage period of approximately 1.8 years. aggregate market value of DS
delivered in fiscal 2015, 2014, and 2013 was $23IBon, $26.3 million, and $14.7 million, respegtly.
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Market Stock Unit:

Our Amended and Restated 2010 Incentive Compens&tian provides for the grant of Market Stock Uwit, MSU awards, to o
employees, consultants, and directors. An MSUpsoaise to deliver shares of our common stockfatwie date based on the achieveme
market-based performance requirements in accordaiticehe terms of the MSU grant agreement.

We have granted MSUs to our executive officers,ciwhdare designed to vest in three tranches withatget quantity for each tranc
equal to one-third of the total MSU grant. Thetfiranche vests based on a gmar performance period; the second tranche vestsdoon
two-year performance period; and the third tranebsts based on a thrgear performance period. Performance is measursddban th
achievement of a specified level of total stockkolgtturn, or TSR, relative to the TSR of the Rielphia Semiconductor Index, or SOX Inc
The potential payout ranges from 0% to 200% ofdgfant target quantity and is adjusted on a tworte-ratio based on our TSR performe
relative to the SOX Index TSR performance usingftfiewing formula:

(100% + ([Synaptics TSR—SOX Index TSR] x 2))

Beginning with the MSU grants in fiscal 2015, theyput for tranche one and two will not exceed 1008 the payout for tranche th
will be calculated based on the total target qwaritir the entire grant multiplied by the payouttfa, which will then be reduced by tran
one and tranche two stock issuances.

Delivery of shares earned, if any, will take placethe dates provided in the applicable MSU gramé@ment, assuming the grante
still an employee, consultant, or director of oompany at the end of the applicable performanc®@eOn the delivery date, we withh
shares to cover statutory minimum tax withholdieguirements and deliver a net quantity of sharéseé@mployee, consultant, or director ¢
such withholding. Until delivery of shares, thempee has no rights as a stockholder with respestycshares underlying the MSU award.

MSU activity, including MSUs granted, delivered dafiorfeited in fiscal 2015, and the balance andreg@ate intrinsic value of MSUs
of the end of fiscal 2015 were as follows:

Aggregate Weighted

Intrinsic Average

MSU Awards Value Grant Date

Outstanding (in millions) Fair Value
Balance at June 30, 20 120,33( $ 49.17
Granted 70,30( 66.4¢
Performance adjustme 46,712 —
Delivered (93,424 45.87
Forfeited (11,549 55.77
Balance at June 30, 20 132,37¢ $ 114 58.9¢

As a result of the Synaptics TSR exceeding the $@¢x TSR by 130 percentage points, we delivere@p2of the targeted sha
underlying the November 2012 MSU grants, or 19,866@itional shares. Of the shares delivered, 19s8t2es valued at $1.2 million w
withheld to meet statutory minimum tax withholdinggquirements. As a result of the Synaptics TSReeding the SOX Index TSR by
percentage points, we delivered 200% of the tadgstares underlying the November 2013 MSU gramt26(912 additional shares. Of
shares delivered, 28,001 shares valued at $1.Bmilere withheld to meet statutory minimum taxhhivlding requirements.

The aggregate intrinsic value assumes a 100% pdaoiar and was determined using the closing prfceur common stock on the |
trading day of fiscal 2015, or June 26, 2015, &.$2.

The fair value of each MSU granted from our plamsfiscal 2015, 2014, and 2013 was estimated atlitite of grant using the Mol
Carlo simulation model, assuming no expected divideand the following assumptions:

2015 2014 2013
Expected volatility of compan 43.65% 38.7%% 36.63%
Expected volatility of SOX inde 20.6(% 24.95% 28.57%
Correlation coefficien 0.43 0.53 0.58
Expected life in year 2.93 2.92 2.87
Risk-free interest rat 0.79% 0.57% 0.31%
Fair value per awar $ 66.4¢ $ 60.6z $ 25.82
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We amortize the compensation expense over the-tflmaeperformance and service period. The unrazedrsharésased compensati
cost of our outstanding MSUs was approximately $6ilion as of the end of fiscal 2015, which wilke lsecognized over a weighted avel
period of approximately 0.9 years.

Employee Stock Purchase PI

Our 2010 ESPP became effective on January 1, 20hé&. 2010 ESPP allows employees to designate up5% of their bas
compensation, subject to legal restrictions andditions, to purchase shares of common stock at 85%te lesser of the FMV at the beginr
of the offering period or the exercise date. THerang period extends for up to two years andudels four exercise dates occurring at si
month intervals. Under the terms of our 2010 ESPRe FMV at an exercise date is less than the/Fi¢lithe beginning of the offering peri
the current offering period will terminate and awtevo-year offering period will commence.

Shares purchased, weighted average purchase paisie,received, and the aggregate intrinsic valuetitployee stock purchase f
purchases in fiscal 2015, 2014, and 2013 werellsv® (in millions, except shares purchased andyhieid average purchase price):

2015 2014 2013
Shares purchast 367,64¢ 409,08¢ 327,46¢
Weighted average purchase pt $ 35.11 $ 22.07 $ 20.3¢
Cash receive $ 129 $ 9.0 $ 6.7
Aggregate intrinsic valu $ 137 $ 128 $ 4.8

The fair value of each award granted under our ZB3BP for fiscal 2015, 2014, and 2013 was estimaded) the Blackscholes optio
pricing model, assuming no expected dividends heddllowing range of assumptions:

2015 2014 2013
Expected volatility 36.8%- 47.9% 43.8%- 49.3% 38.6%- 40.2%
Expected life in year 0.5-2.0 0.5-1.0 0.5-2.0
Risk-free interest rat 0.07%- 0.54% 0.05%- 0.13% 0.12%- 0.24%
Fair value per awar $ 21.23 $ 15.04 $ 8.31

The expected volatility is based on either imphedatility for the expected lives of 0.5 years owaighting of implied and historic
volatility for expected lives greater than 0.5 yeahe expected life is based on each period tegins with the enroliment date until e
purchase date remaining in the offering periodhatdate of enrollment in the plan; and the risk irgerest rate is based on U.S. Treasury y
or yield curve in effect for each expected life.

Unrecognized shareased compensation costs for awards granted und@040 ESPP at the end of fiscal 2015 were appratéaly $9..
million that will be amortized over the next 16 ntias

11 .Employee Benefit Plans
401(k) Plan

We have a 401(k) Retirement Savings Plan for tiole employees in the United States. Under tha,pédigible employees m
contribute a portion of their net compensation aiphie annual limit of $18,000, or $24,000 for enygles who are 50 years or older. In fi
2015, we provided matching funds of 25% of our esyees’ contributions, excluding cataip- contributions. The employer matching fu
vest 25% over four years and are fully vested atethd of the fourth year. We made matching comtiobhs of $2.3 million, $1.6 million, a
$1.4 million in fiscal 2015, 2014, and 2013, regjpedy.

12.Income Taxes

Income before provision for income taxes for fis2@l5, 2014, and 2013 consisted of the followimgniillions):

2015 2014 2013
United State: $ 134 $ 76.7 $ 44.C
Foreign 146.¢ (2.2) 57.7
Income before provision for income tay $ 160.2 $ 745 $ 101.7
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The provision for income taxes for fiscal 2015, 204nd 2013 consisted of the following (in milligns

2015 2014 2013
Current tax expense (benel

Federal $ 12C $ 3.3) $ (9.2
Foreign 63.C 12.3 10.5
75.C 9.0 1.3

Deferred tax expense (bene
Federal (3.7) 18.7 1.9
Foreign (21.5) 0.1 (0.49)
(25.2) 18.8 1.5
Provision for income taxe $ 498 $ 278 $ 2.8

The provision for income taxes differs from thedeal statutory rate for fiscal 2015, 2014, and 284 3ollows (in millions):

2015 2014 2013

Provision at U.S. federal statutory $ 56.1 $ 26.1 $ 35.€
Qualified stock option 2.7 0.9 2.1
Business credit 4.7 (2.8) (3.7
Foreign tax differentia 4.3) (19.6) (16.€)
Remeasurement of unrecognized tax ben 0.2 — (15.6)
Non-deductible portion of contingent considerat 4.7) 21.2 —
Change in valuation allowan: (0.5) (0.3) (0.2
Nondeductible amortizatic 2.7 0.9 0.6
Other difference 2.6 1.4 0.6

Provision for income taxe $ 498 $ 27.8 $ 2.8

Net deferred tax assets as of the end of fiscab 20 2014 consisted of the following (in millions)

2015 2014
Current deferred tax asst $ 176 $ 7.2
Non-current deferred tax assets/(liabilitit (33.0) 5.1

Net deferred tax assets/(liabilitie $ (15.4) $ 12.3

Current deferred tax assets, non-current defemedssets, and nanirent deferred tax liabilities are included iepaid expenses a
other current assets, other assets, and othéditlesyirespectively, in the accompanying consdéidaebalance sheets.
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Significant components of our deferred tax asskabilities) as of the end of fiscal 2015 and 20da@hsisted of the following (
millions ):

2015 2014
Deferred tax asset
Investment writedown $ 58 $ 6.3
Inventory writedown: 6.8 0.3
Property and equipme 1.3 2.3
Accrued compensatic 3.3 25
Deferred compensatic 2.8 4.6
Shar+based compensatic 8.8 9.3
Business credit carryforwa 10.7 18.1
Net operating loss carryforwa 5.7 8.7
Other accrual 4.3 0.7
49.5 52.8
Valuation allowanct (14.5) (14.8)
35.0 38.C
Deferred tax liabilities
Acquisition intangible: (43.7) (18.2)
Interest (6.7) (7.6)
(50.4) (25.7)
Net deferred tax assets/(liabilitie $ (15.4) $ 12.3

Realization of deferred tax assets depends on engrgting sufficient U.S. and certain foreign tdgdabcome in future years to obtai
benefit from the utilization of those deferred &ssets on our tax returns. Accordingly, the amoftinteferred tax assets considered reali:
may increase or decrease when we reevaluate thexlying basis for our estimates of future U.S. &or@ign taxable income. As of the enc
fiscal 2015, a valuation allowance of $14.5 millioad been established to reduce deferred tax assketeels that we believe are more lik
than not to be realized through future taxable immeo The net change in the valuation allowancendufiscal 2015 was a decrease of :
million.

Undistributed operating earnings of our foreign Sdiaries were approximately $713.0 million as lo¢ tnd of fiscal 2015 and
considered to be indefinitely reinvested overseasprdingly, no U.S. income taxes have been provide these earnings. The poter
deferred tax liability associated with undistritditgperating earnings of our foreign subsidiaries approximately $116.0 million as of the
of fiscal 2015.

As of the end of fiscal 2015, we had federal antif@aia net operating loss carryforwards of appnaately $25.7 million and $33
million, respectively. The federal net operatingdacarryforwards, which begin to expire in fisc@R2 if not utilized, were acquired and
subject to limitations on their utilization. Tax rEdit of $9.3 million from the federal net operatitoss carryforwards will be recorded
additional paidn capital when realized. The California net opiegatoss will begin to expire in fiscal 2012, iftnatilized. All of the Californi
net operating loss carryforwards were attributablsharebased award deductions and any benefit of thesepaeating losses will be recorc
directly to additional paida capital when realized. The federal and statétalalpss carryforwards will begin to expire inds 2017, if nc
utilized. Under current tax law, net operating lassl tax credit carryforwards available to offsgufe income or income taxes may be lim
by statute or upon the occurrence of certain eyémthiding significant changes in ownership.

We had $18.3 million and $21.6 million of federaldastate research tax credit carryforwards, regpgt as of the end of fiscal 20:
The benefit of $23.6 million of these credits vii# recorded directly to additional pardeapital when realized. The federal researcictaxit
carryforward will begin to expire in 2032 and thate research tax credit can be carried forwar@findely. We also had $1.6 million
federal alternative minimum tax credit carryforwarehilable to offset future federal tax liabilitimsth no expiration, which will be record
directly to additional paid-in capital when realize
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The total liability for gross unrecognized tax btserelated to uncertain tax positionincluded in other liabilities in our consolida
balance sheets, increas ed by $ 1.4 million to.$ fdillion in fiscal 2015 from $ 10.2 million indcal 2014 This total amount would redt
the effective tax rate on income from continuingeigtions, if recognized. A reconciliation of theginning and ending balance of gi
unrecognized tax benefits for fiscal 2015 , 204Ad 2013 consisted of the following (in millions):

2015 2014 2013
Beginning balanc $ 10.2 $ 82 $ 23.1
Increase in unrecognized tax benefits related teeat!
year tax position 2.3 1.1 1.8
Increase in unrecognized tax benefits relateditwr gear
tax position: 0.3 1.7 —
Remeasurement for results of income tax examini — — (15.0)
Decrease due to statute expiral (1.2) (0.8) (1.7)
Ending Balanct $ 11.€ $ 10.2 $ 8.2

Accrued interest and penalties increased by $0lBmidecreased by less than $0.1 million, andre@sed by $1.5 million represent
income tax expense or benefit, in fiscal 2015, 2@l 2013, respectively. Accrued interest andafiies was $1.1 million and $0.9 million
of June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively. Our padico classify interest and penalties, if anycasiponents of income tax expense.

In May 2011, we were notified by the Internal Rewerservice, or the Service, that our fiscal 2008ubh 2006 and fiscal 2008 throt
2010 returns would be subject to examination. layN015, we received the Revenue AgeiRReport concluding this audit without any
adjustment. Our case, reviewed by the Joint Cotemitn Taxation, was concluded in the fourth quantéiscal 2015.

The Tax Increase Prevention Act, or the Act, whietroactively extended the federal research tadicfeom January 1, 2014 throu
December 31, 2014, was enacted on December 19, 204 4uch, we recognized six months of tax beriefin the federal research tax cr
related to fiscal 2014 and another six months défal research tax credit in the second quartéscdl 2015.

It is reasonably possible that the amount of ligbfbr unrecognized tax benefits may change withia next 12 months and an estin
of the range of possible changes could resultdaaease of $1.3 million up to an increase of $2lRon.

On March 31, 2015, Japanparliament approved legislation to reduce comearacome tax rates by 3.29 percentage points theenex
two years. As a result, the current combined nafiand local effective tax rate of 35.6% will leeluced to 32.3% over the next two years.
have accounted for the impact of the tax rate chamghe fourth quarter of our fiscal 2015.

In Altera Corporation v. Commissionerthe U.S. Tax Court invalidated a section of tmeaBury Regulation that requires taxpaye
include stock compensation expense under a coshghagreement with related parties, whether orusitg the grant date or exercise me
to determine the value of stock options. We areetilly reviewing the impact of this court decision

Our major tax jurisdictions are the United Stateleng Kong SAR, and Japan. From fiscal 2011 onward, remain subject
examination by one or more of these jurisdictions.

1 3.Segment, Customers, and Geographic Information

We operate in one segment: the development, magkeind sale of semiconductor products used irireld@c devices and products. '
generate our revenue from two broad product caitegiothe mobile product market and the personalpeding, or PC, product market.
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Net revenue within geogr aphic areas based onustomers’ locations for fiscal 2015 , 2014 , and20consisted of the following (
millions ):

2015 2014 2013
Japar $ 698.E $ 45C $ 61.3
China 504.2 449.4 390.1
United State! 223.C 93.8 22.6
South Kore: 142.1 233.C 102.¢
Taiwan 127.2 118.¢ 84.4
Other 8.0 6.6 2.4

$ 1,703.C $ 947E $ 663.€

Net revenue from external customers for each gafugimilar products for fiscal 2015, 2014, and 2@Bsisted of the following (
millions):

2015 2014 2013
Mobile product application $ 144271 $ 689.6 $ 424.1
PC product applicatior 260.€ 257.7 239.F

$ 1,703.C $ 947E $ 663.€

Long-lived assets within geographic areas as oétiteof fiscal 2015 and 2014 consisted of the falhg (in millions):

2015 2014
United State: $ 200.7 $ 210.€
Asia/Pacific 364.€ 13.1
$ 565.€ $ 223.€

Our goodwill of $206.8 million has been allocatecatcompany-wide reporting unit.

Major customers’ revenue as a percentage of tetalavenue for fiscal 2015, 2014, and 2013 weffel&svs:

2015 2014 2013
Customer A 18% 28% 14%
Customer E 16% * *
Customer C 11% * *
Customer C 11% * *

* L ess than 10%

* Less than 109

14. Legal Proceedings

In April 2015, we filed patent infringement actionith the United States District Court in the Nanth District of California and with tl
United States International Trade Commission ag&hgnzhen Huiding Technology Co., Ltd. (a/k/a Zhen Goodix Technology Co., Lt
and Goodix Technology Inc. (collectively, “Goodixand BLU Products, Inc. (“BLU”)n our filings we allege that certain Goodix and
products infringe several of our patents. We idtém vigorously pursue these claims. We have exqmbrdl legal fees incurred to date
connection with these filings
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Exhibit 10.29

April 23, 2015
Wajid Ali
852 Camino Flores
Thousand Oaks, CA 91360
Dear Wajid,
| am pleased to offer you a position with SynapéissSVP & Chief Financial Officer, reporting to RiBergman, President and
Chief Executive Officer. Your expected start datéoi be on or prior to Junest 2015. You will receive a monthly salary of
$32,916.67 that will be paid on the ®and last day of each month (corresponding to anarsalary of $395,000).
As a Synaptics employee, you are also eligibleteive employee benefits which include:

« Group Medical, Dental and Vision insurance for yamd your eligible dependen

» Life Insurance, Short-term and Long-term Disabilitgurance;

« Flexible time off benefits that you will be accrgiat fifteen (15) days per year (includes sick ¢eand personal timeff);

« Company paid holidays;

« Participation in our Employee Stock Purchase F

« Participation in our 401(K) Savings Plan;

« Participation in Section 125 Flexible Spending Aatio

Relocation benefits to assist with your move totNem California will be provided as listed in thit|ached document. If you
should terminate your employment with Synaptics bbean two years from your hire date, you will bguired to reimburse the
company on a prorated basis. The exact relocatioount will not be finalized until the move is cdetpd.

You are eligible to receive an annual incentivgeaof 65% of your base salary for each Synapticerporated fiscal year. Any
annual incentive payable in Synaptics Incorporatéidcal year 2016 will be prorated to the begigrif that fiscal year. Payment
of the incentive will be based first on company-avjztbrformance, followed by department and individigeals annually. Payment
of any incentive amount is ultimately at the disiore of Synaptics and is not guaranteed.

Your performance and base salary will be reviewati@end of each fiscal year as part of the colyiparormal focal review
process. Your first review will occur in July 20&6d any merit increase will be awarded at that.time

Subject to the approval of the Board of Directdrthe Company at a meeting following your staredgbu will be recommended
for an option to purchase 40,000 shares of Comntack&t an exercise price equal to the closinggpoicthe Company's Comm
Stock as reported on NASDAQ on the date of granuroptions shall be exercisable at the rate obifBe shares one year after
commencement of




employment and 1/12 of the shares each quartezafier (so that at the end of three years, youowptill be fully vested).
Vesting will, of course, depend on your continuathioyment with the Company.

Additionally, you will receive 15,000 Restrictedb8k Units (RSUs). Your RSU’s will vest 1/3 of thleares on the delivery date
(January 31, April 30, July 31, October 31) ocagrin the calendar quarter one year from the gtate and 1/12th of your RS§)’
will vest each quarter on the delivery dates netech that your entire award will be fully vestedhe calendar quarter of the third
anniversary of the grant date. Vesting of your R&Usntingent on your continued employment with @ompany.

You should be aware that your employment with tbenBany is for no specified period and constitutgswill' employment. As
a result, you are free to resign at any time, for@ason, or for no reason. Similarly, the Conypariree to conclude its
employment relationship with you at any time, wothwithout cause. This offer is contingent upon successful completioof
your background and references screening.

For purposes of federal immigration law, you witl iequired to provide to the Company documentaigesxe of your identity
and eligibility for employment in the United StateSuch documentation must be provided to us wittniee (3) business days of
your hire date, or our employment relationship witlu may be terminate
I have enclosed our standard Proprietary Informagiod Assignment of Inventions Agreement regargiagection of confidentie
information and assignment of inventions. If yaeept this offer, it is required as a conditioryotir employment that you return
a signed copy of that agreement.
In order to accept the Company's offer, please aghdate this letter in the space provided beWwe .would appreciate a respo
no later than April 27, 2015. A duplicate origimakenclosed for your records. This letter, alontpthe agreement relating to
proprietary rights between you and the Company, feeth the terms of your employment with the Compand supersedes any
prior representations or agreements, whether wriiteoral. This letter may not be modified or adheth except by a written
agreement, signed by the Company and by you.
Wajid, we are really looking forward to your joigitsynaptics and adding your experience and energyrtgrowing company.
Sincerely,
/s/ Rick Bergman

Rick Bergman
President & Chief Executive Officer

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO
this 23 day of April, 2015

Start Date: June 1, 2015

Signature/s/ Wajid Ali Full Legal NameWajid Ali
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SEPARATION AGREEMENT AND RELEASE

This Separation Agreement and Release (“Agreementijade by and between Kathleen Bayless (“Empl)yeel
Synaptics Incorporated (the “Company”) (jointlyestd to as the “Parties”):

WHEREAS,Employee was employed by the Company pursuant esmgloyment arrangement entered as of
March 2, 2009 (the “Service Arrangement”), and Eogpk’s employment terminated June 5 2015(the “Termination
Date”);

WHEREAS, the Parties wish to resolve any and apudlies, claims, complaints, grievances, chargésnac petitions,
and demands that the Employee may have again€aimpany, including, but not limited to, any andddlims arising or in any
way related to Employee’s employment with or sefi@ngrom the Company; and

WHEREAS, this Agreement will become effective oa #ighth day after it is signed by Employee (suaie deing the
“Effective Date”), provided that Employee has notaked this Agreement by written notice to the Gah€ounsel of the
Company prior to the Effective Date.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises enaelrein, the Parties hereby agree as follows:

1. Termination of Service Arrangement; Transitidoli@ation. Employee’s employment with the Company
will cease as of the Termination Date. Employe@agto resign as a director or officer of any Camymaubsidiaries or affiliates
upon the request of the Company and effective t@o than the Termination Date. Employee will affitihhe terms of this
Agreement on December 4, 2014, and then execit@greement on the Termination Date. During thiéoperom December 4,
2014, to the Termination Date, Employee shall utadkersuch duties as are requested by the Chieluixe®fficer of the
Company.

2. Consideration As consideration for the release of claims dhdther covenants made herein, the Parties
agree that the Employee shall receive aggregatdemation of (i) one hundred seventy-seven thadi$i®e hundred dollars
($177,500), which is equal to six (6) months of Employee’s bsalary; (ii) six months of COBRA continuation cozge under
the Company’s health insurance benefit plan atnefitdevel no less than what Employee and Emplsydependents receive as
of December 4, 2014, with such premiums either gaectly by the Company or, if paid by Employesmptly reimbursed to
Employee; and (iii) a time-based pro rata amourEraployee’s fiscal year 2015 target cash bonusvofttundred thirty thousand
seven hundred fifty dollars ($230,750), which igysifive percent (65%) of Employee’s base salargymled, however, that such
payment shall be no less than one hundred fifteeasand three hundred seven-five dollars ($115,37&npany shall pay all
such consideration within five (5) business daythefEffective Date of this release, provided thauployee has not revoked this
Agreement before that time. All such consideraifosubject to all normally required tax and otiwéhholdings.

3. Benefits. Employee’s health insurance benefits shall ceashe Termination Date, subject to Emplogee’
right to continue Employee’s health insurance urtderConsolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation #ct985, as
amended. Employee’s participation in, and acaofiadll other benefits and incidents of employmémtluding but not limited to
incentives, vacation time, and paid time off, skbathse on the Termination Date.

4. Outplacement ServiceIhe Company will provide six (6) months of outi@anent services through a
third party vendor selected by the Company.




5. Equity Incentives Pursuant to the terms of tBg/naptics Incorporated Amended and Restated 200:
Incentive Compensation Plan and the Synaptics pacated Amended and Restated 2010 Incentive Corapenglan
(the “Plan s ") and the equity incentive a greenseeffective by and between Employee and the Casypander which the
Company granted to Employee deferred stock und§ys”), market stock units (“MSUs"), and optionspiarchase common
units of the Company ( “Options,” and collectivetllye “ Equity Incentives "), as of the TerminatiDate: (i) Employee’s DSUs
and Options cease vesting ; (i) Employee has hatl Bave no right to exercise any unvested pomiotihe Option s or receive
any unvested portion of the DSUs; (iii ) Employles not have and shall not have any rights ume@ennivested portion of the
Options or DSUs, and does not have other any righéstitlements to purchase units or shares o€ttrapany or any subsidiary
or affiliate of the Company ; and (iv) Employee’SMs cease vesting, are voided and Employee shadlmaright to any
compensation under the MSUs. Employee has ietitlate that is one hundred eighty ( 1 8 0) days #fe Termination Date to
exercise the vested portion of Employee’s Optianthe Employee will lose all rights to the vestexitipn of the Option s . The
exercise price for the Options cannot be offsetresj@any amounts payable to the Employee by theg2aomor any subsidiary or
affiliate thereof .

6. Payment of Salary, Accrued Vacation and Exp&esmbursements Employee acknowledges and
represents that the Company has paid all salanyesydoonuses, annual incentives, accrued vacattpaid time off,
commissions, expense reimbursements, severanceepadation benefits, and any and all other bergifigsto Employee as of the
Termination Date. Employee represents and warthatEEmployee never suffered an on-jble-or occupational injury or incurre
any wage, overtime or leave claims while workinghat Company.

7. Confidential Information

(a) Employee acknowledges that Employee has sigri&dprietary Information and
Invention Agreement dated as of March 2, 2009 ‘@nfidential Information Agreement”). Employeeafrms Employee’s
obligation to comply with the terms and conditi@ishe Confidential Information Agreement. Empleygill hold in strictest
confidence and will not disclose, use, lecture ymompublish any of the Company’s Proprietary Infation. Employee hereby
assigns to the Company any rights that Employeelmsg or acquire in Proprietary Information andmpuzes that all
Proprietary Information shall be the sole propeiftthe Company and its assigns. For purposes®fitreement, the term
“Proprietary Information” shall mean any and alhfidential and/or proprietary knowledge, data doimation of the
Company. By way of illustration but not limitatiofiProprietary Information” includes (i) trade sets, inventions, mask works,
ideas, processes, formulas, source and object cdalies programs, other works of authorship, knowshimprovements,
discoveries, developments, designs and technigiijesformation regarding plans for research, depenent, new products,
marketing and selling, business plans, budgetsiapdblished financial statements, licenses, p@oescosts, suppliers and
customers; and (iii) information regarding the Iskiind compensation of other employees of the Cagnpa

(b) Employee shall return all of the Company’s iy and Proprietary Information in
Employee’s possession to the Company as requir¢dedterms of the Confidential Information AgreemeBy signing this
Agreement, Employee represents and declares urdettp of perjury under the laws of the State dif@aia that Employee has
returned all Company property and Proprietary Imfation in Employee’s possession to the Company.

(© Employee understands, in addition, that the gaomy has received and in the future will
receive from third parties confidential or propaistinformation (“Third Party Information”) subjett a duty on the Company’s
part to maintain the confidentiality of such infation and to use it only for certain limited purpes Employee will hold Third
Party Information in the strictest confidence anlll mot disclose to anyone other than Company perebwho need to know such
information in connection with their work for the@pany.




8. Release of ClaimsEmployee agrees that the foregoing consideraéipresents settlement in full of all
outstanding obligations owed to Employee by the gamy , any subsidiaries or affiliates thereof alhdfficers, managers,
members, supervisors, members of their board ettlirs, agents and employees thereof . EmployeEnmployee’s own behalf,
and on behalf of Employee’s respective heirs, famiémbers, executors, agents, and assigns, hariypwiid forever releases the
Company, its affiliates and subsidiaries, and ffiters, members of their board of directors, ergpks, agents, investors,
shareholders, members, administrators, affiliategsions, predecessor and successor corpora@oasassigns of the Compaoy
any subsidiary or affiliate thereof (“the Releasgdsom, and agree 8ot to sue concerning, any claim, duty, obligatiorrause ¢
action relating to any matters of any kind, whetm@sently known or unknown, suspected or unsuegetitat Employee may
possess arising from any omissions, acts or faatdtave occurred up until and including the Teation Date including, without
limitation:

@) any and all claims relating to or arising fr&amployee’s employment relationship with
the Company and the termination of that relatigmshi

(b) any and all claims relating to, or arising frdBmployee’s right to purchase, or actual
purchase of, equity of the Company or any subsidiaaffiliate thereof, including, without limitath, any claims for fraud,
misrepresentation, breach of fiduciary duty, breafctiuty under applicable state corporate law, sswlrities fraud under any st
or federal law;

(© any and all claims under the law of any juri$ioin including, but not limited to,
wrongful discharge of employment, constructive diésge from employment, termination in violationpaiblic policy,
discrimination, harassment, retaliation, breacharitract, both express and implied, breach of @wcant of good faith and fair
dealing, both express and implied; promissory gehmegligent or intentional infliction of emotiaindistress, negligent or
intentional misrepresentation, negligent or intemdil interference with contract or prospective etoitc advantage, unfair
business practices, defamation, libel, slandenjgeaace, personal injury, assault, battery, invasibprivacy, false imprisonment,
and conversion;

(d) any and all claims for violation of any natibrfaderal, state or municipal statute,
including, but not limited to, Title VII of the CiMRights Act of 1964, the Civil Rights Act of 199the Age Discrimination in
Employment Act of 1967, the Americans with Disatah Act of 1990, the Fair Labor Standards Act,Eneployee Retirement
Income Security Act of 1974, The Worker Adjustmantl Retraining Notification Act, the Older Work&snefit Protection Act;
the Family and Medical Leave Act; the Californiarily Rights Act; the California Fair Employment andusing Act, and the
California Labor Code, including, but not limitealltabor Code sections 1400-1408;

(e) any and all claims for violation of the fedei@ any state, constitution;

() any and all claims arising out of any other $aand regulations relating to employment
or employment discrimination;

(9) any claim for any loss, cost, damage, or expeanising out of any dispute over the non:
withholding or other tax treatment of any of thegeeds received by Employee as a result of thiséxgent; and

(h) any and all claims for attorneys’ fees and £ost
The Company and Employee agree that the releagergein this Section shall be and remain in dffacll respects as

complete general release as to the matters reledses release does not extend to any obligatimtigrred under this Agreement
nor to any claims that, by statute, may not be agiv




9. Acknowledgement of Waiver of Claims Under ADEEmponee acknowledges that Employee is waivin
and releasing any rlghts Employee may have undefAgie Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967 (“AI3") and that this
waiver and release is knowing and voluntary. Emgdoand the Company agree that this waiver andgeldoes not apply to any
rights or claims that may arise under ADEA after Hifective Date of this Agreement. Employee aekedges that the
consideration given for this waiver and releasee&grent is in addition to anything of value to whitthployee was already
entitled. Employee further acknowledges that Eiygéohas been advised by this writing that:

@) Employee should consult with an attorney pidogxecuting this Agreement;
(b) Employee has up to twenty one (21) days wittinich to consider this Agreement;
(© Employee has seven (7) days following Employetecution of this Agreement to

revoke the Agreement;
(d) this Agreement shall not be effective until tegocation period has expired; and

(e) nothing in this Agreement prevents or precludes leyge from challenging or seekin
determination in good faith of the validity of thisiver under the ADEA, nor does it impose any oo precedent, penalties or
costs from doing so, unless specifically authorizgdederal law.

10. Civil Code Section 1542 Employee represents that Employee is not awlaaayoclaim by Employee
other than the claims that are released by thieément. Employee acknowledges that Employee ththkaopportunity to be
advised by legal counsel and is familiar with thevisions of California Civil Code Section 1542, sl provides as follows:

A GENERAL RELEASE DOES NOT EXTEND TO CLAIMS WHICHHE CREDITOR DOES NOT KNOW OR
SUSPECT TO EXIST IN EMPLOYEE'S FAVOR AT THE TIME OEXECUTING THE RELEASE, WHICH IF KNOWN BY
EMPLOYEE MUST HAVE MATERIALLY AFFECTED EMPLOYEE'S &ETTLEMENT WITH THE DEBTOR.

Employee, being aware of said code section, agoeespressly waive any rights Employee may haveetireder, as well
as under any other statute or common law principiessmilar effect.

11. No Pending or Future LawsuitEmployee represents that Employee has no lasyslgtims, or actions
pending in Employee’s name, or on behalf of angofierson or entity, against the Company or angrd@eleasee. Employee
also represents that Employee does not intendrng Bny claims on Employee’s own behalf or on biebiaany other person or
entity against the Company or any other Releasee.

12. Application for Employment While Company may offer to re-hire Employee, BEogpe understands
and agrees that, as a condition of this Agreentgnployee shall not be entitled to any employmetihwhe Company, and
Employee hereby waives any right, or alleged righemployment or remployment with the Company. Employee further ag
that Employee will not apply for employment wittet@ompany.

13. Confidentiality. Employee will not have communication with anyn@many employees, partners,
customers, unitholders, or any other third pargarding Employee’s separation from the Companyauitlprior consent of
Company’s General Counsel or Director of Human Ress.

14. No Cooperation Employee agrees Employee will not act in any meathat might damage the business
of the Company. Employee agrees that Employeenatlencourage, counsel or assist any attornefygeaorclients in the
presentation or prosecution of any disputes, diffees, grievances, claims, charges, or
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complaints by any third party against any of théeReees, unless under a subpoena or other coerttordo so. Employee shall
inform the Company in writing within three (3) dagkreceiving any such subpoena or other courtrorde

15. NonDisparagement Employee agrees to refrain from any defamatibal, or slander of the Releasees,
and any tortious interference with the contra@kgtionships and prospective economic advantatfgedReleasees. Employee
agrees that Employee shall direct all inquiriepbtential future employers to the Company’s Gen€mlnsel.

16. NonSolicitation. Employee agrees that for a period of twelve (@@hths immediately following the
Termination Date, Employee shall not either digeotl indirectly solicit, induce, recruit, or encage any of the Company’s
employees or consultants to leave their employnuerditempt to do so, either for Employee or ameoperson or entity.

17. Reserved

18. Breach Employee acknowledges and agrees that any bodasty provision of this Agreement shall
constitute a material breach of this Agreementsiral entitle the Company immediately to recoveat/ancease the consideration
payments provided to Employee under this Agreement.

19. No Knowledge of Wrongdoing Employee represents that Employee has no kngeletiany
wrongdoing involving improper or false claims agdia national, federal, or state governmental agesrcany other wrongdoing
that involves Employee or other present or formem@any employees.

20. No Admission of Liability The Parties understand and acknowledge thaftrsement constitutes a
compromise and settlement of actual or potent&dutied claims. No action taken by the Partiestbeoe either of them, either
previously or in connection with this Agreementlsha deemed or construed to be:

(a) an admission of the truth or falsity of anyirle.made or any potential claims; or

(b) an acknowledgment or admission by either Pafrgny fault or liability whatsoever to
the other Party or to any third party.

21. Indemnification Employee agrees to indemnify and hold harmlessCtompany from and against any
and all loss, costs, damages or expenses, includitfgput limitation, attorneys’ fees or expensesuirred by the Company arising
out of the breach of this Agreement by Employedran any false representation made herein by Eyggloor from any action
proceeding which may be commenced, prosecutedeatdned by Employee or for Employee’s benefit nupmployee’s
initiative, or with Employee’s aid or approval, drary to the provisions of this Agreement. Empleyerther agrees that in any
such action or proceeding, this Agreement may ed py the Company as a complete defense, or magdegted by way of
counterclaim or cross-claim. In the event that Eoyeé incurs an indemnification obligation undes thgreement, Employee
acknowledges and agrees that Company may in itsediisn pursue remedies available to the Compaeyuaity and at law.

22. Reasonable Assistanc&mployee acknowledges the continuation of Emgxésy obligations to assist
Company pursuant to Section 8 of the Confidentitdrimation Agreement. In addition, Employee acklsalges that Employee’s
assistance may be required regarding certain oggbgpute resolution and corporate matters of Coypd o that end, Employ:e
will execute, verify and deliver such documents padorm such other acts (including appearancesvéitness) as the Company
may reasonably request. Employee’s obligatiorsgisithe Company under this Section shall contoay®nd the Termination
Date, provided that Company shall compensate Ereplay a reasonable rate after the Termination Datbe time actually spe
by Employee at




the Company’s request on such assistance , andpthfurther, that Employee is not entitled to adgitional compensation for
such assistance performed during the Transitioio@er

23. Costs The Parties shall each bear their own costerefpes, attorneys’ fees, and other fees incurred
connection with this Agreement, except as providectin.

24. Tax ConsequencesThe Company makes no representations or waesaniith respect to the tax
consequences of the payment of any sums to Employeéer the terms of this Agreement. Employee agaee understands that
Employee is responsible for payment, if any, oflpstate and/or federal taxes on the sums pa&lhder by the Company and
any penalties or assessments thereon; providedgvepnthat the Company shall withhold from the abestion and other
benefits due hereunder any taxes, charges, or assessments of any kind required under law toithdneld by the
Company. Employee further agrees to indemnifytawid the Company harmless from any claims, dematef&iencies,
penalties, assessments, executions, judgmeniscavaries by any government agency against the @ayrior any amounts
claimed due on account of Employee’s failure to femleral or state taxes or damages sustained Wydimpany by reason of any
such claims, including reasonable attorneys’ fees.

25. Arbitration. The Parties agree that any and all disputemgriit of the terms of this Agreement, their
interpretation, and any of the matters herein ssddashall be subject to binding arbitration betbe2American Arbitration
Association under its Employment Arbitration Rutesl Mediation Procedures (the “Rules”). The Psudigree that the prevailing
Party in any arbitration shall be entitled to irgtime relief in any court of competent jurisdictitmenforce the arbitration
award. The Parties agree that the prevailing Rardyy arbitration shall be awarded its reasonatiteneys’ fees and costs,
unless contrary to applicable law or the Rul@he Parties hereby agree to waive their right to hee any dispute between
them resolved in a court of law by a judge or jury. This Section will not prevent either Party fromlgag injunctive relief (or
any other provisional remedy) from any court hayimisdiction over the Parties and the subject eraif their dispute upon such
grounds permitted by the applicable law withoutwiraj the right to compel arbitration, such as tliewnstances set forth in
California Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281.8.

26. Authority. The Company represents and warrants that thersigded has the authority to act on behal
of the Company and to bind the Company and all mag claim through it to the terms and conditionghis
Agreement. Employee represents and warrants thatdyee has the capacity to act on Employee’s os¥ralh and on behalf of
all who might claim through Employee to bind themtitie terms and conditions of this Agreement. Hzaty warrants and
represents that there are no liens or claims pfdreassignments in law or equity or otherwiseradgainst any of the claims or
causes of action released herein.

27. No RepresentationsEach Party represents that it has had the apmtyrtto consult with an attorney, a
has carefully read and understands the scope &t ef the provisions of this Agreement. In eimtgrinto this Agreement,
neither Party has relied upon any representatiostatements made by the other Party hereto wiehat specifically set forth
this Agreement.

28. Severability In the event that any provision, or any portioereof, becomes or is declared by a court ¢
competent jurisdiction to be illegal, unenforceatnieroid, this Agreement shall continue in fullderand effect without said
provision or portion of said provision.

29. Entire Agreement This Agreement, together with the Confidentidbkmation Agreement and
Employee’s equity incentive agreements, represenéntire agreement and understanding betweenaimp&hy and Employee
concerning the subject matter of this AgreementEamgloyee’s relationship with the Company, and ssgdes and replaces any
and all prior agreements and understandings bettheeRarties concerning the subject matter ofAlgieement and Employee’s
relationship with the Company.




30. No Waiver. The failure of the Company to insist upon th&fgrenance of any of the terms and
conditions in this Agreement, or the failure toggoute any breach of any of the terms and conditiéthis Agreement, shall not
be construed thereafter as a waiver of any suaister conditions. This entire Agreement shall rienafull force and effect as
no such forbearance or failure of performance ladiowed.

31. No Oral Maodification This Agreement may only be amended in a wrisigmed by Employee and the
Chief Executive Officer or other duly authorizedicdr of the Company.

32. Governing Law This Agreement shall be construed, interpregederned, and enforced in accordance
with the laws of the State of California, withoegard to choice of law provisions. Employee hermdnysents to submit to
personal jurisdiction of, and agrees that any adigsing out of or relating to this Agreement $bal brought and maintained
exclusively in, the County of Santa Clara in that&of California.

33. Counterparts This Agreement may be executed in counterpadsg facsimile, and each counterpart
shall have the same force and effect as an origimdilshall constitute an effective, binding agresoa the part of each of the
undersigned.

31. Binding Effect This Agreement shall be binding upon and inarthé benefit of Employee and
Employee’s heirs, executors, personal represer&@tassigns, administrators, and legal represeasatiThis Agreement shall be
binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Conypamd its successors, assigns and legal repreisestat

34. Voluntary Execution of AgreementThis Agreement is executed voluntarily and withany duress or
undue influence on the part or behalf of the Psytigth the full intent of releasing all claimsmigloyee acknowledges that
Employee:

(@) has read this Agreement;

(b) has been represented in the preparation, raigotj and execution of this Agreement by
legal counsel of Employee’s own choice or that Eapek has voluntarily declined to seek such counsel;

(© understands the terms and consequences ddgheement and of the releases it
contains; and

(d) is fully aware of the legal and binding effetthis Agreement.

[Signature Page Follows]




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executedAli®ement on the respective dates set forth below.
COMPANY:

Synaptics Incorporate

Dated: June 5, 201 By: /s/ Rick Bergmal
Name: Rick Bergmar
Title: CEO
EMPLOYEE:

Dated: June 5, 201 /sl Kathleen Bayles

Kathleen Bayles

[SIGNATURE PAGE TO SEPARATION AGREEMENT AND RELEASE



List of Subsidiaries

NAME

STATE OR JURISDICTION
OF ORGANIZATION

Exhibit 21

Synaptics Display Devices G
Synaptics Holding Gmbl
Synaptics Hong Kong Limite
Synaptics LLC

Japar
Switzerlanc
Hong Kong

Delaware



Exhibit 23.1
Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm

The Board of Directors
Synaptics Incorporated

We consent to incorporation by reference in théstegfion statements (Nos. 333-81820, 333-99529; %5531, 333-146146, 333-170400, 333
170401, and 333-193470) on Form S-8, (Nos. 333-88%Hhd 333-193469) on Form S-3, and (No. 333-11pai4orm S-4 of Synaptics
Incorporated (the Company) of our reports datedusu@5, 2015, with respect to the consolidatedrizaaheets of Synaptics Incorporated as
of June 27, 2015 and June 28, 2014, and the retatezblidated statements of income, comprehensoanie, stockholders’ equity, and cash
flows for each of the years in the three-year gkdnded June 27, 2015, and the effectivenesserhiat control over financial reporting as of
June 27, 2015, which reports appear in the Jun2®IA annual report on Form 10-K of Synaptics Ipooated.

Our report dated August 25, 2015, on the effectgsrof internal control over financial reportingogddune 27, 2015, contains an explanatory
paragraph that states that management’s assesshikateffectiveness of internal control over fingh reporting and our audit of internal
control over financial reporting of the Company lexies an evaluation of internal control over finahoeporting of the acquired Renesas SP
Drivers, Inc. (RSP).

/SI KPMG LLP

Santa Clara, California
August 25, 2015



Exhibit 31.1

Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to
Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a)

I, Richard A. Bergman, certify that:

1.
2.

5.

I have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Synaptics Incorporate:

Based on my knowledge, this report does not corgainuntrue statement of a material fact or omittie a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circuntets under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the per
covered by this repor

Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd, ather financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrans other certifying officer(s) and | are responsifile establishing and maintaining disclosure cdstend procedures |(
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15€k)) and internal control over financial repagtifas defined in Exchange Act Rt
13z15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedaresaused such disclosure controls and procedarbe designed under «
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made knowr
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

b) Designed such internal control over financigdaing, or caused such internal control over foiahreporting to be design
under our supervision, to provide reasonable amsaraegarding the reliability of financial repodirand the preparation
financial statements for external purposes in atamoce with generally accepted accounting princjples

¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registeadisclosure controls and procedures and presémtdds report our conclusio
about the effectiveness of the disclosure con@als procedures, as of the end of the period coveyetiis report based on st
evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the tegig's internal control over financial reporting thatcomed during th
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annupbrg that has material
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeadf, the registrant’s internal control over finaeeporting; and

The registrang’ other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosédsed on our most recent evaluation of internatrob over financie
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacoimmittee of the registrast’board of directors (or persons performing theedent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cordver financial reporting whic
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize aambrt financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invadweanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the registrarst’
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: August 25, 2015

/s/Richard A. Bergma
Richard A. Bergmau
Chief Executive Office




Exhibit 31.2

Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to
Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a)

I, Wajid Ali, certify that:

1.
2.

5.

I have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Synaptics Incorporate:

Based on my knowledge, this report does not corgainuntrue statement of a material fact or omittie a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circuntets under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the per
covered by this repor

Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd, ather financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrans other certifying officer(s) and | are responsifile establishing and maintaining disclosure cdstend procedures |(
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15€k)) and internal control over financial repagtifas defined in Exchange Act Rt
13z15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedaresaused such disclosure controls and procedarbe designed under «
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made knowr
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

b) Designed such internal control over financigdaing, or caused such internal control over foiahreporting to be design
under our supervision, to provide reasonable amsaraegarding the reliability of financial repodirand the preparation
financial statements for external purposes in atamoce with generally accepted accounting princjples

¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registeadisclosure controls and procedures and presémtdds report our conclusio
about the effectiveness of the disclosure con@als procedures, as of the end of the period coveyetiis report based on st
evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the tegig's internal control over financial reporting thatcomed during th
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annupbrg that has material
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeadf, the registrant’s internal control over finaeeporting; and

The registrang’ other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosédsed on our most recent evaluation of internatrob over financie
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacoimmittee of the registrast’board of directors (or persons performing theedent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cordver financial reporting whic
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize aambrt financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invadweanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the registrarst’
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: August 25, 2015

/s/ Wajid Ali
Wajid Ali
Chief Financial Office




Exhibit 32.1
Section 1350 Certification of Chief Executive Offier

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 104Sgnaptics Incorporated (the “Companyd) the year ended June 27, 2015 as
with the Securities and Exchange Commission ord#tte hereof (the “Report”), Richard A. Bergman, President and Chief Exeeutfficel
of the Company, certify, to the best of my knowledmd belief, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, astadopursuant to § 906 of the Sarbane:
Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirengenf Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExgfgaAct of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m
(a) or 780(d)); ani

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly mets, in all material respects, the financial ctodiand results of operations
the Company

/s/Richard A. Bergma
Richard A. Bergma
Chief Executive Office
August 25, 201!




Exhibit 32.2

Section 1350 Certification of Chief Financial Offier

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 104Sgnaptics Incorporated (the “Companyd) the year ended June 27, 2015 as
with the Securities and Exchange Commission ord#tte hereof (the “Report”), Wajid Ali, Senior Vice President and Chief Fiéad Officel
of the Company, certify, to the best of my knowledmd belief, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, astadopursuant to § 906 of the Sarbane:

Oxley Act of 2002, that:
(1) The Report fully complies with the requirengenf Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExgfgaAct of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m
(a) or 780(d)); ani
(2) The information contained in the Report fairly mets, in all material respects, the financial ctodiand results of operations
the Company

/s/ Waijid Ali

Wajid Al

Chief Financial Office
August 25, 201!




